-
“ial| PEOTONE =
CUSD 2070

BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
AND
BOARD PACKET

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, AUGUST 17, 2020 AT 6:00 P.M.
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER



V.

VL.

VIL.

VIIl.

IX.

AGENDA
BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MONDAY AUGUST 17, 2020 AT 6:00 P.M. - PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

CALL TO ORDER:

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG:

ROLL CALL:

CONSENT AGENDA:

A. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of July 20, 2020............ccuiimiiuiiiiiiiie e eeee 1
B. Minutes of Special Board Meetlng of August 5, 2020 cssiiimmmnisn s vussn sy v A 8
C. Treasurers’ Report (July 2020)... e e e GRS A GRS s reedess. 16
D. Imprest Fund (July 2020)..........cot i e e e et e 27
E. General Fund Bills (August 2020)..............oooiiiin e e e e e et e 30
F. Activity Fund (July 2020).........ccooiieriiiinnie oo s s S A R R A R e 42
ROLL CALL:

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

FOR ACTION:
Report No. 10: Approval of the Tentative FY21 Budget to be put on Display....................... 46
Report No. 11: Approval of the Destruction of Closed Executive Session Tapes from

January 2015 through July 2015........ ... e, 46
Report No. 12: Approval of the Second Reading and Adoption of PRESS 103 Board Policies. 46
Report No. 13: Approval of the Administrators’ and Directors’ Contracts for FY21................. 124

Report No. 14: Approval of Personnel - Certified Staff - Employment, Teacher, Coaches,
Teachers’ Change in Status, Resignation, and Classified Staff —
Change of Location, Change of Status, Resignation, Retirement................ 124

FOR DISCUSSION:
First Reading of PRESS 104 Board Policies.

ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance,
or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating matters; student disciplinary
cases and other matters relating to individual students; pending, probable, or imminent litigation;
security procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of personnel and equipment to
respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable potential danger to the safety of employees,

students, staff, the pubic or public property. THERE MAY BE OR MAY NOT BE ACTION
FOLLOWING THE EXECUTIVE SESSION.

OTHER:

ADJOURNMENT:




PEOTONE
E GUSD 2070

BOARD OF EDUCATION-REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OF MONDAY JULY 20, 2020
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

This Regular Board Meeting was conducted via a teleconference call with Board members,
Administrators and the Public. Trustee, Jody Thatcher was present via teleconference.
Present in the Media Center at Peotone High School were Vice President, Mr. Richard Uthe,
Secretary, Mrs. Jennifer Moe, Trustee, Mrs. Jodi Becker, Trustee Mr. Roger Bettenhausen,
Trustee Paul Douglas, Mr. Steve Stein, Dr. Charles Viton, Mr. Trevor Moore. Also, present were
administrators, Jason Spang, Brandon Owens, Scott Wenzel, Wendy Bean, Joanne Obszanski,

Carole Zurales and Amy Loy.

CALL TO ORDER:

At 6:00 p.m. Vice President Richard Uthe called the regular board meeting to
order and requested all who are present to please stand and recite the Pledge of
Allegiance. A roll call was taken and the following members answered aye (5):
Mr. Richard Uthe, Mr. Roger Bettenhausen, Mrs. Jodi Becker, Mrs. Jennifer Moe,
Mr. Paul Douglas and no nays. Mrs. Tara Robinson and Mrs. Jody Thatcher
were absent for the regular board meeting of July 20, 2020.

CONSENT AGENDA:

Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda for the
July 20, 2020 regular board meeting. Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion and

Mrs. Moe seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following
members answered aye (5): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen,
Mr. Douglas and no nays. Mrs. Tara Robinson and Mrs. Jody Thatcher were
absent for the regular board meeting of July 20, 2020.

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

Mrs. Christie Miller of Peotone, called in and asked the Board if they will be
approving the “Return to School Plan” tonight. Mr. Stein responded, Mrs. Miller
we are not approving the plan tonight. The District’s return to school plan is to
have school open five (5) days a week with a common plan dismissal for all
students. We are finalizing and fine tuning the return to school plan, and the
Board will have a special board meeting to approve the plan on Monday, July
27t at 6:00 p.m. at Peotone High School. Mr. Stein thanked Mrs. Miller for
calling in to the board meeting this evening.




REPORT NO. 1:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF KEEPING THE CLOSED EXECUTIVE
MEETING MINUTES CLOSED FROM JULY 2019
THROUGH JUNE 2020.

Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to approve Keeping the Closed
Executive Meeting Minutes Closed from July 2019 through June 2020.

Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion,

and a roll call vote was taken and the following members answered aye (5):
Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas and no nays.
Mrs. Robinson and Mrs. Thatcher were absent for the regular board meeting of
July 20, 2020.

REPORT NO. 2:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2020-2021 CLASSIFIED STAFF

INCREASES.

Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to approve 2020-2021 Increases

for the Classified Staff, who are not under contract with as part of a

collective bargaining agreement. Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion and

Mrs. Moe seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following
members answered aye (5): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen,
Mr. Douglas and no nays. Mrs. Robinson and Mrs. Thatcher were absent for
the regular board meeting of July 20, 2020.

Trustee, Mrs. Jody Thatcher joined the regular board meeting via teleconference
at6:08 p.m.



REPORT NO. 3:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE DISTRICT'S TREASURER AND
CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL TO OPEN AN
ACCOUNT WITH THE ILLINOIS SCHOOL DISTRICT

LIQUID ASSET FUND PLUS (ISDLAF+).

Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to approve the District’s Treasurer and
Chief School Business Official to Open an Account with the lllinois School
District Liquid Asset Fund Plus. Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion and Mrs.
Moe seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following
members answered aye (6): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe,
Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas and no nays. Mrs. Robinson was absent for the
regular board meeting of July 20, 2020.

Trustee, Roger Bettenhausen asked Mr. Moore to give a brief explanation of this
action item of opening an ISDLAF+ Account for the District.

Mr. Moore reported that the details of the program can be found in my
Memorandum which is included in the board packet. Broadly speaking, creating
this account will allow us to have an account to hold cash that is liquid and easily
accessible that pays very competitive interest rates. There are other tools
available that will allow us to enter into investments between (30) thirty days and
three (3) years. After utilizing PMA's cash flow analysis tools and
recommendations, it will allow for short term investing of district funds. The
District will be able to get the best return possible while meeting our spending
needs.

REPORT NO. 4:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE POSTING OF ADDITIONAL STAFF
FOR THE 2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAR
(COVID-19)SUPPORT.

Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to approve the Posting of Additional
Staff for the 2020-2021 School Year (COVID-19) Support. Mr. Bettenhausen
made a motion and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken
and the following members answered aye (6): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Thatcher,

Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas and no nays.

Mrs. Robinson was absent for the regular board meeting of July 20, 2020.

Trustee, Roger Bettenhausen asked Mr. Moore to give a brief explanation of this
action item for posting of additional staff for the 2020-2021 school year
(COVID-19) support.

Mr. Moore reported that the District is planning to follow ISBE guidance and
CDC recommendations which has posed several challenges.

It seems nearly all of the challenges require an increased level of staffing to
make sure our students and staff are as safe as possible when they return

to our schools.



The list of additional staff started at around 29 and carried an

additional expected expense of approximately $925,000. This list has been
narrowed considerably since these early discussions. The additional positions
recommended for advertisement is now at 18 and the additional expected
expense is about 56% of the original estimate. This reduction was not only
achieved by determining how existing staff could be utilized in other roles, but
also by adjusting hours so that their attendance maximizes student support
at a minimal cost.

REPORT NO. 5:

FOR ACTION: ADDENDUM TO THE APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL
(additions are in bold and underline):
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and
employment documentation required by the District
and the lllinois State Board of Education*)

Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to approve the Addendum to Personnel
for Certified and Classified Staff. Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion and

Mrs. Moe seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following
members answered aye (6): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Becker,

Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas and no nays.

Mrs. Robinson was absent for the regular board meeting of July 20, 2020.

CERTIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Catherine Jasionowski - PHS - Math Teacher (effective date of
08/17/2020).
¢ Nicole Huizenga - PES - Social Worker (effective date of 08/10/2020).

RESIGNATION:
e Gerard McManus - PHS - Special Education Teacher (effective date of
07/31/2020).
e Molly Siniawski - PES - School Counselor (effective date of 07/08/2020).

RETIREMENT:
e Charles Vitton - District - Assistant Superintendent (effective date of
07/01/2021).
e Karen Heisner - PJHS - Special Education Teacher (effective date of

07/20/2020).

CLASSIFIED STAFF

EMPLOYMENT:
e Kathleen Hasse - District Custodian - (effective date of 08/17/2020).
e David Bunte - District Custodian - (effective date of 08/17/2020).




RELEASE OF EMPLOYMENT:
e Steve Pearson - District - Maintenance - Lawn (effective date of

04/01/2020).
Ron Callaway - District - Maintenance - Lawn (effective date of

04/01/2020).

RESIGNATION:
e Marcia Dalen - PES - Paraprofessional (effective date of 7/15/2020).

e Melinda Klein - PES - 1:1 Nurse (effective date of 09/11/2020).

FOR DISCUSSION:
First Reading of PRESS 103 Board Policies.

Mr. Stein reported to the Board that this is the First Reading of PRESS Board
Policies 103. | ask the Board to please take time and review the policies, and if
any of the Board members have any questions regarding the policies, please
email me or Mrs. Jodi Becker.

ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent, reported to the Board that | received two new
FOIAs this month, one from Kathleen Osborne, for Wilton Center regarding the
EPA report and the real estate formula for the asking price of Wilton Center. And
| received another FOIA from James Bowden regarding fire alarms, fire
extinguishers for CSC and PIC. Mr. Stein also reported to the Board that the
district’s school calendar for the 2020-2021 School has been amended due to
current situation of COVID-19. The first day for students is August 24, 2020, and
Tuesday, November 3", Presidential Election Day has been declared a state
holiday for this school year only.

Mr. Trevor Moore, Chief School Business Official, reported to the Board that
he has received notice of two property tax appeals filed with the State of Illinois
Property Tax Appeal Board. The first is an appeal by Green Garden Country
Club which could result in a refund of approximately $13,000 if their appeal is
successful. The second is an appeal by First Midwest Bank which could result in
a refund of approximately $49,000 if their appeal is successful. The District's
attorney has been made aware of these and they are attempting to resolve these
reasonably and fairly. Often times, a settlement is better for both parties.

Mr. Moore explained how once the appeal gets to this process, the appeal could
result in a refund from the school district. This would be taken out of future tax
distributions. The best way to avoid these is for the assessors to be fairly and
accurately assessing the properties so there is no need for an appeal. The
second best alternative is for it to be handled at the county board of review level
because this can be completed before bills are finalized. What this would be is
that any reduction would be paid by the rest of the taxpayers. The district would
not lose money under this scenario. Mr. Moore said he has engaged the Green
Garden assessor to see what can be done to prevent the country club's appeal to

reoccur.



Mr. Jason Spang, Principal of Peotone High School, reported to the Board
that PHS, just like the all the buildings in our district, are currently working with
their leadership team at their buildings. Several factors we are considering are
shared staff with PJHS, the Career Center, early release students, late arrival
students, any changes ISBE will possibly make towards graduation
requirements, and an already created master schedule that takes months to
create. Areas of focus are before school supervision and lunch supervision and
we have had a number of staff members step up and volunteer who are able to
help with these supervisory duties. PHS was fortunate enough to provide behind
the wheel driver education instruction between Mr. Borkenhagen and myself to
help catch up from the extended school closure in the spring. Special thanks to
Mr. Borkenhagen for setting up those groups and communicating to those
parents on the schedule. Also a special thanks to the parents for being flexible
with that schedule. We have had many meetings and schedules have changed
numerous times and the parents have all been tremendously flexible. The driver
education vehicle is being electrostatically sprayed every day and also sainted
and wiped down after every driver changes their seat in the vehicle. Students
and staff were required to wear masks and be tested for COVID symptoms as
well as their temperature taken on a daily basis before entering the driver
education vehicle. As always, safety is our #1 priority.

Scott Wenzel, Principal of Peotone Junior High School, reported to the Board
that start of the school year we are meeting with the building leadership team to
discuss our building set-up and best practices as they pertain to our building.

Organization of the building

Optimize Bell Schedule

Schedules of shared staff

Softball begins Monday, July 27t

Baseball begins Monday, August 4t

Cross Country begins Monday, August 10th

O O 0O O 0O O©

Mrs. Carole Zurales, Principal of Peotone Elementary, reported to the Board
that | would like to give a big thank you to the custodians and maintenance staff
for getting the buildings cleaned and ready for the start of the school year. | met
with the PES Building Leadership Team two weeks ago to get feedback on the
logistics and procedures for upcoming back to school. PES students are
currently participating in a PES Summer Reading and Math Challenge. | have
challenged the students to read 1,000 books and complete 1,000 math activities
this summer as a building. Our current totals are 538 books and 323 math
activities. Our new to the district Residency Night for new preschoolers and
kindergartners is this Wednesday, July 22nd from 5:00 pm -8:00 pm at Peotone
Elementary. PES teachers are participating in a Seesaw training on July 28th
and August 3rd. Seesaw will be used in all K-3 classrooms and is a great
technology platform to be utilized for in-person instruction and remote learning.
Stay tuned next month for exciting things happening at PES this upcoming
school year!



Mrs. Amy Loy, Director of Special Services, reported to the Board that

I am working on how to plan for the upcoming school year, particularly with a
focus currently on staffing open vacancies in the department, working to
construct the yearly IEP calendar, and focusing on options for supporting our
medically fragile/immunocompromised populations. | have set up a Professional
Development opportunity to occur in August, for Peotone Special Services Team
members through the Bureau of Education Research titled "Distance Learning:
Strengthening Online Instruction for Students with Special Needs."

Additionally, at the end of the month, I'm going to host a meet/greet luncheon for
our new Special Services staff members.

Mrs. Jennifer Haag, Director of Transportation, reported to the Board that

we have received the delivery of the two new vans on the 6th. We are also
working on getting them ready for routes for the beginning of the year. We are
also continuing working on bus routes. Mr. Moore and I will be meeting this week
to work on the Transportation State Claim.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation,
discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel;
collective negotiating matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters
relating to individual students; pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security
procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of personnel and
equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable potential
danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the pubic or public property.
THERE MAY BE/MAY NOT BE ACTION FOLLOWING THE EXECUTIVE SESSION.

ADJOURNMENT:
At 7:01 p.m. Vice President Uthe reported that there will be no closed executive

session tonight and asked for a motion to adjourn the regular board meeting.
Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion to adjourn the regular board meeting and

Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the following
members answered aye (6): Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Thatcher, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe,
Mr. Douglas, Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays. The regular board meeting of July
20, 2020 was adjourned. Mrs. Robinson was absent for the July 20, 2020

regular board meeting.

Richard Uthe, Vice President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter



BOARD OF EDUCATION - SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OF WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 5, 2020 at 6:00 P.M.
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - AUDITORIUM

This Special Board Meeting was conducted via a teleconference call and was an open meeting for 50
people or less. Present in the Auditorium at Peotone High School were President, Mrs. Tara
Robinson, Vice President, Mr. Richard Uthe, Trustee Mr. Roger Bettenhausen, Trustee Paul Douglas,
Trustee Jodi Becker, Mr. Steve Stein, Dr. Charles Vitton, Mr. Don Swanson and Mrs. Cathy Cuculich.
Trustee Jody Thatcher was absent for the special board meeting and Secretary Jennifer Moe was

present via teleconference.

CALL TO ORDER:

At 6:01 p.m. President Robinson called the special board meeting to order and
requested all who are present to please stand and recite the Pledge of
Allegiance. A roll call was taken and the following members answered aye (6):
Mrs. Tara Robinson, Mr. Richard Uthe, Mr. Roger Bettenhausen,

Mrs. Jodi Becker, Mr. Paul Douglas, Mrs. Jennifer Moe (present via
teleconference) and no nays. Mrs. Jody Thatcher was absent for the special

board meeting of August 5, 2020.

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:
No Visitors to Speak.

President Robinson stated, | will now turn over the board meeting to
Mr. Steve Stein for the District’'s presentation of the 2020-2021 Return to

School Plan.

Mr. Stein stated before | start the presentation, | would like to take this
opportunity to thank the Administrative Task Force team for all of their hard work
and time spent to generate this return to school plan. The task force consisted of
district administration, building administration, school nurses, union leaders and
two board members. Their needless in-person time and their individual time
given by these members to work and create this plan, is very much appreciated!

Superintendent, Steve Stein presented the 2020-2021 Return to School Plan to
the Board, Administration and the Public. The Return to School Plan outlined

the following:



&« Two parent surveys were sent out to District families regarding returning to
school and remote learning;

4 Parents’ responses to the remote learning survey is as follows:
PES-19.2% remote, 76.3% in-person instruction, 7.7% withdrawals
PIC-25.1 % remote, 74.2% in-person instruction, 4.2% withdrawals
PJHS-18.7% remote, 79.1 in-person instruction, 2.7 % withdrawals
PHS-14.3% remote, 85.2% in person instruction, 0.4 % withdrawals

Mr. Stein also reported to the Board that you as a Board will be voting on
amending the 2020-2021 school calendar tonight. The changes to the 2020-
2021 calendar are:

+ August 24" through August 315t and September 1, 2020, will be teacher
institute days and remote learning planning days;

+ August 318t and September 1%t will be Kindergarten meet and greet;

& September 4th will be the first day of school for 15 through 12'" grades;

&« September 4th™ will be the first day of school for Kindergarten students;

& September 8™ will be the first day of school for Preschool.

Mr. Stein reported that per ISBE guidance of June 23, 2020, “schools should
consider prioritizing in-person instruction for students under the age of 13".
Teachers/staff will work a normal contractual day and will be available to support
students each afternoon (remotely or in person).

Mr. Stein reported the following schedules for CSC, PES, PIC, and PJHS:

& Peotone Preschool will follow their normal AM and PM schedule (2.5
hours per session. Preschoolers will attend school Monday -Thursday
only. Class size will be capped at 15, with priority given to returning
students and children with special needs

& Fridays will be used to conduct Play Based Assessments, screenings,
plan for instruction, deep cleaning of toys.

+ PES (K-3") students in grades K-3 will attend school (5) five days per
week, whether in-person or remotely, and engage in (5) five hours of
instruction and learning. Abbreviated in-person school day (3) three hours
and 45 minutes (8:20 a.m. -12:05 p.m.). All students are expected to
engage in one (1) hour and 15 minutes of remote learning each evening.

+ Class sizes at PES will range from 12-18 students.



<+ PIC (4'"&5') students will attend school (5) five days per week, whether
in-person or remotely, and engage in (5) five hours of instruction and
learning. Abbreviated in-person school day (3) three hours and 45
minutes (7:45 a.m. -11:30 a.m.). All students are expected to engage in
one (1) hour and 15 minutes of remote learning each evening.

% Class sizes at PIC will range from 17-20 students.

<« PJHS (6%, 7*", 8*") students will attend school (5) five days per week,
whether in-person or remotely, and engage in (5) five hours of instruction
and learning. Abbreviated in-person school day (3) three hours and 45
minutes (8:30 a.m. - 12:15 p.m.). All students are expected to engage in
one (1) hour and 15 minutes of remote learning each evening.

+ Class sizes at PJHS will range from 10-23 students.

% PHS (9th, 10%, 11th, 12t") students will follow an A/B Schedule and
engage in (5) five hours of daily instruction and learning regardless of an
in-person or remote day. Students will attend in-person instruction two to
three (2-3) days each week and engage in remote learning on the other
school days.

Board Trustee, Jodi Becker asked to consider having the A and B grouped as
Freshman/Sophomore and Junior/Senior for an option at the high school.

Board Secretary, Jennifer Moe asked what other local districts Return to School
Plans look like.

& PHS students will be assigned to A Group or B Group based on last name
household.

+ A Group will attend in-person instruction on Monday, Wednesday, and
Friday one week while B Group will attend on Tuesday and Thursday of
that same week (and flip schedules each subsequent week).

<« On days when students are fully remote, students are required to engage
in five (5) hours of virtual learning.

+ PHS students will attend an abbreviated in-person school day (3) three
hours and 45 minutes (8:20 a.m. - 12:05 p.m.) All students are expected
to engage in one (1) hour and 15 minutes of remote learning each

evening.

% Class sizes at PHS will range from 10-15 students.

10



+ KACC students will attend (5) five days per week and are required to ride
the bus.

Lunch: A grab and go lunch will be provided at the end of the school day to
students receiving free or reduced price lunches. There will also be lunches
available for purchase for all other students of the district.

Transportation:
& Transportation will be provided for all eligible students.

4« Bus capacity will be limited to 50 occupants (per ISBE guidelines).

& All students will be assigned a seat (students from the same household
may sit together).

« Bus drivers and students will be required to wear face coverings / masks
while occupying the bus.

4 Students will be encouraged to practice social distancing at the bus
stops.

4« Buses will be sanitized between routes to the greatest extent possible.

+ Windows will be open, as weather permits, to increase air flow and
circulation.

= Individual schools will communicate specific arrival and dismissal
procedures for car riders, walkers, and drivers.

Full Remote Learning Option: We are requiring parents who have requested
full remote learning for their children to commit to at least first semester (18
weeks). Minimum of (5) five hours of instruction and learning. Daily student
attendance is mandatory. Grading and assessment will be similar to that in the
regular classroom.

1:1 Technology:
To support the possibility of Remote Learning and also enhance in-person
instruction, the district has invested in Chrome devices for all K-12 students of

the District.

Self-Certification:
Parents who are sending their children to school, will be certifying that the
following that your child does not have a fever over 100.4 degrees and that your
child does not have any of the following conditions listed below related to COVID-
19.

% Dry cough

& Fatigue

& Muscle or body aches

& Headaches

+ New loss of taste or smell

11



<+ Sore Throat

+ Congestion or runny nose
+ Nausea or vomiting

« Diarrhea

Masks:
Masks are required of all teachers, staff and students at all times during school —

arrival and dismissal, on busses, and in all of the school buildings.

Temperature Checks:
All students will have their temperature taken upon arrival to school. Students

who have a temperature of 100.4 or higher will be sent home after a parent is
contacted.

Social Distancing:
Students and staff will maintain social distance from one another to the greatest

extent possible.

School Sanitation:
The school district will follow all recommendations from CDC, IDPH, and ISBE for

cleaning, sanitizing, and disinfecting buses, equipment, classrooms, and
buildings. Classrooms and restrooms will be sanitized throughout the day,
frequently touched surfaces will be cleaned and sanitized frequently throughout
the day. All schools and the district office will be disinfected nightly.

Mr. Stein also reported that at this time, the Board and Administration have
decided that we will not be opening our schools to any outside organizations or
groups to use our facilities at this time. With the current situation of COVID-19
and cleaning and sanitizing protocol for our buildings, it is in the best interest of
the District to close our buildings to any outside groups or organizations.

Mr. Stein and the Board both agreed that this Plan is not perfect, and may be
subject to changes based on the guidance from the lllinois State Board of
Education and the lllinois Department of Public Health. But we will say that this
Return to School Plan puts the needs of our District first and it is a good start for
the upcoming school year. The Board, and the Administration want to make this
a great school year for the teachers, staff and most of all our students.

Mr. Stein stated that this presentation along with the 2020-2021 Return to School
Plan, can be found on the main page of the District website at
(www.peotoneschools.org.)

12



FOR ACTION:
REPORT NO. 6:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2020-2021 RETURN TO
SCHOOL PLAN.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the 2020-2021 Return to
School Plan for the District. Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mr. Bettenhausen
seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following members
answered aye (5): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Robinson. Mr. Bettenhausen,

Mr. Douglas and Mrs. Moe answered nay (1). Mrs. Thatcher was absent for the
special board meeting of August 5, 2020.

REPORT NO. 7:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE AMENDED 2020-2021
SCHOOL CALENDAR.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Amended 2020-2021
School Calendar for the District. Mr. Uthe made a motion and

Mr. Bettenhausen seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and

the following members answered aye (6): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Robinson.
Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Moe and no nays. Mrs. Thatcher was
absent for the special board meeting of August 5, 2020.

REPORT NO. 8:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE WOOD SHOP
VENTILATION SYSTEM (PHS).

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Wood Shop Ventilation
System at Peotone High School. Mrs. Robinson stated that the Board will be
approving the wood shop ventilation system tonight, contingent upon that we have
a CTE teacher secured and in place at Peotone High School, otherwise if we do
not have a CTE teacher secured and in place at PHS, it is the board’s
recommendation tonight to not act upon this project until we find a CTE teacher.

Mr. Stein just wanted to add that it is very hard to find Ag teachers and it is even
harder to find CTE teachers. But we will continue to look for a CTE teacher for the
high school. Mr. Spang may have a couple of leads for this position and he will in
turn set up interviews.

Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mr. Bettenhausen seconded the motion, and a roll
call vote was taken and the following members answered aye (6): Mr. Uthe,

Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Moe and no
nays. Mrs. Thatcher was absent for the special board meeting of August 5, 2020.

13



REPORT NO. 9:
FOR ACTION: ADDENDUM TO THE APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL

Additions are in bold and underlined

(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and
employment documentation required by the District
and the lilinois State Board of Education*)

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Addendum to the
Certified and Classified Staff Personnel for the District. Mr. Uthe made a
motion and Mr. Bettenhausen seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was
taken and the following members answered aye (6): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker,
Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Moe and no nays.
Mrs. Thatcher were absent for the special board meeting of August 5, 2020.

CERTIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:

Gregg Schreiber - PJHS - Assistant Softball Coach (effective date of

07/23/2020).

Todd Zasadil - PJHS - Assistant Baseball Coach (effective date of

07/30/2020).

Shelley Ryan - PHS - Guidance Counselor - COVID-19 Support Staff
(effective date of 08/03/2020).

Kathleen Freyer - PHS - Special Education Teacher (effective date of

08/17/2020).
Emma Ahrens - PES - Permanent Substitute Teacher (effective date of

08/24/2020).

Erin Blievernicht - PHS - Math Teacher (effective date of 08/24/2020).
Laura Franklin - PHS - Long Term Substitute for Christina Juma - PHS-
English Teacher - maternity leave (effective date of 08/24/2020).
Kacey Spisak - PES - Long Term Substitute for Ashley McDonald -

Kindergarten Teacher maternity leave (effective date of

08/24/2020).

CHANGE IN STATUS:

Brian Cann - PIC - Math Intervention Teacher - to District
Instructional Tech Coach (effective date of 08/03/2020).

Michelle Bozarth - PES Permanent Substitute Teacher to PJHS 6" Grade
Special Education Teacher (effective date 08/17/2020).

RESIGNATION:

T.J. Kauchak - PJHS - Head Softball Coach (effective date of 07/22/2020).
Robyn Markowicz - PHS - Math Teacher (effective date of 07/29/2020).
Robyn Markowicz - PHS - Math Club Sponsor (effective date of
07/29/2020).

14



CLASSIFIED STAFF

EMPLOYMENT:
o Philip Thorne - PHS - Head Wrestling Coach - (effective date of
09/07/2020).
RESIGNATION:

e Sarah Macari - CSC Paraprofessional (effective date of 08/03/2020).

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation,
discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel;
collective negotiating matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters
relating to individual students; pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security
procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of personnel and
equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable potential
danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the pubic or public property.

There May Be or May Not Be Action Following the Executive Session.

ADJOURNMENT:

At 8:04 p.m. President Robinson asked the Board if anyone had anything for
execution session tonight and the Board responded no. With that, President
Robinson asked for a motion to adjourn the special board meeting of August 5,
2020. Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mr. Bettenhausen seconded the motion, and
a roll call vote was taken and the following members answered aye (6): Mr. Uthe,
Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Moe and no
nays. The special board meeting is adjourned. Mrs. Thatcher was absent for the

special board meeting of August 5, 2020.

Tara Robinson, President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter

15



ADMINISTRATION
Mr. Steve Stein
Superintendent

Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent

Mr. Trevor Moore
Chief School Business Official

Mrs. Amy Loy
Special Education

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Paul Douglas
Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee

To:

From:

RE:

Date:

PEOTONE

Board of Education

?*m

Trevor |. Moore, Chief School Business Official

TREASURER’S MONTHLY REPORT (JULY 2020)

August 10, 2020

The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s starting fund
balance, monthly receipts, monthly expenses, and ending fund balance for the month of
July 2020. This applies to the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the August 17, 2020

Board

/s/

of Education Meeting.

Trevor J. Moore

Chief School Business Official

Peotone CUSD 207U

v A G

Tara Robinson
Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U

Scot A.

Carder

Treasurer
Peotone CUSD 207U

16

Jennifer Moe
Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U



L1'885°LE9'CT S SBLETY S T9TIB6ZZ S [Z688665C S GR'BZ6E S BUTEE'S9T S SUObP'0L6 S SEOL6'LITZ S D61Z8VOCT S OPOSLIPCS S 0202 ‘1€ >_3-m8cmmm pung
(se'z18'€8Y) § /(10 S TLoLT S 99%IS S LT0 S VvLE6TD S (E62EE'ET) § (8EOVLLT $ (98'89z'62T) §$ (6v'vSs'szs) ¢ a1e( 01 JeaA sa.Mipuadxy
(1apun) 49A0 saNU3ARY S53IX]

TUTOV'TZI'ET $ 89°LET'V $ 68'0V9'62Z $ TOVLE66S'T § 89'8LE'E S SP'LET'6ST S B9'ELL'ES6 $ BY'TIS'OVE'T $ 9L 060VEET $ 68VOL'99L'S ¢ 020z ‘T Ainr - saouejeg pun4
L1885/69Ct & SBLECY S 1911860C § (7 688665¢C S G8'8Z6'E S BI'TEE'SIT S SLOVP0L6 S SEOQLE'LITZ S D6TZ8WOZT S OV OSTIVZS S 0202 ‘1€ AInf - saauejeg puny
(se'zT8'e8y) ¢ L10 S cLolt S 99'%18 S LT0 S ¥L€6T9 S (€6'2eE'eT) $ (8EV'LLT  § (98'89Z'62T) ¢ (6vbSS'szs) ¢ YIuoA saunypuadxy
(4apun) 18AQ SenuaA3Y $59I%3

- s - s - 5 - s - s - s - s - s - s - $ si3jsued)
(egoze'tse'r) ¢ - $ (oo'seg) s - s - $ (sLTeg’or) S {LLego'sy) s - S (Ecces'esT)  § (85°8sH'080°T) sjuawas.ingsiq
88'ETS'L98 S (10 $ WSYO'T S 9915 $ L10 S 6¥'sTi'op S P800L'ZE § LSEWLLT  § [SBSHYS S 60b06'vSS  $ sidiaday
TUTOV'TZI'ET § 89°LETv S 68'0V9'622 $ TOVLE'G6ST $ 89'8T6'E S StLET'6ST S BOELL'E86 $ 8YTISOVE'T $ 9L°060VEE'T $ 68'V0L'99LS § 6T0Z ‘D€ aunf - saduejeg puny

Runass
Ayajeg dueuuiey
e o, Su f d :
|eloL 1 UoRUaADIY BJ14 uol ysed dupom  spsfoud jeyded  lepos/uswaipay  uopeuodsuel]  sadAIRS 1qaQ @ suopessdo |euoyesnpy pung
ledpunpy
(06) (08) (o2) (09) (0s) (ot) (]3] (o2) (ot)
0z0z ‘1€ AIng
Alewuwns jeppueuly
NLOZ AsN) auoi1oad

14071

0z0Z/0T/8 uo paledald



Ti01

%0000°0
%0000°001

SIUSWISIAU|
(4dV %52°0-S0°0) S3uN02dY yueg Sulieag 1saIaiu|

01|0j1I0d JO uonisodwo)

vv'681'S9'?T $ 0L°L06 VL 182'vvo'eT S |elol
. $ - - g 3UON
SJUSWISIAU|
pun4 isaidwy :asoding
HdV %S50°0 1€ 1salalu)
689€€'ST S S9°0 ¥2'9E€’ST S (E€T04) Yueg 1SOMPIN 15114
suonesadQ pund |esauay :asoding
YdV %S0°0 18 35349)u]
EV'SOT'9SS'0T & 96°L9% LY'L€9'SSS0T § (SZT04) dueg 1SOMPIA 15414
Buipuads xa|4 9aAojdw3 :asoding
HdV %S0°0 18 153493u)
S6'E8E‘T S 010 G8'E8EC S (9091 4) dued 1SompiIAl 15414
pun4 A1ajes pue a.i{ :asodind
HdV %S0°0 18 3saJau|
S8'LET'Y $ (T0 89°LET'Y $ (9£L1+) 3ueg 159MPI 15114
S9AIDSIY pun{ |eiauan :asoding
HdV %S2°0 1e 1sa491y|
TE'STT'L90T  § T8'8EY 05'989°990°C  § (06T4) 3SN41 pue yueg Ayunwwo) 3si4
SJUNOJDY yueg
12101 1s2191u] 210 lediduld jejo) uonduasag
020z ‘1€ AInr
SJUDWISIAY| Jo Azewwing
NZL0Z asnd suojoad

18

0202/01/8 uo paJedald



%y8'Sh 0STSLWECL S 8L7259%58 S 8TYLTTBLST S TEEWPTEL S
%00°0 - S - S - S Ayayes g uonuanald a4 (06) - S
%¥8'SP §9'2/9°S S 8T'TOL'O S €8's/£'2T $ yol (08) £9°S9S S
%8St 18'TES S €T'879 S v0091°T S yse) upjiom (0L) €0°€S S
%00°0 - s - $ - S s123f0.d |ende) (09) - S
%¥8'SP 0€'90LS6T S V8'06I'TIET $ vI'L68'9TY S Anaag |epos/iuswainay jedpiuniy (0S)  £9'STS'6T S o
%¥8'St LT°LLT92€ S 80°8T£'S8E S STS6YTITL S uoneyodsuel] (of) TT'92S‘eE S
%Pp8'Sh TV'8E9'TLL'T § 65€98T60'C ¢ 0020598 ¢ §321M95193d (0€) 62°999°9/T S
%8Sy LTEEE'EVS $ 08'/P8Tt9 $ [6'08T'SST'T  § adueuajuie g suonesado (0zZ) €£°08T'vS $
%y8'St TOZ69'I6EY $§ VO'EL6(8T'S $ S0'S99'6/56 § 8'SE6LEY  $
%¥8'St L1°228'8€ S ECT98'SY S OF'E€89'v8 S uojpieanp3 |ewads TETL8'E S
%Y8'Sh 18°'TES S €7'879 S ¥0'09T'T S asea €0°'€S S
%p8'Sh €0'BEETSE'Y S 8SEBYTIPI'S § T9TI'E6VE S lejn3ay 8Y'TTIO'vEY S
leuoizeanp3 (0t1)
8L°TTS9¥S's  $ TEEWTTL S
- aeq papuaix3 Yyiuow
13Jj0) 0}  129(|0) 01 dduejeg pun4
a9ejuadiad 01Panay [ej0L  junowy [ejoL siy1 sidiasay
020Z ‘t€ Ainr

cjot

Auno) |jim - suondsjjo) Ara1 xey 6102

NLOZ asNJ suojodd

020¢Z/01/8 uo pasedald



%8E'LE T0°(SL'T

e ———————————————————
S S S E————_ . —————

S LOEV6'T S 80°00LY S LO'EV6'T S
%00°'0 - S - S . S Aiajes 18 uonuUaA3Ld 3114 (06) & S
%RBE'LE 8€'T S 1€ S 69°¢ $ o) (08) 1€C S
%8€E'LE €10 S 2TOo S SE0 S ysed Suppom (0L} zz'o S
%00°0 - S - $ - S s103(o.d eude) (09) s S
%8E'LE €Ly S S6'6L S 89721 S Aunaag [epog/yuswaanay leddiuniy (05)  S66L S Q
%8E"LE V6L S TO'EET S were S uoneyodsuel) (Oy) TO'EET S
%8E"LE £0'LTY S 6TSTL S CETWIT S S3JIAI3S 1937 (0€) 62°STL S
%8E'LE LTTET S (ST S V8'EsE $ adueusjule g suonesado (0z) 2512 S
%8E'LE 90'690'T S TLO6L'T S B8/'658°C S TL06L'T $
%8E'LE St'6 S €8GT S 87'ST S uolieonp3 |epads €8°'ST 3
%S8E'LE £1°0 S TTOo S GE'0 S asea 440 S
%8ELE 8¥'650°'T S L9vLL'T S ST'VES'T S Je|ngay L9vLL'T S
leuonieonp3 (oT)
LO'EV6'T S LO'EP6'T S
Sl 3leq papuai3 uo
uuo__ou o4 uua__ou 0umu:n_um 0} PIAIRIDY |ejo unow 0, pung ! n_Z
ageuansag PaARIsy |ejol ) V |ejol syl sidiaday
0202 ‘1€ AIng

tjog¢

Auno) sajexue)y - suonIS0) AraT xe 1 6102
N40Z asnd auoload

020¢/01/8 uo pasedaiy



8T'€20'VOE $
- S sAep Opz ueyl Jayealo
e S (6] Zan ¥4
" S 0TZ-18T
® S 08T-TST =
. S 0ST-121
- S 071-16
= S 06-T9
8T'€20'v0€ S 09-T€
- S 0€-0
Suipueising sheqg
8T'€Z0V0E S lejo) juein
1314 020z/81/9 16°0TL‘80T S uopieanpj |e1dads - uonenodsuel) - QTSE
134 0zoz/8t/9 vz 18€9eT S |BUOIIEIOA pue Je|n8ay - uoneuodsuel] - 00SE
137 020z/81/9 €0'TE€6'8S S uonnint Ayoe4 aeAud - *p3 [edads - 0OTE
VRUBHIND aleq J9yon g
sAeq 30 saquiny 1eQ 19Yanop unowy sweN weJSoig
0z0Z ‘1€ Ainr
19)j0ndwo) Aq Juissaroid Suniemy SJ2Ydnop
a1epdn Buipung aeis
NL0Z asnd suojoad

o 0202/01/8 uo paledald



€Jo T aded

%ST'L
%0¢€°0
%6¢°C
%91°06

%88°¢
%0£°0
%SE'T
%S8°6€
%8S'T
%E0'T
%28°0¢
%0L'T
%Y LT
%L0°CT
a3ejuadiag

0202/01/8 uo pasedasd

%9L"9T

66°062'291

26'609'TT
00’08t
05'2L8°€
LS°8ZE'WT

U N ) R

66'06Z'291

26’7679
00’08y
SL'E6TC
0S'2L9'%9
0S'295°C
SL8L9°T
99°/8L'¢EE
09°T5L°C
209428t
0S'26S'6T
M:_ﬂ-._Mumuso junowy

V> W N N V> DD WD

Suipueising juadaig

934 354n0)
qni3
MYy
uoizessiSoy

934 3s4n0)
qnid
N3y
uojjensigay
934 954n0)
M3y
uollellsi8ay
994 351n0)
uonesisiday
uolnelysiday
994 jo adAL

jelol
12101
jejo]
exo]

0Z0z-610C
020Z-6T0C
0202-6T0C
0202-6T0C
6T0Z-810¢
610Z-8T0C
610¢Z-8T0¢C
810T-LT0C
810Z-L10¢C
J3lj4e] pue /T0Z-9T0Z
Je3A JO0YIS

934 jo adA) Aq ujds Jioday aa4 3uipueising

22



€ Jo z a8eq

%8E’'SY
%EV'ET
%C1°67
%L0°CT

%88°'€
%0€°0
%SE'T
%98'6¢E
%89°T
%E0'T
%28°0T
%0L'T
%erLT
%L0°2T
a9ejuadiagd

0Z0Z/01/8 uo pasedald

%9L°9T Buipueising uadalg
66'062'29T S

LTTV9'EL S |elol
08'870°8¢ S JeroL
79'820'TE S jelol
05726561 S |elo]
66'062'291 S

T6'v62'9 5 934 asino?)
00°08t S qnp
SL'E6TT S MYy
0S°2L9'v9 $ uopelisiSay
0572952 q 334 asino)
SL'8.9'T S M1y
SS'[BL'EE S uolenisiSay
09'2SL'C S 334 951n0)
20'9£2'8¢ S uoiens|Say
05'Z6S'61 S uolielisiSoy
Suipueising Junowy 924 Jo adA]

070z-610¢
610Z-810¢
8T0¢-LT0C
L10Z-9102

020¢-61T0C
0coz-6T0C
0¢0Z-6102
0coz-610C
6102-810¢C
610¢-810¢
6T0Z-8T0C
8T0¢-LT0C
8T0¢-L10C
1911183 pue /102-9T0C
B34 Jooyds

1e3) Aq u|ds yoday 294 3uipuersing

23



€ J0 € aded

%1€
%98'SE
%L9'8T
%EL'TT
%CT'8T
%8Y'1

%VC'1T
%6¢7°91
%L9°TT
%699
%18
%8T'1T
%650
%008
%16'9
%SLT
%68’y
%0€°0
%60
%859
%009
%0€°C
%0€’€
%8€°0
%00°'S
%60'Y
%60°T
%CS'T

%9L°9T

66'062'Z91

0202/01/8 uo pasedaad

08'00T°S
L8'V6T ]S
A 74917
0T'099°02
0S'TI¥'6T
ST'66£'C

66'062'291

v U N N N WD

08'010°C
TT'TEY'9
00°0¥6'8T
010001
00'St9'eT
STvT6'T
00°5S6
ST'186'CT
SSTIT'TT
00'SSt'y
00°0¥6°L
00'S8Y
000251
09°S£9°0T
€S'0€L6
00'0bL'E
09'29¢’s
00°'ST9
00°'£0T'8
0s'T99
009947
00't9t‘T

VNN yrd v 0

adejuadiad Suipuersing wnowy

SulpueisinQ 1uadaud

HUsid jono
SHd

SHrd

Jld

S3d

A-3.d

Puisig jono
SHd

SHId

Jld

S3id

A-8id

PISIF Jo 1IN0
SHd

SHrd

a\d

S3d

A-3.d

PLISg JoInQ
SHd

SHfd

Jld

S3id

PuUsig jono
SHd

SHId

Jld

Sid
uones’o

IeloL
|1elol
elol
|ejol
|e101
|e101

0¢0t-610¢
0Z0zZ-610C
0zoz-610C
070Z-610¢
0c0z-610¢
020Z-6107
6102-810¢
610Z-810¢
6T0Z-810¢
6102-810C
610Z-810¢
6T0¢-810C
810Z-L10¢
810Z-£L10C
8102-£10¢
8T0Z-L102
810Z-£10¢
43i|4ej pue /T0Z-9T02
Jd9i|ie3 pue /T10Z-9T02
49|43 pue £T0Z-9T0Z
19]Je3 pue /102-9T0C
d91l4e]j pue /T0Z-9T0C
Jeap [ooyds

uoljeso Aq yjds yoday aay4 8uipueising

24



1d¥ d”£dIg IMS\e0UBUI\GASOS\BUOI0S\S 1\

0202Z/1€// ‘4o se noday
2o | abed

pun

puny

puny

pung

00°0

00’0

000

000

000

000

o

00
000

000

000 000 000
(ee°082'2) 000 8€'982°2
(8e"9g9) 000 8€'0€9
(es°L0L'2) 000 89'10L'C
(e1'60v'0%) 000 €1'60%'0F
000 000 000
(e9802'L1) 000 €9'802'LL
(e062L'e) 000 80'6.L'C
(00'122'eE) 000 00'L2Z'ce
(1z'52e'c2) 000 (RAL T4 4 4
(15°958'c9) 000 16'968'€9
(se'ov0's) 000 8E'0¥0'8
(ze'ovz'op) 000 z6'0v2'0f
000 000 000
000 000 000

000 000 000
(L229v'6E) 000 LL2ov'ee
000 000 000
(85'1¥5'212) 000 851¥5'212
(e0'ees'er) 000 £0'€8L'ch
(bL's62'891) 000 vL'662'801
{ev'ero'y19) 000 EVEPO'PLY

126pia

Aepno jenden
sjeuden 'g sanddng
$99JAI9S paseyaind

sjjausg 99hojdwg
saueles
pun4 adiases 1gaq

$109[q0 43410

pung esueusjujeyy 'g suopesadg
wawdinb3 pazyeydes-uon
spelqo seun0

Aepno epdes

sieuajey @ sayddng

$90IA19S Paseyaing

sjyauag asfojdwg

saueleg

pung AAnoy Juspnis pajouisay
s193[q0 J2ul0

pund Jeuonesnpg

Jswdinbz pazijeudes-uon
$199{q0 J2Y30

Aepno eydep

sieuiajeny g sayddng

$9D|AJOS paseyding

sjyausg 3skojdwyg

seuejeg

005
ooy
00¢
002

00l
0¢

009
0c

00
009
005
(1] 4
00¢

002

25

00}
1

009
ol

002
009
00s
ooy
00¢

002

01 punyg jeuENEsHPY

L0Z# ASNJ 3INOLO3d
Wd1S:0G:} 0202/+0/80 :pauld

19){oed pieog 4o} poday ‘dx3



Ld¥'d€dIqTIMG\30UBUI\GASAS\BUOI09\S 1 \:(]

puny

pung

puny

pungy

puny

pun

pungy

000 606LLZVE' L) 000  606ILiFE}
000 000 000 000

00'0 000 000 000

000 000 000 000

000 ﬂoodhw“ 000 00°G.8

000 (00°528) 000 00's/8

000 ~ 00O 000 000

000 000 000 000

000 000 000 o 00

000 000 000 00'0
e e —
%o Woescwn) . o600 yoeezrr
000 (v0°28Z'¥1) 000 v0'882 L

o0  Teowo0sl) 000 8089061

000 (90'990'61) 000 90'890'61
w0 {reeosw 000 LIEE0 9y

000 000 000 000

000

20ueten

150nny

![ejoL yodoy
pung Aajes pue uopuarald and 06
Repno jenden  gog

slysuag sakodwg ooz
pung juswbpnr pue Ayunuwwj uo)  og

S9JJALSG paseydnd  gog

26

pung yses Buppopy o2
$3198{q0 13410 009
pung syoafoid jepdes 09

s193lq0 Joul0 009
(vo14)
pung aseojpap @ Aiunoeg [e19os g

siyeusg aafkoldwz oz

(4umi) pung Juswainay jediojunyy g
sjyeusq sakojdwz  goz

pung uonjeodsues) o

juswdnbg paziendes-uon 00L
s308{q0 Jay30

0F pung ueneuodsuedy

0202/1¢/. 'Jo se yoday
Z j0 g abey

£02# @SND 3INOLO3d
WdLS'0G°L  020Z/+0/80 ‘pajulid

19)2ed pieog 10} yoday "dx3



PEOTONE COMMUNITY DISTRICT 207-U
IMPREST FUND
7/30/2020

Balance Brought Forward $ 15,000.00

Disbursements S 227.73
10 Ed Fund S 216.48
20 Building S 11.25
30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group S -
40 Transportation

50 I.M.R.F/ Soc. Sec. Fund

80 Tort Immunity and Judgment Fund S -
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS S 227.73
BALANCE ON HAND $ 15,000.00

27



Bills Payable

Printed: 07/30/2020 1:57:15PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2020 to 7/31/2020

VendorName . . .
P.O. Number Description
HEALTH RESOURCE SERVICE MGM
SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

POELLINETZ,ANDRE
Void HS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

READYREFRESH BY NESTLE
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S

THE VEDETTE INC
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS

VERIZON
PIC O & M TELEPHONE

CSC O & M TELEPHONE

PHS O & M TELEPHONE

PJHS O & M TELEPHONE

PES O & M TELEPHONE

BUS BARN O & M TELEPHONE
O & M TELEPHONE

O & M TELEPHONE

WALKER, MARGARET C
PES TRAVEL

28

Overfide  Batch #

705
705

9190

704

703

702
702
702
702
702
702
702
702

701

Report Total

Page 1 of 1

143.71
59.07

$202.78

(115.00)

—

($115.00)

5.98

$5.98

25.00

$25.00

0.47
0.48
0.48
0.48
0.48
0.48
1.20
1.20

$5.27

103.70

$103.70
$227.73

10-1200-390
10-1200-390

10-1500-319-31

20-2540-410-21

10-1500-390-31

20-2540-340-61
20-2540-340-51
20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-21
20-2540-340-11
20-2540-340
20-2540-340
20-2540-340

10-1110-332-11

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Paid Accounts Payable (Fund Summary)

Printed: 07/30/2020 2:10:03PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2020 to 7/31/2020

Fund Code  Description
10 Educational Fund
20 Operations & Maintenance Fund

Batch #
705
704

Report Total

Page 1 of 1

Amourit
216.48
11.25

$227.73

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP7F.RPT

29



ADMINISTRATION
Mr. Steve Stein
Superintendent

Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent

Mr. Trevor Moore
Chief School Business Official

Mrs. Amy Loy
Special Education

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Paul Douglas
Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee

Peotone, IL 60468

1| PEOTONE
CUSD 2070

To: Board of Education

From: Trevor]. Moore, Chief School Business Official
RE: SCHEDULE OF BILLS (AUGUST 2020)

Date:  August 13,2020

The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s schedule of bills
to be paid.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the August 17, 2020
Board of Education Meeting.

(10) Educational $ 197,502.61
(20) Operations & Maintenance $ 72,039.34
(40) Transportation $ 448,340.70
(80) Tort Immunity & Judgement Fund $ 114,092.00
Total Bills Payable $ 831,974.65
/s/

Trevor J. Moore Tara Robinson

Chief School Business Official Board President

Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U

Jennifer Moe
Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U

30



Page 1 of 11

Bills Payable

Printed: 08/13/2020 12:31:58PM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/2020 to 8/31/2020
'P.O,Number  Deseripton S A Ovarride  Batoh# ‘Amount State Account Number
A&R TREE SERVICE
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 32500 20-2540-390-11
$325.00
A.L.M. LAWN CARE
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 164.50  20-2540-390-31
om0
AIRGAS USALLC
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 5.57 20-2540-325-31
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 5.57 40-2550-325
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 93.00 40-2550-325
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 93.00 40-2550-325
PHS O & M SUPPLIES 10 93.00 20-2540-325-31
$290.14
AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSIN
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES - COVID-19 (NON-F 10 1,953.00  10-1130-410-31-92
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES - COVID-19 (NON- 10 1,395.00  10-1120-410-21-92
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES - COVID-19 (NON-FE 10 837.00 10-1160-410-61-92
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES - COVID-19 (NON-F 10 1,395.00  10-1110-410-11-92
$5,580.00
AMPLIFIED IT LLC
INFORMATION SERV SOFTWARE - COVID-19 10 13,365.00  10-2630-470-92
a0
AQUA ILLINOIS, INC.
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATEI 10 26,71 20-2540-370
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW 10 18.25  20-2540-370-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW 10 18.25  20-2540-370-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEV 10 18.25  20-2540-370-21
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV WATER/SE 10 15.82  20-2540-370-51
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER 10 15.82  20-2540-370
$113.10
ARAMSCO INC.
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES - COVID-19 (NON-F 10 514.31  10-1130-410-31-92
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES - COVID-19 (NON- 10 367.38  10-1120-410-21-92
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES - COVID-19 (NON-FE 10 22043  10-1160-410-61-92
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES - COVID-19 (NON-F 10 367.38  10-1110-410-11-92
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES - COVID-19 (NON-FE 10 585.36  10-1160-410-61-92
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES - COVID-19 (NON-F 10 1,365.88  10-1130-410-31-92
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES - COVID-19 (NON- 10 975.63  10-1120-410-21-92
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES - COVID-19 (NON-F 10 975.63  10-1110-410-11-92
$5,372.00
AREA SALT & CHEMICAL INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 51.94 40-2550-410
T $51.94
AT&T
CSC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 140.55  10-2630-340-51
DISTRICT TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERY 10 140.55  10-2630-340
PES TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 280.94  10-2630-340-11

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 31



Bills Payable

Printed: 08/13/2020 12:31:58PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/2020 to 8/31/2020

BEAUPRES INC

el s

escription

PHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES
PIC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES
PJHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES
TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES

PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PROPERTY SER'

BERKOTS SUPER FOODS

0O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI

BMO HARRIS COMMERICAL CARD

PES TEXTBOOKS

PES TEXTBOOKS

PES TEXTBOOKS

PES TEXTBOOKS

PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PJHS TEXTBOOKS

PJHS TEXTBOOKS

PJHS TEXTBOOKS

PJHS TEXTBOOKS

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS TEXTBOOKS

PHS TEXTBOOKS

PIC TEXTBOOKS

PIC TEXTBOOKS

PIC OTHER SUPPLIES & MATERIALS

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES - COVID-19 (N
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES - COVID-19 (N
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES - COVID-19 (N
SUMMER SCHOOL GENERAL SUPPLIES
HEALTH SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (NON-FE
HEALTH SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (NON-FE
HEALTH SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (NON-FE
IMP OF INST TITLE IV TUITION REIMBURSEM
PJHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPM

10
10
10
10

10

Page 2 of 11

280.94
280.95
280.94
280.44

$1,685.31

345.00

$345.00

19.95

$19.95

459.00
2,738.88
199.96
251.00
122.00
887.50
242,10
5,519.36
1,945.28
256.76
58.18
381.00
675.52
855.30
99.18
150.00
47.82
301.18
33.90
1,006.20
801.99
1,867.80
1.828.50
335.06
27.79
51.43
169.49
297.80
133.98
228.60
185.00
599.88
1,950.74
999.80
1,684.77
279.00

10-2630-340-31
10-2630-340-61
10-2630-340-21
10-2630-340

40-2550-329

20-2540-410

10-1110-420-11
10-1110-420-11
10-1110-420-11
10-1110-420-11
10-1120-410-21
10-1120-420-21
10-1120-420-21
10-1120-420-21
10-1120-420-21
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-61
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1130-420-31
10-1130-420-31
10-1160-420-61
10-1160-420-61
10-1160-490-61
10-1200-410
10-1200-410
10-1200-410-31
10-1200-410-92
10-1200-410-82
10-1200-410-92
10-1600-410
10-2130-410-92
10-2130-410-92
10-2130-410-92
10-2210-230-99

10-2210-312-21-98

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

32



Page 3 of 11

Bills Payable

Printed: 08/13/2020 12:31:58PM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/2020 to 8/31/2020
0.0, ‘Dascription. Y Sz Override  Batch # . Amount State Account Number

PIC IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMEI 10 279.00 10-2210-312-61-98
PIC IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME! 10 (264.00) 10-2210-312-61-98
PJHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPM 10 279.00  10-2210-312-21-98
IMP OF INST OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 (119.00)  10-2210-390
IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 32,62  10-2210-410
IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 317.97 10-2210-410
PES IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 42.96  10-2210-410-11
IMP OF INST TITLE IV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 8500 10-2210-410-99
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SUPP 10 278.88  10-2220-410
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL 10 (370.92) 10-2410-410-31
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL 10 419.69  10-2410-410-31
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (I 10 260.33  20-2540-410-92
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 139.85 10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 29.96  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 7.99  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 2,540.16  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 2,652.52  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 3,080.52  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 3,182.16  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 (2,540.16) 10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 (2,652.52) 10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 (3,080.52) 10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 (3,182.16) 10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 19.99  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 86.93  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 19.56  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 119.94  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 291.00 10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 579.99  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 (2,540.16) 10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 (3,080.52) 10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 (3,182.16)  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 979.99  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 342,34  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 135.96  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (N 10 284.95 10-2630-410-92
INFORMATION SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (N 10 284.95 10-2630-410-92
PIC INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 423.27  10-2630-410-61
INFORMATION SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (N 10 39.99  10-2630-410-92
INFORMATION SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (N 10 56.99  10-2630-410-92
INFORMATION SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (N 10 484.90  10-2630-410-92
INFORMATION SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (N 10 520.00 10-2630-410-92
INFORMATION SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (N 10 48580  10-2630-410-92
INFORMATION SERY GEN SUP - COVID-19 (N 10 284.95 10-2630-410-92
INFORMATION SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (N 10 284.95 10-2630-410-92
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 23.88  10-2630-470
PHS INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 29.00 10-2630-470-31
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 (199.00) 20-2540-410

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 33

D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 4 of 11

Bills Payable

Printed: 08/13/2020 12:31:58PM

PEOTONE CUSD #207

Expense on Date: 8/1/2020 to 8/31/2020

'Wﬂﬁpgﬂ.ﬂm‘ = & = sl il SRR Y, T { N o L _

P.O. Number Basr.r!pttah- Y W M Override  Batch## Amount State Accotin Numbar

O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 3528 20-2540410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 27.93  20-2540-410
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 249  20-2540-410-11
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 1,113.60  20-2540-410-21
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 44535  20-2540-410-21
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 11.70  20-2540-410-21
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 296.96  20-2540-410-21
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 (32.79) 20-2540-410-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 11.96  20-2540-410-31
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE 10 69.99  20-2540-410-51
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE 10 27.92  20-2540-410-51
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-18 (| 10 38.95 20-2540-410-88
PUPIL TRANS SERV PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 11.00  40-2550-312
PUPIL TRANS SERV PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 33.00 40-2550-312
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 74.79  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 66.60 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 20.19  40-2550-410
FISCAL SERVICES COMMUNICATION 10 122,70 10-2520-340
FISCAL SERVICES COMMUNICATION 10 4.00  10-2520-340

$28,150.29
BOZARTH, MICHELLE

PES TUITION REIMBURSMNT 10 250.00  10-1110-230-11
$250.00
BRUNOS TUCKPOINTING INC
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 15,980.00  20-2540-530-21
$15,980.00
BSN SPORTS
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUF 10 16.98  10-1500-410-31
$16.98
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 202.00 10-2570-325-31
$202.00
CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY
PIC TEXTBOOKS 10 4,249.75  10-1160-420-61
PES TEXTBOOKS 10 2,843.80  10-1110-420-11
$7,093.55
CHG ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION INC
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 9,480.80  10-1912-670-31
PJHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 4,740.40  10-1912-670-21
PJHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 2,513.98  10-1912-670-21
$16,735.18
COMED
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECT 10 90.64 20-2540-466
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 10 234.62  20-2540-466-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT® 10 4,388.90  20-2540-466-31
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 10 169.82  20-2540-466-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC 10 178.88  20-2540-466-51
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 34

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 5 of 11

Bills Payable

Printed: 08/13/2020 12:31:58PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/2020 to 8/31/2020

VendorName. s b . ol _
P.O.Number Deseription ' il Override  Batch#  Amount State Account Number
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTF 10 178.87  20-2540-466
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIN 10 487.99  20-2540-466-21
T s572072
CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY GA
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA! 10 184.15  20-2540-465-61
0O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GAS 10 112.76  20-2540-465
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATU 10 112.76  20-2540-465-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA 10 653.76  20-2540-465-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL G 10 466.35 20-2540-465-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA 10 188.26  20-2540-465-11
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GAS 10 176.45 20-2540-465
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA! 10 184.62 20-2540-465-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATU 10 112.54  20-2540-465-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA 10 508.41 20-2540-465-31
PJHS 0O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL G 10 407.20 20-2540-465-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA 10 188.72  20-2540-465-11
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATUF 10 138.94  20-2540-465
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATUR: 10 112.55  20-2540-465
$3,647.47
CUCULICH, CATHY
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEQUS OBJECTS 10 19.95 10-2310-690
—
DAUM APPLIANCE
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St 10 998.00 20-2540-410-11
$998.00
DE JONG EQUIPMENT CO INC
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 129.95 20-2540-410
—
DEPKE
PHS AGRICULTURE GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 26.10  10-1446-410-31-01
$26.10
DRALLE CHEVROLET AND BUICK IN
PHS DRIVERS ED VEHICLE 10 500.00 10-1130-325-31-21
$500.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORP
SUPP SERVICES PURCHASED SERVICES 10 114.00  10-2640-390
T 511400
GREEN ARBOR LANDSCAPE CONTI
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 138.00 20-2540-390-51
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 46.00 20-2540-390-51
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 46.00 20-2540-390-51
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 203.00 20-2540-390-11
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 203.00 20-2540-390-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 321.00 20-2540-390-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 321.00 20-2540-390-31
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 138.00 20-2540-390-61
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 138.00 20-2540-390-61

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 35
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 08/13/2020 12:31:58PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/2020 to 8/31/2020

V"M‘ihﬂ*"‘ﬁ s
B‘O.sblum‘berou ,

ngkéﬁaﬂén
PJHS O8M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA
DO O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURC
DO O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURC
DO O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURC

HAAG, JENNIFER
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

HERITAGE FS INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

HIMES, PETRARCA & FESTER, ATTC

SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

e

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10
10

Page 6 of 11

-kmmnl mmmmmm

138.00
138.00
609.00
963.00
414.00
414.00
138.00

46.00

46.00

$4,460.00

38.90
19.30

$58.20

798.90
2,044.72

$2,843.62

125.00
675.00
137.50
60.00
82.50
412.50
100.00
55.00
90.00
60.00
165.00
60.00
150.00
60.00
270.00
60.00
60.00
75.00
120.00
120.00
330.00
325.00
90.00
90.00
60.00
60.00
210.00
90.00
82.50

20-2540-390-21
20-2540-390-21
20-2540-390-11
20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-61
20-2540-390-21
20-2540-390
20-2540-390
20-2540-390

40-2550-410
40-2550-410

40-2550-464
40-2550-410

10-1200-318
10-1200-318
10-1200-318
10-2310-318
10-1200-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2520-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2520-318
10-2520-318
10-1200-318
10-2520-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2520-318
10-2520-318
10-1200-318

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

36



Bills Payable

Printed: 08/13/2020 12:31:58PM
PEOTONE CUSD.#207
Expense on Date: 8/1/2020 to 8/31/2020

3

Dascﬁpﬁon .
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES

HOPEWELL CAREER ACADEMY INC
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION

HUDSON ENERGY SERVICES LLC
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC1
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTF

IMPACT APPLICATIONS INC
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PRO¥

JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD
PIC IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES
PHS IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES
PJHS IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES
IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

LEXIA LEARNING SYSTEMS LLC
COMPUTER SOFTWARE

MENARDS - BRADLEY
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL!
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL 8
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI

MIDWEST INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

Override  Batch#

10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10

10

10
10
10

10

10
10
10

10
10
10
10

60.00

270.00
90.00
90.00

240.00

137.50

120.00
90.00
90.00

210.00
55.00
90.00

$5,817.50

1,148.28

$1,148.28

68.01
222.05
3,214.28
180.89
188.08
188.08

$4,061.39

875.00

$875.00

2,311.30
2,911.20
3,133.40
3,160.70

$11,516.60

9,000.00

$9,000.00

158.22
39.90
25.00

170.67

$393.79

17.50
35.00
35.00
35.00

Page 7 of 11

‘Stats Account Numiber

10-2520-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-1200-318
10-2310-318

10-1912-670-31

20-2540-466
20-2540-466-11
20-2540-466-31
20-2540-466-61
20-2540-466-51
20-2540-466

10-1500-319-31

10-2210-410-61
10-2210-410-31
10-2210-410-21
10-2210-410

10-2630-470

20-2540-410
40-2550-410
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410

20-2540-390-51
20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-21
20-2540-390-11

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

37



Bills Payable

Printed: 08/13/2020 12:31:58PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207

Vai

Expense on Date: 8/1/2020 to 8/31/2020

4 T

Sesriptlon

D.O. O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIPMENT

PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

MILLER HYDRAULIC SERVICE INC

MORTELL,CONNIE

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NASRO

NASSP/NHS

OHOTZKE, TASHA

PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC TUITION REIMBURSMNT

PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

SRO PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

PHS DUES AND FEES

PES IMP OF INST SIG (TITLE 1) PROF DEVEL(

OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY

PHS 0&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA

PEOTONE PARK DISTRICT

PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL §
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL

PERFORMANCE CHEMICAL & SUPP

PERMA-BOUND

O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (|
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (}
0&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (I
0&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-18 (I
0&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (|
0&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-18 (|
0&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (I

‘Batoh#

10

10

10

10

10
10
10
10
10

10

10

10

10

10

10
10
10

10
10
10

17.50

$140.00

—

166.38

$166.38

l

25.00

$25.00

l

3,000.00

$3,000.00

57.27
153.96
307.92
153.96
(18.00)
294.62

$949.73

200.00

$200.00

386.00

$385.00

N

800.00

$800.00

134.40
136.08

$270.48

369.52
369.53

\

$739.05

1,823.98
1,649.40
622.51
492.16
192.00
654.10
560.71

$5,994.86

20-2540-390

40-2550-410

40-2550-410

10-1160-230-61

40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410

10-2546-312

10-1130-640-31

10-2210-312-11-93

20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-21

20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-31

20-2540-410-92
20-2540-410-88
20-2540-410-88
20-2540-410-88
20-2540-410-88
20-2540-410-92
20-2540-410-88

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

38



Bills Payable

Printed: 08/13/2020 12:31:58PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date 8/1/2020 to 8/31/2020

P JHS EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL
PJHS EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL

PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCOUN
FISCAL SERVICES COMMUNICATION

PRECISION PIPING INC
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA

PRIEBE, KAREN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

PUSHCOIN INC
BOARD OF ED OTHER PURCHASED SERV

RADI-LINK INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE

RIVAL5 TECHNOLOGIES CORP
PIC O & M TELEPHONE
CSC O & M TELEPHONE
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE
PES O & M TELEPHONE
BUS BARN O & M TELEPHONE
DISTRICT OFFICES O & M TELEPHONE
CSC O & M TELEPHONE - PASS THROUGH U:
PHS O & M TELEPHONE - PASS THROUGH U:
PHS O & M TELEPHONE
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE - PASS THROUGH L
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE
PHS O & M TELEPHONE
CSC O & M TELEPHONE

RIVERSIDE WORKFORCE HEALTH
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE

RYDIN
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

SAFE ENVIRONMENTAL CORPORAT
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV CAP OUTLAY BUIL

10
10

10

10

10

10

$288.22

1,000.00

$1,000.00

1,531.98
264.00

\

$1,795.98

205.80

$205.80

740.32

$740.32

364.00

$364.00

330.70
206.70
909.47
785.45
124.02
206.70
31.98
31.99
262.16
31.98
166.55
1,670.12
262.54

$4,920.36

190.00
230.00
65.00
95.00

$570.00

299.65

$299.65

2,900.00

$2,900.00

Page 9 of 11

10222041021
10-2220-410-21

10-2520-340

20-2540-390-31
10-2560-390-21

10-1500-319-31-90

10-2310-390

40-2550-390

20-2540-340-61
20-2540-340-51
20-2540-340-21
20-2540-340-11
20-2540-340

20-2540-340

20-2540-340-51
20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-21
20-2540-340-21
20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-51

40-2550-390
40-2550-390
40-2550-390
40-2550-390

10-1130-410-31

20-2540-390-11

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 39
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 08/13/2020 12:31:58PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/2020 to 8/31/2020

e e e .

F AN

P.0.Number  Description
SANTANDER LEASING LLC
TRANS BUSES & CARS

SCHOOL HEALTH CORP
HEALTH SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES

SCHOOL SPECIALTY
PES TEXTBOOKS
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

SCHOOLMATE

PIC TEXTBOOKS

PES TEXTBOOKS
SELF

INSURANCE
SOWIC

PHS PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN
PJHS PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - I
PIC PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN¢
CSC PRE-K PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SE
PHS PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN
PJHS PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - I
PES PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN

STALKER SPORTS FLOORS
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

EXEC ADMIN SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES
EXEC ADMIN SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

STAR DISPOSAL SERVICE
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN SERV
DO O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION ¢
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN ¢
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATIOM

- Ovemlde ' Batch#

10

10
10

10
10

10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10

Page 10 of 11

442,229.00 40-2550-339

$442,229.00

236.50 10-2130-410

$236.50

270.37  10-1110-420-11
912.90  10-1110-410-11

$1,183.27

686.40  10-1160-420-61
359.70  10-1110-420-11

$1,046.10

114,092.00 80-2364-380

$114,092.00

891.73  10-4120-314-31
891.73  10-4120-314-21
10,000.00  10-4120-314-61
9,450.46  10-4120-314-51
23,500.00  10-4120-314-31
18,500.00  10-4120-314-21
10,000.00  10-4120-314-11

$73,233.92

2,000.00 20-2540-390-51
4,150.00 20-2540-390-31
3,100.00  20-2540-390-21

$9,250.00

327.35 10-2321-410
3342  10-2520410
49.28  10-2321-410
48.24  10-2520-410

(65.78) 40-2550-410

141.45  10-1110-410-11
69.12  10-1130-410-31
42.48  10-1130-410-31

$645.56

-

204,27 20-2540-321-61
49.52  20-2540-321
49,52  20-2540-321-51

687.09  20-2540-321-31

439.49  20-2540-321-21

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

40



Bills Payable

Printed: 08/13/2020 12:31:58PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/2020 to 8/31/2020

0. um?ﬁ;r ~ Description’

PES O8M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANIT

THE HOME DEPOT PRO
0&M OF PLANT SERV NON-CAP EQUIP - CO\

PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL 8
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (I
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (I
0O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-18 (!

THE IMAGE GROUP
PJHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES PROF SE

THE VEDETTE INC
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS

VISTA LEARNING NFP
INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE

WHITE, MELINDA
CSC PRE-K BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMEN

WHITMORE ACE HARDWARE SUPPI
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

WILL COUNTY TREASURER
PROPERTY TAXES 18-13-28-200-014-0000

WILL COUNTY
PUPIL TRANS SERV TRAVEL/REFRESHER X3

BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS

10
10
10
10
10

10

10

10

10

10
10
10

10

10

Report Total

.

278.55
59.42

$1,767.86

1,399.98
316.58
686.00

55.65
143.10
3,499.95

$6,101.26

6,200.00

$6,200.00

45.00

$45.00

2,120.75

$2,120.75

250.00

$250.00

-

12.58
46.53
3.98

$63.09

284.75

$284.75

350.00
141.25

$491.25
831,974.65

20-2540-321-11
20-2540-321

20-2540-700-88
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-88
20-2540-410-88
20-2540-700-88

10-2190-310-21

10-2310-690

10-2630-390

10-2310-222-51

40-2550-410
20-2540-410
40-2550-410

20-2540-690

40-2550-332
10-2310-690

Page 11 of 11

~ Antount State Account Numbar

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

41



Ld¥'d ™ 2d19 MS\AIANOW\RASOSI1BUOI0ad\S 1 \:d

0012 00'12 000 000 000 000 000 TIVELIDISVE STHIO SHRd 67}
00°00% 00°00% 000 000 000 000 000 TIVE3SVE SHrd 8wl
Lyove'L JAN:T. -V 000 000 000 000 000 TIONNOD LNIANLS SHd ¥l
00'L 00°} 000 000 000 000 000 SN HSINVAS SHd  oFL
0L'8¥0'L 04'8%0'L 00’0 000 000 000 000 TIVELIOS STHIO SHd  Shi
69'992'S 69'002'c 000 000 000 000 000 NVIL TIVBAITIOA STHIO SHd ¥l
0519 05°€H9 000 000 000 000 000 £202 40 SSVIO SHd  ©FL
19°0v0'LZ L9'0v0' 12 000 000 000 000 000 NOINOLIGNY SHd  Z¥L
9z'16 9’16 000 000 000 000 000 WVl a9 STHIO SHd LYl
£6'€22'} 00°Z0L'} (20'8L%) 000 20°8Ly 000 108L% SY3AVITYIIHO SHA  OFL
EEEYL'Y ECEVL'Y 00'0 000 000 000 000 MOVYL SHd 6El
ze'z80't 25°280'} 00'0 000 000 000 000 NVUO0Ud IALLNION] HOIAVHIE SHd  8EL
(e2°v8¢) (e2°v8¢) 000 000 000 000 000 VST HOJL TVINLSNANI LEL
S12ES'e S1°2es'e 000 000 000 000 000 OILITHIV TVHINIO SHd 961
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 dNVD H3INNNS TIVALISYE SAOE SHd  SEL
9.182's 9L210' (00'9€2) 000 00'9¢2 000 0092 WVIL TIVELDISVE SAO0E SHd Pt} Q
o'ees') vo'ees’s 000 000 000 000 000 TIVE3SVE SAOH SHd  EEl
0998 0998 000 000 000 000 000 . ONIMOSB SHd ZE)
16'52E 16°52E 000 000 000 000 000 $3100Ng 1S3A SHd 1€}
09°0EL'y 09°08L'Y 000 000 000 000 000 VSN STIDIS SHd  0¢
9968 99°68 000 000 000 000 000 S1N¥OdS GIIHINN SIINATO TVID3dS SHA 621
96°EEE'E 96°€EL'e 000 000 000 000 000 TVHNNVYELNI Oid 821
JANT NS FINT TN 000 000 000 000 000 4709 SHd 221
$8'260'L $8°260'} 000 000 000 000 000 TIVALINSYE SAOE SHId 921
80°591°2L 8059124 000 000 000 000 000 Vid SHd ¥zZL
¥1°201 viLo0L 000 000 000 000 000 8070 JUNLTIND TYNOLLYNNILNI SHd €21
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0202 40 SSV1O SHd 021

B1°SLE B61'GLE 00°0 000 000 000 000 600Z 40 SSV19 SHd

adsuejeg asjuejeg abueys BNUIAIY ssuadxgy SNU3A3Y osuadx3y

waing bunimg asuejeg puny 31eQ 0 Jeay ajeq o} jea, s_yuop s qiuop

uondussaqg IQWNN JUNo3oYy

61} 600Z 4O SSV13 SHd

N-20Z 1uisia AuAoy suojosy
Wd8P:0L:L 0Z0Z/£0/80 PaluLd
0Z02/1€/. 1o se yodey

p10 | oBog AuQ aAnoy) poday asuejeg pung Ajanoy




Ld¥'d™ 2diq IMS\AHAIOWBASASIBUoioad\S 1\:d

1741135 0z'see 000 000 000 000 000 INIHSNNS S3d 581
ov992'e 9v'99z's 000 000 000 000 000 Sad 281
12282 L2282 000 000 000 000 000 3ANTONI OL 3SO0HD 18}
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 aNva did 081
65°6LL'Y 656LL'Y 000 000 000 000 000 MOOENVIA SHId 8.1
62'59¢e'e 6Z's9e'e 000 000 000 000 000 TIONNOD LN3ANLS SHrd 121
62991 62°99} 000 000 000 000 000 SNYOHD SHrd vLI
0£'989'L 0€'989°'L 000 000 000 000 000 ONvE SHrd €11
6e'vl eevl 000 000 000 000 000 SYIAYITYIAIHI SHrd  LLL
L0°'8€EE’S 10°'889°S (00°05¢) 000 00'05¢ 000 00'0se 1NNOJDV SAILAILDV SHId  0L)
00°000°L 00°000°} 000 000 000 000 000 SNOISS3ONOD o_._.m._:._.A( SHrd 691
00's) 00'SLL 000 000 000 000 000 LHOIM) TVINONIN ¢m2h¢<mvl:<mam“wﬂ 89}
69'16 68°16 000 000 000 000 000 MO8 JILSYTOHOS SHd 991
hadl 14 vv'L6v 000 000 000 000 000 SAN3NRIS ONMIVIR SONIRIE Oid 91
1065 L0'8YS 000 000 000 000 000 SNVIdS3IHL SHd €91
80've 60'vv2 000 000 000 000 000 AULNNOD SSONI SHrd 291 M-..v
B8E°9EL 8€'0EL 000 000 000 000 000 VAVHQ Oid 191
y9'2e8's) $9°2ER'S) 000 000 000 000 000 SLUV ONINYORIAd 091
10'o10's 10°010'E 000 000 000 000 000 ONNd dOd SHd 651
Zr'080'LL z6'8ZL'el {05°ev0'z) 000 05'8¥0'2 000 05'8¥0'C TIVALOQd SHd 85t
1891 1894 000 000 000 000 000 TOOHISTId 98D  1S1
YLy zevLL'L 000 000 000 000 000 ALZID0S YONOH TYNOLVN 9SL
vi'esv'l yi'68b'L 000 000 000 000 000 UIOHD MOHS SHd SS)
£8'GBE €8'68¢ 000 000 000 000 000 YIOHD SHd  ¥51
6v'68E'L 8¥'68€'L 000 000 000 000 000 aNve SHd €S1
4r012'9 L2°0L2'9 00°0 000 000 000 000 MOOSNVIA SHd ZSt
LTY0¥'e Fra a4 000 000 000 000 000 NIWHALLIT 15)

€L'6€2'L EL6ET'L

000 00°0 000 00'0 i WVAL 3ONVA SHd

asuejeg asuejeg abueyn anuaasy asuadx3y anuaAsy asuadxg

wanng Bujuelgs asuejeg pung ajeq 0y 1eap 8jeq o) Jea, s yuow s yiuopw uonduasag

JBQUINN JUNOIDY

0S| WV31 3ONVQ SHd

N-20Z 1usig Aoy suojoay
WdSY:0L:L  0202/€0/80 :Paluud
0202/1€/. 4o se Wodey

v 10 7 9ed AluQ aAndY) poday asuejeg pung Ajanoy




L1d¥'d ™ 2d1g IMSVAIAIOWV\GASAS|BUOI0ad\S 1\:d

¥o0ze't y99z8'l 000 000 00'0 000 000 N1 YOOaYVIA OId 006
z1's65'L zhG65'L 000 000 00°0 000 000 SNOISSIONOD STIDIS SHrd/SHd 001
ELEPL'S EL'EPL'S 000 00°0 000 000 000 AMVHEN SHId 009
9G°I¥E 9G°L¥e 000 000 000 000 000 SOLLITHIV SHrd 005
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 HO33dS SHd  Oop
oc'sy oc'sy 000 000 000 000 000 dNVO YINNNS GG STHID SHA  00¢
90'viZ 90vig 000 000 000 000 000 AMVNBINS3d 612
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 V3L VINVNA GNV HO33dS SHd 812
86°2£0'6 66°2£0'6 000 000 000 000 000 ¥IDD0S SAOY SHd 412
8.°96Y'y 8L06V'Y 000 000 000 000 000 AMVNEITSHd §1Z
vE'8r8 ve'8Ye 000 000 000 000 000 STVd SHrd €12
9z 12¥'T 9z 12h'e 000 000 000 000 000 dAVO ¥3WINNS ¥3D008 21T
£6°62L £6'62L 000 000 000 000 000 SLINS NAD 3d SHId 112
S9012 S9'0LZ 000 000 000 000 000 YOLOOYd R AV SHd 012
L06¥2 1062 000 000 000 000 000 VSN STIDIS SHPd 602
£€'6L ££'6L 000 000 000 000 000 AMvuE old 802 M
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥IIHO I SHd 207
S6°L0Z 96102 000 000 000 000 000 SND HIVW SHd  §02
85'592 85592 000 000 000 000 000 aVLSHd €02
64'061'2 640642 000 000 000 000 000 44VIS SHd 661
¥6°25 ¥6°LS 000 000 000 000 000 NOLLYGNNO4 NOLLYONa3 61
80°218's 26'LLL'S 91'sy 000 (CTR-) 000 (91°59) ISTUIINI V6L
15°625'8 15°625'8 00°0 000 000 000 000 aNNd TvYaNIo (3sn LON oa) €61
00291} 00°29}'t 000 000 000 000 000 220Z 30 SSVIO SHd 264
(28'1£9) (28'1€9) 000 000 000 000 000 4202 40 SSVIO SHd 161
(4> Sh'e 000 000 00°0 000 000 ANN4 ALINOVE JId 681
1S8£2'8 15°6€2'S 000 000 00'0 000 000 old 88)
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 ONIMLSIUM SHId

ajsuejeg aosueleg sbueyn 3NUSA3Y asuadxy 3NU3aAdY asusdxy

J UYL, B Buiuels souejeg puny ajeq o) ieap 9)eQ 0} Jeay S _Iuop s Jiuoy

uondussag #30WNN JUNoJdy

981 ONIT1S3M¥M SHId

N-20Z 11asig Aoy suojosd
WdBv:0L:L 0Z0Z/£0/80 :PajuLd
0202/L€/L 4o se poday

10 ¢ 050 AjuQ aAnoy) poday asuejeg pung Ajianoy




Lld¥'d 2419 MS\AIAROW\BAS JS\BUOI084\S 1\

45

000 Wie0E 000 17908  :mioLuodey
) 58620 000 000 00°0 000 000 LNVSHA 118
8612Z'L 86ELZ'} 000 000 000 00°0 000 HSVQ WAJQ SHA 606
S£002'2 60922 00°0 00'0 000 000 000 ¥3900S STHIO SHA 206
£6251 £6°25) 000 000 000 000 000 MOVYLSHId €06
50°008' S0'008'c 000 000 000 00'0 000 ALUALLOV AVd SHPd 206
61786 61486 000 000 000 000 00°0 81 3ONIIOS SHd

edue|eg asuejeg sbueyo 3nuaAay asuadxy BNUIA3Y asuadxg

wanngy buipelg asuejeg puny s1e( 03 Jea, ajeq 01 Jeap S _Yuow S yjuop uondyasag J3QWNN jJunoddy

106 8N70 3DNIIDS SHd

N-L0Z PUISIQ ANARY suojoed
Wd8Y:0L:L 0Z0Z/€0/80 :PaluLg
0202/1€/. :Jo se yodey

10 p abeg Alup 8A13dY) Loday asuejeg pung Ajanoy




FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 10:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE TENTATIVE FY21 BUDGET
TO BE PUT ON DISPLAY.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Tentative FY21 Budget to be put on Display
for thirty (30) days as is required prior to the public hearing and final adoption of the FY21
Budget which will be at the September 21, 2020 regular board meeting.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE

REPORT NO. 11:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE DESTRUCTION OF CLOSED EXECUTIVE
SESSION TAPES FROM JANUARY 2015 THROUGH JULY 2015.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Destruction of Closed Executive Session
tapes from January 2015 through July 2015.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

EPORT NO. 12::

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF
PRESS 103 BOARD POLICIES.

The Board will need a motion to approve Second Reading and Adoption of PRESS 103
Board Policies.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

46



3 PEOTO

District Office
212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, lilinols 60468
Telephone No.: 708-258-0991
Fax No.: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

CUSD 2070

ADMINISTRATION

Steve Stein
Superintendent

Dr. Charles Vitton

Assistant Superintendent

Trevor Moore

Chief School Business

Official

Amy Loy

Director of Special Services

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Paul Douglas
Trustee

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee

To: Peotone CUSD 207U Board of Education

From: Trevor J. Moore, Chief School Business Official

RE: FY21 Budget Process

Date:  August 17, 2020

Members of the Board:

Tonight, | request your authorization to put the Tentative FY2021 Budget on display.
At the September 21, 2020 meeting, we will have a Budget Presentation, Budget
Hearing, and you will be asked to adopt the FY2021 Budget. It was my intention to
do the Budget Presentation at the August meeting, but given the uncertainty of the
start of the 2020-2021 school year, | anticipate needing the next few weeks to
further refine the final budget to be approved. | have worked diligently over the past
few days to develop the most accurate budget possible. During a normal year, this
budget development would occur over several weeks or several months. As of the
start of August, we did not know what the start of this school year might look like.
When | present the budget in September, | will have a general overview of the
figures and will let you know what has changed while it has been on display.

| also want to take this opportunity to let you know that it is likely the budget will
need to be amended at least once this school year. In the event that the public
health situation worsens, we could be forced back into a full remote learning
situation. In this case, our expenditures could change considerably. | will keep you
updated on how any of these decisions affect our financial situation.

Finally, you will notice that I've included revenue from a working cash bond sale. |
expect to give a presentation on this bond sale at the September meeting and ask
for you to pass a resolution to sell the remainder of the working cash bonds you
authorized in the fall of 2018.

Please contact me with any further questions.

Sincerely,

Trevdr J. Modre
Chief School Business Official
Peotone CUSD 207U

47




ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

School District School Business Services Division
Joint Agreement
Accounting Basis: SCHOOL DISTRICT/JOINT AGREEMENT BUDGET FORM *
Cash July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021
Accrual Unbalanced budget, however, a deficit
reduction plan is not required at this
time.
Date of Amended Budget: 08/17/20
(MM/DD/YY)
District Name: Peotone CUSD 207-U
District RCDT No: 56099207U26

If your FY20 AFR states that you need to do a deficit reduction plan and your FY21 budget is balanced please state the measures you took
to have your budget become balanced. (Bckgrnd-Assumpt 25-26)

Budget of Peotone CUSD 207-U , County of Will and Kankakee ;
State of Illinois, for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2020 ___ andending June 30, 2021

WHEREAS the Board of Education of Peotone CUSD 207-U .
County of Wil ana Kankakee + State of lllinois, caused to be prepared in tentative form a budget, and the Secretary

of this Board has made the same conveniently available to public inspection for at least thirty days prior to final action thereon;
AND WHEREAS a public hearing was held as to such budget on the 21  dayof September , 20 20 |,

notice of said hearing was given at least thirty days prior thereto as required by law, and all other legal requirements have been complied with;
NOW, THEREFORE, Be it resolved by the Board of Education of said district as follows:

Section 1: That the fiscal year of this school district be and the same hereby is fixed and declared to be

beginning .’u'y 1, 2020 and endl'ng June 30, 2021

Section 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of amounts available in each Fund, separately, and expenditures from each be
and the same is hereby adopted as the budget of this school district for said fiscal year.

ADOPTION OF BUDGET
The budget shall be approved and signed below by members of the School Board. Adopted this 20
day of September , 20 20 by a roli cail vote of Yeas, and Nays, to wit:
** MEMBERS VOTING YEA: ** MEMBERS VOTING NAY:

* Based on the 23 lilinois Administrative Code-Part 100 and inconformity with Section 17-1 of the School Code.

** Type in the members who voted "YEA" nor "NAY". Actual school board member signatures are not required for electronic submission.

(1) A certified copy of this document must be filed with the county clerk within 30 days of adoption as required
by Section 18-50 of the Property Tax Code (35 ILCS 200/18-50).

{2) Districts are required to submit the adopted/amended budget electronically to ISBE within 30 days of adoption or by Octaber 30,
whichever comes first. Budgets are submitted to School Finance Report {SFR): https://sec.isbe.net/attachmgridefault.aspx
The electronic version does not require member signatures, we do not accept PDF copies.

ISBE SD50-36/JA50-39 SE 05/20

Peotone CUSD 207-U 48
56099207U26 Page 1 56-099-207u-26_B21 Peotone CUSD 207u




ozozivie

N/0z SN 8uUoj0ad 1287 92-NL0Z-660-95WebPNE LZAAVH

0 0 000°00t't 0 0 0 0 000°009 000°008'T g *Pund Jo 53305 SO TE901 o
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0662 213ymMas[3 Palisse|] 10N 533IN0S U0 | G
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0062 $pI00IG UROT 38| |
0 008Z pund s13afo.d |edides o3 s3ysuel) [ op
| 0 =] 00LL SpUOg aNUBA3Y UO 153J33u]| >NL 0] pung 3JIAJ3s 1g3Q 03 Jajsuel] Nv
0 0092 SPUOR 3NUAAJY U0 |edidulld ABd O} pung 3310135 1G9Q O3 Jajsuel) 3
0 00SZ $3SE37 |E)de) U 152.31u) ARd 01 PUN4 31AIG 199 03 J3JSUBI] [\T3
0 oovL 59537 |ea1de) O |edidUL ABd 0) 331AIBS 1G3Q 03 J3JSUBL | [
0 o ] 0 0 o |0 00EL mnondwﬂﬁuhe..duﬁ:ansnukw_mm 8t
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 oEeL PIOS SPUCq U0 151230) paniy | /6
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ozzL PIOS Spuog uo wniuRld | GE
0 0 000°00%'t 0 0 0 0 0 otzL , Plos spucg uo fediaupd | ge
12 ek {oozz) saNo8 40 31vs| H€ |
.ro. —— puniminasigad | gg
OL¥L | o spaalolg o U pue puog A13JeS B ASJ4 3Ul4 PAIBINLUNIOY SS30XF JO Jaysuel]
Y 09TZ pun4 W30 01 spaad0ig ¢ Js2ia B xeL A1248S 18 ARuq 2114 5530%] JO Jajsuel] (4%
0 0STL PUny WO 01 puny s133(o1d [e3ide) woJ) Jajsues) L€
0 o = 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 - oz saiUl o ;3jsueil | 0§
} 0 N 0 0 OETL spuny Suowy sajsuell | gz
0 ~Jo B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Z1L 1531230) pund ysed Buriiom jo Bysuell | gz
0 0 [i 0 0 0 000°009 000°008'T ottL gy PUN UseD Sunopm i jo Juswsteqy | /z
0 oTEL - pund ysed Buniop, aul wawysIjoqy 4
SN SNOVA WO H34SNYEL ININVINRIL| GZ
— P Feme Ry sEsmur RS WS 01 0T K e ey . ve
sanf 40 wma\muu._:om wagio| €2
sste 2 B ET lsava)  [ee0zom)  JloeT e {¢89'390'T) e e e e 22
gngamgﬂéﬂﬂﬁfg
0 519'265 6TT'¥SB'T €v9'020't 6IS'LL5T 626'0St'ST SM|PUIEI [QUALRSINGSI] [BI0L |4
0 0 0 0 0 000'000°T 08IV £ sjuswAed Jleyag uQ, J0j saIMIpUadx3/SIuaWAsINgsIq 0z
0 SL9°165 6TZ'vSE'T E¥9°020°y 615'LLS"T 626'0Sb'VT
0 0 0 0 000°00T 000’00V
i 0 0 £9'020't 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 6L0'6€9
o 0 0 0 0 000'T
0 000°02Z 0 00T'6LE 6TT'PS8T 61S4LY'T LLE'GHT'Y
0 2 SLS'8TC r €L8'092°6 W
(sPn3 Ayaoy Japnas wogum) SIMNLONIDG/SININISYNESIa| C)
(4 BOTETT 859 Z LYT'E09 0SLIP8T 6V5'8ST'E ELEEPET TET'IBEFT gg LT LL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°000'T 866€ _ ; SUaiked Jeyag up, 10} sanuanay/ad@asy oL
T BOT'ETT SSL°9 I4 LP1'E09 05L'Lve’t 6¥S'8ST'E ELE'EVE'T CET'TBE'ET 'Y PAng jmoy 6
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 TL2°LS9
0 0 0 0 0 9BT'E60'T 0 Q LPA'VER'T
0 0 0 1]
CESSENERERES (" S B e | ! S Tl e
4 B6OT'ETT 8529 4 L¥U'ED9 ¥os'PSL 6¥S'8ST'E ELE'EFET YIE06L'0T S
(spuny Ayan>y wepms goﬁiv SINNIAM/SId103| V
8ETY 6L SIE'665T 626 |ievest  |wecess | zisove't TEOVEET | s0L'99LS = T T Toeunaanoy| €
u3pms InoIm) | 0Z0Z ‘T AINF IINVIVE ANN DNINNIDIE GILYAILS3
Aunag z
hiages [E1205 fyudwainay sdueudURl Ajuo s1aquin sjoym 1a3u3 :uopdussag
8 UOIIUIA3L a1l uoy ysed Suppiom spajold jeyyde) ledunpy uonepodsues) ERTIVEIRTEY ] g suopesado Jeuoneanpy # 10y
(06) (08) (0£) (09) (0s) {ot) {og) (02) {ot) SQ01 £1-TT OX3153 DUD O1-5 A3¥IS3 UD DI0P BUia1ua Wibag L
1 Pl r 1 H B) E] 3 a ) E] \d
¢ 8bed AMVIWWNS 139aNng

Z abeyd




0coz/ivie

NL0Z QSNO aU0l0ad L gd 92-N202-660-95Wabpng LZAH

[0 0 0 0 0 98T €60'T [0 0 Lv9VE6 T
0 0 “ 0 0
[ feorem sss |z oerees £ ELEEVET LEEOLOTT E A
. —u!.:"_ >«_>.-u< ucugum MM 5301n0G 55 uw:zgmimt_uwa
sy Twa'sZe | sLE'e6ST | |6e6€ | LET'eST | wiL'EE6 TISOVE'T T60VEET [eesTees [ T (spunj Ayanov auapras Supnpu
5224105 I1v) 0202 ‘T AT 3INVIVE ONNJ DNINNIOIE GILVINILSA [€104)
e T \ . j ST2'807 TZ0Z ‘OF U IINYTVE AN ONION3 GILVINLLSE KA 1U9pMIs
(899'2) sasnypuadxa/suawasingsig
P3Q (J3pun) 19A0 SINUAIY/NIAIFIBY 1931 4O S53X3
162767

e b I L Ten s b losge) lgEegral] E29'50T

£88'S1T

(spun4 Auandy auapms 104) wmz:.-.—nzwmxﬂ\m.—.,_ws.mwz:nm.n

(spuny >._>E< ...%am 104) SINNIAIB/SLAITIIY

S6
¥6

T 1 punj
0Z0Z ‘T AN 3DNVIVE ANNZ DNINNIDIA GILVINILST ANARDY Ju3pms)

0SL°TTT SOE'LL6 BI#'8L0T S¥6'669 {spuny
AAgoy JSpnIs INOYUM) T20Z ‘0F 2unf IINVIVE ONN4 ONIGNS GILVINLLSI
0 0 0000007 0 0 0 [ 000009 000'008'T ) PunJ §0 53501/52:N05 R0 IFI0L. | 08
0 0 000'00t'T 0 o 0 0 0 0  SPUN4 40 535N 13RO jPI0L 6.
0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0668 2134Mas|3 PalIsse|d 10N S3sN 0 | 8/
0 0 0 0 0 [} 0168 U207 385 WO [ediauld Aeg 0 puny 331136 193 01 Jagsuel] [ 2}
0 ] ovss s1alold [eyide?) 1oy Aed 03 _uwmum_..._ siajsuel] aduejeg puny | 9/
0 0 0£88 : i " “sysloud [eude) ioj Aeg 01 paBpajd senusAaY JAYI0 .ﬂ
0 0 0zgs muum_oi |ende) Joj Aed o1 uww_um_m muszwﬂsnE_uz\S:Ew 7
0 0 o188 “spafoid |eiide) o) Aed o} nwt&w_._E._. nuxm._. [
0 0 ovL8 spuog m:.._m>m¢ U0 153.121u) ABg 03 padpalg siasues] mu:m_mm uc:u Zl
| 0 0 0E/8 spueg anuaay uo ¥sa133u] hed 01 padpatd wm::w»wm.ﬁ@ H
0 0 0u8 mu:om anuanay uo :22_.__ Aed 01 paBpaid ﬂ.._u:.ﬁesn_E_wz\ﬂcﬂo 0L
0 0 0148 SpUOg 3NUIABY U 153191 >P._ 01 paipalg saxel | 69
0 0 oves SpUOQ aNLAA3Y O (BAIULIY Aed 01 paBipald s13)sUel] B3uBjeg pund m.
0 0 0£98 SpUOg BNUAREY LD _...m_u:k Aed 01 padpajd sanuanay J;BYI0 INWI
0 0 0798 SPUOR 3NUBABY UO [eddULId ARg 01 padpald ﬂ:wEmE:nE_mz\mEEu 89
| | 0 0 0198 e Spuog 3nuaA3Y uo |edDUId ABd 01 uwmuwa sexel [Gg |
0 10 0 ovsg mmmwm,_ nmu U0 158191u] ABd 01 vm pajd Siajsues) wu:m_mm puny a9
0 | o 0 0£S8 “sases) leude3 uo 153J210] Aed 03 ummuw_n_ S3NUAARY SN0 mlo..
0 0 0 0258 sasea] [e3de) Uo 153133 Aeg 01 padpald SIUBWASINQUIRY/sIUeID w
__ 0 0 0 o1s8 sasea] [eade) uo 35w A2g 01 palipad saxel | |Q |
0 0 0 o8 sasea |e)ide) uo |edidung Aed 03 vmm_uw_n_ sigjsues) wu:m_mm _u::u 08
0 0 0 0EY8 sasea] _m 1de) uo [edidung Aeg 01 paSipalg sanuaARY 1By10 |m!m.l
0 |0 0 ozvB sasea) _E_nmu vo _ma_u:_.& Aeg 01 padpalg SIUBLIASINGLUIBY/SIVRID) .ﬂ
= el | 0 o 1] otvs mwmmm‘_ |exde) uo jedipullg Aed 03 umm_vm_m saxe] m.
0 PUNy 33IA136 3g3Q 01 5pa330id W pUE | G
0u18 ¢ Puod A13ges 13 ABld B.14 PRIBINLINIDY 553X JO JaJSURL]
o PuUNJ W30 03 5P3330.d  153133U) B XEL A13JeS 13 A9ud D114 5539X3 JO J3SuRl) 8§
e ~ 0918
e O T 0 e . AP VA AT el 4 ; 0sT8 PUN4 O 03 puny s133f0ud [e3de) wouy sagsues) | HG
0 0 (1] 0 0 0 [¢] orts RECITFCROCTE TS
= Sl 0 —__| 0 0 0€T8 spung 3uowy Jajsuesl | 2g
| 0 0z18 353133u] pung yse) Buppom yosaysuell | |G
_. 000°00¥°C 0118 o puny yse) Bupliom 31 JO JUSWaleqy IO JUBLLYSIOqY 0S5
| (00T8) SANNA U3HIO SNOIVA 01 N33SNVaL| 6
_— o 3 v
e 1 i Sz
Ajajeg |eos /juswangay 3dueudjuiey AJuQ s13quinN ajoy 133u3 uondudsag
3 UONUDARI 114 Mo ysed Sunjsom spaloid lende) jedpunyy uoneuodsues) E=TVEISLET] 3 suonesado |euoneanp3 8 1y
(06) (08) (oz) {09) {os) {ov) (0€) {o7) {or) '5q03 £I-TT UX2153 pUD O1-5 AHIS3 UO D10p bulia1ua ujbag ]
1 b r | H ) E| 3 a o) g A4
€ abed AYVYIWHNS 139an8

¢ abed




0202/vLig N.0Z SN auojoed |2A" 92-N202-660-95vebpng LZA\H

586 02, €1 0 000 022 0 519165 GIZVSB 1 EVS'0Z0'Y BIS'LIST 626 057 P1 [N
0 2 0 T o 0 0 008 SAUTE VONELALIDL
000°LZ1 o 0 0 (o, ¥ 0 S 005'29 00565 00 wawdinb3 paziede-voN |0El
£02'690'S 0 0 0 0 095'¢ £#9°020°y SLL'00T STT'VES 0039 swalgo o [BZ1
000°829 0 0 ] 000’09 000°855 00001 005 hepng Eided  [8CL
€9L°VITT 0 0 0 000692 3 005825 ESTLIET ooy sleume g sddns  |/Z]
£26'605'C 0 000022 0 R 00'5TS 0 05L'pES £LY'622'T [ s2o9s paseyaung 1971
861'206'2 0 0 0 SL9'L6S S90'EE SpO'02T EIVI6T'T 00z s)yauag aakojdig ,mw_.
B68'SEE 0T 0 0 0 ¥68'856 6v6'299 S50'60L°8 0ot —— sueies |pg)
aweN pafgo|EC)
| Kjpmag — = B T [44%
Aajes |Bj20S /juswainay Jdueusuley] #
P3(qO Ag je101 | "B UOUAAIL A4 uoy yse) 3upjiom s193({0ud (ende) Jedjuniy uopeysodsuely 3NAIBS 1q3a w suopesado jeuonesnp3y P»WY uondunsag
(06) (os) loz) (09) (0s) (ov) {og) (02) (ot} 1clL
(123190 Jolew Aq) spund AlARDY JUSPNIS INOYUM STUNLIONIAXI 40 AUVININNS
0 0 000000 0 0 0 0 000009 000°008'T pund jo sesn/sannos a0 teoL |/ |
0 [i] 000'00¥T 0 0 0 [i] 0 (] ¢ SPUNdjoSENIIROmOL gy |
0 = 0 000'00v'y 0 0 0 i 0 . 000009 000008°T
e e e e o ELESREIE A IR St S AT | | S i RS0
i SANN4 40 S35N/5334N0S ¥3Hio| b
T [feseon  [ssE® z - w¥'s  [iesval  |ikso'zesl  [leeveezm | |seeoiom | T samipeeda/auswenngia (o)
L 12910 (#pun] a0 sanuaaay/sdmley 19a21Q Jo $590X3
0 000°02Z [ 5/9'165 BIZPSET EFI'0Z0'Y 6ISLIST 0ZZ'SpL’sT sumpuadig/auanssingsiq ol 5oL
(4] 1] 4] ] o 0 0 cs..g..—. 08Ty . siuawAheq Jjeyag uQ,, Joj sainlpuadx3/siuawasingsiq BOL
0 000022 [ SL9°L6S BIZVSET EV9'0Z0'y 61S'LL5T [
0 0 0 0 0 {1} 000°00T 000°00V
0 0 L 0 0 E¥9'020'F 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 640'6£9
AT B3 0 0 0 0007
0 [ lvrad o DOT6LE BITPSE'T BIS'LLF'T LLB'GYTY
Ll G 0 AP B e RSN | SESIT | S R TR R 000 ; = i e
5 (5pung Ayauay Wapms yum s33.mos gv) STUNLIANAMX3/SINIWasENasia |00
z 60TEIT s5L'5 z LbTE09 052°v8'T GYS'BST'E ELEEVET S58'899'F1 sonuaAH/RdioN 1801 | BB
[4] 1] 1] 1] 0 0 0 _us.nx..ﬁ:n 866€ _ = siuawded J|eyag ug, Joy sanuaasy/sidiaaay 86
z 6OT'ETT S54°9 z LYT'E0S 0SL'LYE'T 6vS'BSTE ELE'EPET SS8'B99'ET ' 3340 |EeL 16
o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 TLT'ise
RAumag
Ayages |eRos /ljuswainay JueuuUIRKy AluQ s1aquinN ajoym Jau3 uondudsag
B UOJUDABIG DI uop ysed Suppiom spaloid [eude) [ediunpy uoneyodsues) IS 1920 B do Jeuoy p3 #3P
(06) {08) {0z) {09) (0s) {ov) (0€) (4] {o1) $q01 /-TT Ox3153 PUD QTG A9HI5T UO DIOP BUisalua Uibag 1
1 A r | H 9 E] 3 a ) a Y

¥ ebed AJVHIANS 139ang 4 obed



609792

SOE°LL6

STH'8L0'T

S¥6'669

ST2'80¢

, TZ0Z ‘0E Unf ONVH NO IDNVIVE HSYI ONIGNI Spuny Auandy

162'v62

ove'y 0SL°2eT 0£1°909'v 1E6'E 60997 SOE'LL6 8I¥'8L0'T S¥6'669 €22'90L'9 {spund[ ;¢
ANAdY 1uspMIS YuM) , TZ0Z ‘0€ 2Unf ANYH NO IINVTVE HSYD DNIGN] (€101
0 000'0¢Z 000°00¥'C 0 SL9'165 6TZVS8'T £r9°020'y 616°2LST 0ZZ'SYL YT SWBWRSINGS|Q 1IN0 '3 ‘SISN JOYIO ‘SIIWBSINGSI] 124 (€101 o¢
o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ~ Jo = SIUBWRSINGSIA JIYIO |e30) GE
0 000°02Z 000°00%'Z 0 SL9°16S 6TZ'pS8T £v9'020'Y 615'2L5°T 0ZT'SYL YT 5950 BYI0 7B SJIBWASINGSIQ 33210 18301 e
o'y 0SLzve 0£T'900'L TE6°E ¥82'298 ~ | vestesz 190'660°S Yov'LLT’e EPY'ISY'TE — ajqejieAy Junowy 1e30) €e
T 60T'ETT SSL'90b Y T LPT'€09 0SL°L¥8T 6VS'8ST'E €LE'EVE'T S58'89%'ST $1d1233Y JBYI0 1B ‘S32In05 10 ‘Sidjaday Paug (e1o)L 43
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sydjaaay 1230 |e30L 1€
[ 60T'ETT SS'90V'Y z LYT'E09 0SLLY8'T 6bS'8ST'E ELEEVE'T SSB'89Y'ST  592IN0S 13RO 1§ 51235y 93110 8301 0€
8€CY 9627 SLE'665'T 626'€ LET'65C vLL'E86 TISOr6'T T60'VEE'T 885'786'S (spung Aynnav| 67
U3pNIS YUM) , 0Z0Z ‘T AINf ANVH NO IINVTVE HSYD ONINNIOIE |el0L

53571 B0 3 SIUSWRSINGSIQ Pa11] |e30]

800'86%9

, 0Z0Z ‘T AINf ANVH NO IDNVIVE HSVYD DNINNIDIE SPund Auanoy

——— 192 |
905205 D|qE||EAY WNOWY [EI01 Gz
€¢9'982 o S90S J3UI0 B 1339y PR [eIOL ¥
€88'SIC €2

(spliny| 17
AuAnay Juapms Inoyum) , T20¢ ‘0€ 2unf NVH NO 3DNVIVE HSYD ONION3
0 000022 000'00¥' 0 S£9°L6S 612'7S8'T €V9'0T0Y 6T5°4458T 626'0SP b1 SIUBUIBSINGSK] 1RO R ‘535N JIRO ‘SIUBWASINGSIF D1Q [BI0L 0¢
0 0 0 0 0 i} 0 0] i 0 SIPWRSINGSIA JBYIQO (BI0] 6l
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 66v 19en VLR BG0 | g}
0 0 0 0 o 0 0 cep S|qeAed sueiepm puessioN | 7|
o 0 10 o 0 0 0 0 0 11t {sueot jo wawheday) aieded sueo] punpail | g|
o| T -||_ 0 (1] 0 v o (spun4 12410 01 SULOT) 319BAIIIY SUROT PUNLAIL)| Gl
[ = e Y A NB " s o= S = - = SINIWISHNESIO ¥3HLO| 7}
0 000022 000°00¥'2 0 SL'L6S 6TZ PS8 T £v3'020'% 61SLLST | 6z6°05p"%1 ] = g 2N N0 BIBIBINGNIG PG Ol | ¢
ovZ'y 0SL'2ve 0£T'900°L T€6'E 87’298 vZ5'1€8°C T90'660°S Yov'LLT'E 0 LE6'8Y6'0C 3|qe[jeAy Junowy je30) Zl
'z 60T'ETT §52'90%'y 4 LYT'E09 0SLLV8T 6¥S'8ST'E ELE'EV6'T CET'T/T'ST 53d1933Y JaYI0 B ‘S22N0S 12O 'NIdIIIBY 18Q [BI0L Ll
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 sididay 1330 |e3oL i
0 [s] 0 (4] 0 0 0 0 0 66T $1955Y JUaLIND 13Y10 m
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 CEY ngm& SJUBLIEAA DUE S310N m
0o 0 0 0 v {sueo1 Jo Jawieday] 2|qeaissay sueoy punpaaul | 7
0 = =g o 0 o o o 0 v [SPUN3 JayI0 Wo3) suee) ajgeked suec] punpsa) | g
i = A SLdI3D34 W3IH1O[ G
[4 GOTELT SSL'50F'Y z LPT'E09 05L2¥8T 6YSBSTE ELE'EVET ZEZZBT'ST g S931n0S Ja4I0 § SIdE39N Palg 0L ¥
8€T'Y 19’6tz SLE'66ST 626'E LET'6ST VLL'ERE 2ZIS'0V6'T T60'VEET S0L'99L'S {spung Auanoy| €
wapmes INoyUM) . 0zoz ‘T AINf ANVH NO IONVTVE HSY) DNINNIDIg
Ajlndag
hajes oy yse) Suppiop | s3afoud jended | jersos /yuawainay | uoneuodsues) 221A135 1q90 SoueRINEN |euoneanp3 #1900y Ajuo s12quiny ajoym 193u3 :uondudsag ¢
8 UOIIUAAL 2114 N : ) : jedpunpy . : 3 suoijesadQ : T
(o) (08) {02) {09) {0s) {o%) (oe) (02) (ot} [T |
A r | H 3] E| E| ad 2 g 4
G abed

SNOILOVSNVYL HSVD 40 AMVAINNS

G abeyd



ococivLig

n20Z ASNQ 8Uoledd 128 9¢-NL02-660-95\86PNg LZAH

e} k47221 {31835 U|) 53513510 JOYIO Wody 5324 uolierodsuel | Uonesnp3 |epads as
(1] TvrT {21835 UJ) S3UBIEY 10 SNy WOl S35 UoeVOdsuE) | UCHEINPS [Epads GG
0 PEVT (312315 40 1INQ) $231N0S J2YI0 WOL4 394 uoieyodsues) 315 xm
0 EEPT {21e3S Uy) S321N0S JSY1Q WOJ) $334 uoneuodsuel| 319 u
(4] ZEPT {21835 UY) SI24351Q JBYIO WU S99 uoeuodsuel) 319 hwm
$L9'E TEYT {21835 U[) SIUBLRY 1O S|Idng WO S934 uoREpodsuel| 319 1G
(1] U274 an {21e15 40 1IN0} $324N0S J3YIQ WOJY S934 UCIIEUIOESULL} |O0YIS Jawwng 0§
] £TYT (31€15 UJ} S321NOS JaY1O WO} 5334 UoiIeIodSURl ] [O0YIS JawuIng @.v
0 T (238315 Uj) 191351 JBYI0 WUy 5884 LoneHodsuel) |ooYdS JSWWnS e
(1] 10T {21835 U|) sjualed 1o sjidnd Wouy 354 uoeHodsuel) jooyas JAWWINGg Nv
(4] gTHT {21.1S 40 INO) $221N0S JBYIQ WOl 334 uoijepodsuel] JejnSay m.v
0 STV (33€35 YY) 52RIAIY JeNJLIND-0D) Woly $334 uoitepodsuel | Jenday T3
0 £TIPT {21835 U|) 5921N0S JaYIO WOJ) 5324 uonenodsuel) tejnSay [ a4
YIE'E [4323 {21835 UI) S19L3s1Q J2YI0 WOy 5334 uoReodsuel Jenday | £
0 {a2e35 uj) syualed Jo spdng woly s224 vopeuodsues) JEnEay
YI9'TE uonIn] [e30) 0F
0 PSET (21e1S JO INQ) $32JN0S JSYIQ WOoLf uoling }npy 6€
0 ESET {33B1S Uj) S33JNOS JaYIO W0y uolng 3 Npy wm...
0 ZSET (91835 U s10L3810 49430 WolpuonL ynpy | J€
0 TSET (31E15 U|) Susued Jo S|idng woyy botung ¥npy | 98
(Y] PYET (33835 40 INQ) $324N0S JSYI0 WOJ) UoMIN] UoNeoNps [e3ads | GE
0 EVET (9115 Uj) S22UN0S J3Y3Q WU} UOIIN] UoNEINPT (edads |
0 IPET (91€35 U|) S121ISIQ JSYIO WOy UOIING UCeINpT |erdads 13
0 TYET (91€15 U|) s1uased JO s|idnd Woly Uolln uoitednp3 eads | z¢
0 veET (9115 J0 INQ) $921N0S J3YIO Wodj uoint 319 1€
0 EEET (31235 u() sa3unos Jayp woyy uoung 113 | g
0 ZEET {91215 Uj) s1oesia JaYI0 woyuoting 319 | g7
0 TEET (918315 UJ) sauBJed Jo sjdnd woyy uolnt 310 | Q7
0 PTET {23€1S JO INQ) $92UNOS J3Y3Q WO} UoN} |00YIS Jswwns | 72
0 €ZET (21035 U|) $32.N0S J2YIQ WOy uoIN] jooyds Jawwns | gz
0 [44:1 {23e3S U[) 5101351 J3YIQ WU UoIIN] [00YIS Jsuwwngy |6z
0 TZ€T (91835 U Sjualed Jo s|idnd wouy uoin 100yas JBwwnd | $Z
0 YIET {21215 J0 InQ} 522un05 JaY1Q Woyy tonny Jeindsy | €7
0 €TET (31835 U|) $324N0S JBYIO WoJy uony seinday | Zzg
0 [431 (21818 Y1) $391351Q J2Y10 Wol) uony Jejnday %2
YT9'TE TTET (31815 U)) S3uaaed Jo S|idnd wioyy uomny Jeindsy | Oz
61
0 0 0 0 €LLYST “Jo 0 0 €LLVLE soxe] o nar] i Suaiwhed |30} 8l
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0671 {3nwai| 8 aquasag) saxel jo nan uisiuawled 1940 | /)
0 0 0 0 €LL'VST 0 0 0 €LL'VIE 0£ZT T juawade|day Aladold |euosiad sielodio) 9l
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0zt Alloyiny BuisnoH [e307 woyy sudwhed [ G
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 == 766'7TT 81¢'T 0 [4Z4147 690°LVL 79S/ST'E ovt'vie'T L¥9°856'6
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 06TT [e71wa)| g 20113530 salAaT Xel o0 | ||
0 0LTT Ana sasodind jooyds sswwng | g
0 | 0 o 0911 Ana sasoding UCHINIISUD) [RUCIIEDCA B3JY 6
1ZT'vee 0s1T S3IA] AJUD B1BaIPSN PUB YDl | §
0 ~ o 0 . ‘o |ie's8 == oviT Anz sasodind uoneanps |epads I
= 0 8TZ'T (333 o a1 sasoding Buisea] 9
0 Z66ZIT E&: 0o |t B90ZbL | Z9S'LST'E | owweCT Z15'898'6 - foervory p_S91915350dind pajeudisag | G
14
(000T) SIDUNOS T¥IO1 WOUS SINNIAIY/SLAIFIAN €
T Y C TV - T~ D m e =— 2
Aajes |enos /iudwainay IdueUNUIEN # AjuQ sJaquinN 3joyp 133u3 :uondussaqg
3 UOIIUIADI Al Moy ysed 3unpopp syfoid |ende) jedpunpy uoneuodsuedy 321036 1q3Q 13 suonesado |euoneanpy 1Y
(06) (03) {oz) (09) (0s) ov) (og) (02) (1) M
A r | H ) 4 E| a Q) g A4
9 abed

SINNIAIFY/SLdITOIY AILVINILST

g abed



0202/vLi8

N.0T SND duojoad g8 92-N202Z-660-95u86PNg JZA\H

0 0 0 0 0 956 0 ¥S¢'86 BLSTS S33IN0S [E20] WOJ} INUBAIY JSYIO |eI0L oLl
956 0 01022 LYB'TT 666T (az1w3y) 8 2quasaq) YIEo1B50  |BOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 099 £66T (3z1W=1| @ aquIsaq) s34 |BI0T JAYIO 0L
0 66T s129/01d [EUOREIOA woﬂ_a_.l
0 o -...o = o 0 - 0 T66T SI12U3SIQ J2Y10 WOy JudtARy W
0 0 €86T 5paa20.d Xe | uoiednaag Aupoe [ooyds mOw
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 086T SIIRIUO) SIOPUIA WOL} SPAT0I] ()
ov9'L 0L6T 5934 uoiteanp3 s12Mud  [EQ
o lroll.|. Il o- S I 0 == 0 T o T ol - Jo 0961 51911351 411 WoJ) sA3UOA sMding 4o siuawAey WI
0 0 0 0 0 0 9] ¥4 996 0S6T 524MUPUACX 5183A JoLid JO pungzy (L0}
0 0 0 ob6T SIS 12430 papIAoLd saon3s (00 L
0 .rﬂ.l] Ill.nwl o .@- i ] M 0 (4] o 668'vL 0 0E6T SIUBWUISA0Y AJUNO) 4o [edILNIA WOl 5934 12edu 66
0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 SSh'ST 0z6T $324n0g 33EAU LIOJ} SUOREUOQ PUE SUORNGLILC) | O
SET'T 0 0T6T seway | 6
96
86667 SooqUAL 0L | g
0 068T {ozway| g aqusaq) Jay10 v6
0 6281 {aawm) g agquasaq) sayi0 - saes | €6
0 €781 $40091x31 uoRedNpa FujnuguodAinpy - saes | Zg
0 [44:19 $)00GIX2] |00Y3IS JSWWNG - S3BS L6
0 TZ8T $)00q1x3] sejnday - sajes 06
0 618T (quasaq) Y10 - sy | Y
0 €181 $400QIxa] UOIIEINPT BUINURUO)/YNPY - S|EIUDY 88
0 7181 SY00QgIX3] |00YIS JIWWNS - S|23usy 18
BE6'6VT 1181 s1o0qxa) tejnBay - sjeuay | gg
R S osueoRe ¢
98.°0SE (66£1 SpPund Aianoy Juapnis yam) awoou) ARIANDY 00425/343510 12301 ﬂ
0 E9T'¥9 (6627 spund KAy u3pmIs INowgaiM) SWoou) AARSY J00U3S/PLISIG €101 €8
£79'982 66LT sanuanay pung Arady UIpMS | Zg
0 0 06T [a21wa)] 7 3q135a0) Snuanay AMIARY (D0YISXSIG JaY30 ﬁml
0 0 OELT S3jes 31015 xﬂ 08
0 1ST%S ozLT =3 6] |
0 0 6TLT 13Y30 - SUoIssSIWpY q
0 ZI0'0t TILT 113|143y - SUOISSIWPY
909'ss 224052 PO (€201 Gl
S6Y 0691 {azway) 3 aguasag) 3oas pood 13YIQ vl
0 0z97 sUnpy ol saes | £/
"] ¥191 {ez1ia1| '3 3quasaq) Jou30 - spdng o1 seles | 77
0 €191 ape) e| y - spdng 03 sajes 1l
0 191 isepjealg - spdng oy sales | L
TI1'ss 19T yaun - spdng 03 sajes
4 11 LES'S z [ 105 i 86 6.9 SE6'Z 1 Swsunsan| o SRUILEI I95L | /g
0 0 0 0 Y 0 0 0 1} 025T | S1UUIS3AU 4O 3es U0 ssoqJo e | §g
4 LTT LES'S (4 €T 108 486 649 SE6'C SIUBWIS3AU| UO 153133U)
809 c9
|o|||._ 12948 {21835 Jo InQ) 532405 IO Wouy 5334 UDRELIOdSURLL ynpy 29
0 | {3929 {3115 UJ) $33Jn0S J3YIQ WoUy 5334 uonepodsuel] JNpy 19
0 shT (21838 Uj} 51213810 S0 WO 5334 wouelodsuel) Jnpy 09
0 TSPT (23835 UJ) s1uB.ed Jo sjidng Wody s9ay uonepodsues] Inpy 6G
0 PhyT (23215 J0 100 s33un05 15410 WO 5534 UoRELIOdSURI| UCREINPT jepxads 8¢
—— i e | =] -] | L EE 4, SN 4 0 R 344 {3135 Uj) 5301n0S 19410 WO 5337 uCHELOMSUERL] UONEINP] [EiFadS 1S
Aundag = S Z
Aajeg {€120S fiuawainay Jjueuuiepy 4 AluQ s1aquinN ajoym Jaju3 :uondudsag
3 UOIJUDAR. 3J14 HojL yse) Suniopm spaloud jendery Jediunpy uoneuodsues) 3IAIIS 3930 8 suonesado |Jeuoiednp3 oy
(08) (os) (02) (09) o) (or) (oe) f0z) (ot} (1|
A r I H 9 El 3 ad 2 g A4
L obeyq

SANNIAIA/SLdIZOTY QIALVINILST

/ abed




020c/vLig

NZ0Z ASND 8Uol08d LZd 92-N.0Z-660-95186PNg LZA4\H

0 0T9¢ sjueso 28uey) - JuawaAodw) uiulea 861
0 98T'E60'T 0 0 UOnELIOdsURL] [B10) Gl
0 0 0 0 66SE (3z1wi3)) @ 2q11252Q) JBYIO - UOIRLOdSURI | aG|
0 166'S1S 0 0 O1SE uoieanp3 |eads - uogepodsues| _mm_,
0 6BT°LLS 0 0 00SE [EUOIIEIOA pue Jenday - uoperodsuel|  [HG |
NOILVIHOdSNYELIES |
0 0 0 0 ~ |o 0 0 - "o 0 mmvmu . ) N i ‘Awm_,mu..wm_,Mwwn_wuwmﬂulv,meuo -uonesnp3npy |76 |
0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 OTYE {8201 wouy) uoneanpaynpy |G,
0 8I¥'L OLEE uoeanp3 Aa (0G|
0 0 0 SI9EE ARl Isepealg [00Ys  [FirL
(574 09€E 1sepeslg g youn aalg els _w.v_‘
0 B 0 uoneanp3 enBuE L |/ ]
a 0 QTEE uoileanp3 ﬁ:u::mm |euoRisuel] - 3esumoq - uoneanp3y _wﬂﬂﬁ_u_ﬂ mv_v
0 0 SOEE 381 pue |41 - aersumo( - uoieanp3 jendulig Crl
NOUVONG3 tvnoNms (vl
=— —- g TLEYT uor B335 pue PRI WIOL ||
[¢] 0 0 66Z€ (awant @ aquasag) SYI0-310  [Zp1
0 0 0 0Lz€ suoneziueRiowapmis-310  [Lp|
0 0 0 OvZE wnoyoeld onasul -39 [0p)
0 0 LLL'TT SEZE uoneonp3 iminaLEy -3 |GEL
0 0 0 SZZE 4303M-3D  [gg]
0 0 0 0ZZE (1310) wawanosdwy wesBosg Lepuosas- 3115 [fE]
0 0 0 00zt daug yoal - uoneanp [es1uya3) - 313 gElL
(319) NOLLYONAZ TYIINHIIL ONY ¥338vD|SEL
0 0 THSISE vopeanpa [epads (@0l |pe|
0 0 0 66TE (aziway '3 3quasaq) Y0 - uoneonp (enads  [ep)
0 0 SvlE 100435 Jowwing - uoyednp3 [exeds |76
0 YPS'ET OETE IBNPIAPU| 13wuins - aFeueydiQ - uoneanpy jEpads || E]
0 PSS'EL 453 [enpinpu| - 3BeueyiQ - Uoneonpa (B930S (e L
0 0 o} OTTE 19uuos.ag - uoneanp3 (ERAY  |BZ L
0 1] SOTE $30I1A135 P3 d5 Buninbay ualppy) Joy Buipuns - uonesnpy _m_ukm 9zl
o evv'vaz 00TE uoning Ajlies 91end - uopeanpa [Epads |/ Z L
NOWYONO3 W12345(92 |
Gzl
0 0 0 0 “Jo 0 0 SPTZ95T | el T
. 9 o g 0 0 o o ot {921Wa)| 1B gLISBQ) S3IUNOS 31BIS WOS PIY-U[-SIUBID PIPLISAIUN JBYID £cl
0f

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O£OE S1UeLD 1LISIA YIMOJD Isey

0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 SO0€E (TZ0E-S00E SIUN0I2Y) SOARUIU| UonEZuERI0aY

0 [¢] 0 0 0 0 0 Sp1'7o5'T (ST'8-8T UDNI3S) enwIo4 Bujpun4 paseg 22UdpIAg

R —— — - —_—, ——,——e e X — e e I —_— e Lo e
(0D0E) SIDUNOS ILVLS WOUS SINNIAIL/SL41FD3H (8L L
0 0 0 0 os PLBSQ JMPOUY 0} U0SHG 3D L)

Wou4 S3NUIASY/1933Y YSnoiy|-mojd jeroL
0 0 0 0 00£C {2zu3| 73 3qu3520) anuanaY YENGILL-MO 19010 (G |
0 0 0 4] 002T $32IN0S |E13Pa4 WO} 3NUIAIY YBnouy | -mold =
—_—— 0 0 Lo 0 0 001z | S32UN0S LIS WO INUIASY YENOIYL-MO| Ian
(000Z) 121¥1S10 HIHLONY OL LDIH1ISIalE] |
INO WOY4 SINNINTH/SLAIZDTE HONOUHI-MON
LES who_._".n (66T spunj Ayandy Juapmis yaim) sadinos [e3o] Wwoy sanuaaay/sidiadsy |eo] chl
B 60T'ETT S5L°9 4 LYT'E09 v9S'vSL 6YS'8ST'E ELEEVE'T PIE06L'0T o (6Lt LLL
SPung AJARY Juspn3s InoyNm) S [B307 oy y/s1dia33y fer0)
Runoss [4
Ayajes |e190S /auswiaanay Jueunmew # AuQ ssaquinN ajoym Jau3 tuonduassg
3 UOUIADI 314 oL yse) Sunprom spaloud |endes jeddiuny uoneyodsuel) IS 1937 1 suoneradp |euoneanp3 Py
(06) (08) (oz) (09) (0s) (ov) (0€) (02) (o1) I
p] r | H 3] E | 3 a 0 g v
g abed

SANNIAFI/SLdIZOIY QILVNILSI

g abed



0zoZiviie

NL0Z aSNO euolosd Lzg 92-nL02-660-06186pna LZAJVH

0 0 856'VET 12pnmol  [gpz
0 0 0 66ED {9z1W=1) 3 aquIsaQ) JBYI0 - | AL G0Z
0 0 | 0 (4143 uoneanp3 WelBIN- I3[ |p(Z
0 0 o 0 SOty 1eAd ‘pagad|BaN - awodu| mo1-13pL  (E0Z
0 0 8S6'VET 00EY awodu MoT- 19l |Z0Z
13U |02
0 829°T simespooi(eol |00z
0 0 662 (921w '8 3qUSaQ) JBYIQ - IIAIIS PODY 661
0 over $9|qEI389A pue JNnJJ ysal4 g61L
ho = ——— 0 922y wiei3old poo4 2123 NPy pUE PIILD le_,_
0 0 STTY welg0.d/uiupy 3JIA13S poo4 JAWWNG 961
0 0 11442 weiold 3sepreald |00YIS G6l
0 0 STZY weiBold WA B930S |p6 )
0 879"y oTZY wesSoud Yyaum jooyds jeuoieN  [CG|
0 0 00z uoisuedx3 dn-ueEls Isepeais |z L
21N 0004|161
0 0 0 0 = ~ AspUmOL |pgL
0 0 0 0 66T {a21ws1 3 3quasaQ) J2I0 - A 33
0 0 0 0 L0T¥ (134) 2AREIU| UOREINPT [BINY - A B
0 0 0 0 SOTY 5193[01d Y3 - A BLL
o 0 0 0 00TY AUNIGEIUNOIDY pue AIIIX3|d - A 3L
0 0 0 0 0 0 ~ IA0D [RI9p34 WO ARSUIQ PONSIY PIV-UFIURID PARIRSY [B10).
0 0 0 0 0 0 (az1Wwa)) g aqudsaq)
0601 ‘JA0D [E13Pa] WOl ARRUIQ PANISIDY Ply-UI-SIUBID PAILISIY JAYI0
0 0 0 0 0 090% 13novn (181
0 0 0 050t {pv 3oeduw) uoonnsuoy QgL
0 el peaq
0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0D P34 Woy ARd3liqg PaAaIRY PIY-USIIRID P f (eyoL
0 0 0 o 0 0 0 ] (szway g
600 | 919530} 09 [212pad 3Y3 W0J) ARAIIQ PIAIRISY PIV-U|-SIURID PAIDIISAILN IO
0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 TooY piy 1edw| |es3pay
0 0 0 0 931°€60°T 0 o LYIVE6'T 000€ | S 1Es woy /adeaygol |7
0 0 0 0 981'€60'T 0 0 20S'TLE PiY-Uf-53uRI9 Pyl 1oL (WA
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L10T 666€ {2z1Way 1§ 9g1253Q) SI0INOS IILIS WIOL INUIABY PIIOLISBY JIRO 0lL
0 0 0 SC6E spal0d 3aurUAUIE - BINPNISELU| [0OYIS 691
0 0 0T6E uopnsuo)/Bujuueld - siuswWaAcIdWw) 31ngansiselu| 891
0 0 SZ8E sa8pug Jawwns - saunuoddg uiuses papusixg _u_-..huwl_‘
0 0 ST8E 100425 IIUEYI HRIS  |9G |
0 0 - 0 0 0 0 "o 08LE ss323ns 1o} ABojouyaa) - ASojouyaaL  [Gg|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SLLE 1uel9 Y20|g Juawanoidw) [euoneanpy | A13JeS |00y $01
0 0 0 0 £9L€ 1UBID }D0|g $331AIS [BUOHEINPT 0Fed1y) £9L
0 0 0 0 99LE 3uetD 30 Uonednps jesausn ofeayd  [zg)
0 0 0 0 S0LE uein y20/g - pooupiyd Aes |19
0 0 0 S69¢ uojieanp3 jeuoldo/aAneUIR|Y JUBNI | 091
= —p—seeiiyy 0ot b O B Sdaa] 0 0 0 0 099¢ Aoz oyauaps  [gG)
Kunsas 4
Aajeg |e130s /iuawainay adueuuIRW # AuQ s1aquinN ajoym 913 :uondursag
'3 UONUBA3LJ 3l Moy yse) unjiom spalosd |enide) Jedpiunpy uoneyodsues ] 391A136 1990 18 suonesado |euoneanpy POy
(06) (08) (02) (09) (0s) (ov) (0g) {0z) for) 1|
A [N | H 9 E| 3 a 0] 9 Y
6 abeyq

SINNIAIV/SLdITOIN QILVNILST

6 abed



020eiviie

N0z SN 8uUoload L8 92-N.02-660-954ebPNg LZA4\H

0 0 0 0 ot6t E|nuiog |3A2Q 1 d- Yuasiy - ) 1L
0 0 0 0 [irds4 UAIp)IY) SSOJ3WOH JO) UoREINPT ASULININ
0 0 0 606t vonsinboy a8endue ysyau3 - |1 L
0 0 0 S06¥ SIUaPNIS JULJBIWW| 73 S15UIRT Ys1Su3 10§ UONINIISU] - )} SPLL
0 0 0 0 206Y JuelD uoisuedx3 [00YIsalg - doy dy} 03 ey
0 1061 weiBoig do] 3y3 03 ey
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000'ST sweBosd SninWS fero)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 088Y weidoid puny gof p3 - SpuNd VYV 13430
0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 648Y X - SPUNd YHyY 43410
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 BLEY X1 - SPUNS YUYV JB3y30
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LLBY 1A - SPUNd Yyyy Jau1p
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -T4:14 lIA - SPUN YHYY JBU10
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 B T4: 14 pooyp|Iy) Alie3 - viyy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) Z2:14 A -spund yyyy 12410
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €L8Y Al - Spuny YyyY BYyo
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [42:34 11l - SPUN4 Yyyuvy 12410
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 TL8Y {1 - SpPUng vydv 1810
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0L8Y UOREZIIQE]S SIINAISS JUSWUIBACD J3YI0 - PIY LIS [EIBUIG - VYUY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 698Y JUBWBSINGUIISY 353193U| puog BJLIBWY pling
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 898 SHpaI) xe} puog eauswy piing
0 0 Q 0 0 0 V] 0 198y SHPaI) pUOg UORINIISUO) [00YIS palytienD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 98y SUP31) Xe) puog Awapedy 3uoZ paylenp
0 0 0 (V] 0 0 0 0 G98Y siueIn aANIadwo) pry 1aedw|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 98y SIUBLD) B|NWLIOY Py 1edw)
0 0 €98Y 35ueysissy Wawdinb3 UORUINN Py - YYYY
[l I 0 0 298y Uo[E3NP3 SSO[WOH OTUBA - ASLUDIIN - VHHY
0 - 0 rm. - 0 0 0 0 0 1987 aAadwo) - ASojouysay - aIl BRLL - YYYY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0981 e|nuio4 - ASojouy3aL - il L - vHHY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] LSBY Y3nouy1-mojd - @ Wed - ¥3Q; - veuY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 958 [00Yd53.d - § UEd - ¥3IQ! - VYNV
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°eT SS8Y (8£00T U0RI3S) 3awancidw |00YS - | L - VLY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14114 (v Hed) Juawanosdw) [0oyds - [ L - yidY
(0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €987 3]eAlld uanbutlaq - | 1L - VYUY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 f4:34 91eAlLd ‘P3IB|ZBN - | AL - VYUY
i 0 0 0 0 TS8% 3WI00U| MOT - | BPLL - VHYY
0 0 0 0 0 c  Jo 0 0s8Y 1GE3S UOREIND3 - Pl 18IS [E19U3D - YNHY
0 0 [0):14 uonedNp3 YNpY - [2I3pad
0 0 0 sunjRd - 31 |eyol
0 0 0 66LY (921y @ 3quasaq) Jayio - 315
0 0 0 0LLYy daig Yo31 31 i L-sunyd - 310
SNIDIY3d - 115|022
0 0 0 608°TrT = [ uoResNpg jeads le1pad 1MoL 517
0 0 0 0 669b (21wa)| B 3q11I53Q) JAYIO - Y3 - uoieInp3 feads [e1apal  [RLZ
0 0 0 0 0E9Y AIBUON2.251Q V3 - UONEINP3 [B1D3dS fe1pad |/ | 7|
0 0 0 TEEE sZ9v pie0g g WOoY V3 - UoREINP3 e12ads (e13pad (G2
0 0 0 8LY'6EC ozoy 43NoJYL MOJ4 Y3l - UOIEINP] |E123dS |eJapay Z|
0 1] 0 0 <09t Aleuoi}a3sig |00Yasald - UOIEINP] |B153dS [eIapad 7|
0 4} 0 0 009t Y8nouy L-MO[d |00YISALd - UOIEINPT |e13ads |eI3pa4
NOLUVINGT T¥id3dS - 'WH3a3d
0 0 - 0 00001 N3l je0)L
0 0 0 0 66vY (2213y 13 3qu3s3Q) 18I0 - Al FRLL
0 0 0 0 1Y Anwa) stz - 3L [G0Z
0 0 0 000°0T oory JUBJD JUSWYDLUT J1wapedy g uoddng Juspms - A| w_%
=yl (P == | (ST eSS L T A 3UIL|L02
Aundag e — e — | o ==ss eSS e — z
Aajes |enos /uswainay IdueuRuIRW # AjuQ siaquiny 8joym 4a1u3 tuondusag
3 UONURAILG a1y uo) ysed dunpom spaloid |endesy Jedunpy uoneyodsues) 8IJAJRS 1q3Q g suonesadp Jeuoneanpy WY
(06) (08) {oz) (09) {os) {ov) (o€} (02) (o1) (1
Y r ] H 9 ] 3 a o) g v
01 abed

SANNININ/SLdIZO3Y A3LVIILST

01 sbed



0cozivie

n.0z GSNO 8uojoad 128 92-NL02-660-95WabpNa LZANH

SIANNIATV/SLAIZOTY QILVNILST

1| abed

©
[Te)
SS8'BI9'ET lesLt 122
Spund Ausgoy JUapMIs M) SINNIAIN/SLAIZIN 1ITVI0 TVi0L
4 60T'ETT SSL'9 z T [ ieo9 0SL'L8'T 6VS'BST'E ELE'EVE'T ZEL'TREET {esLT 0.2
SPuny AYARDY uspn3s IN0LIM) SINNIAIN/SLAITIAN 1I3HI0 TVL1OL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1LTLS9 000v S3IJUNOS TVWIA3d WOHL SINN3AIN/SLAITIIWVIOL  |pog
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 TLTLS9 |els 892
SY1 nIYL "IA0D [B12P3 WY PIAISIDY PIV-UI-SIURID PIIRSIY |BI0)
0 0 0 0 0 L0v'68 S (Gzwsu |97
3q11259Q) 33215 YSN0.Y3 JUSWILISACD |BI3P34 WO PAAIRIDY SIUBID Pa1duIsay JBYI0
0 0 0 T.8°9L 266Y wesBoig 3IAIAS-104-33 - SPUNY Buynel pledlpay 992
0 0 0 ¥00°L1 1667 Yea.3nQ anje.: PV - spuny Buiynew preapan  [GQ7
0 0 0 0 867 SAIUALDY PR1e[RY PUE SIUAWSSassy el Jop weld  [pgz
[ 0 0 0 1867 SWeID JuBWssassY s |£QZ
0 0 0 0 096¥ S|00Y2s Jayey?d jesapad 292
¥ 0 0 ] 65'6¢ [A34 Ayjenp Jayoes) - | 2L 192
o Runosg = o 2
Aajeg |eDOS /luswainay ueuuiey # AjuQ s1pquiny ajoym Jaju3 :uondudsag
3 UONUBADL Al uoy yse) Sunuom spaloud |euden jedjunpyy uoneyodsues) IS 1930 g suonesadQ jeuonesnp3 Py
) (o) (0c) (09) (0s) (o¥) (o) (02) (o1) [T |
A r | H 9 d 3 a o) g \4
1| abeyd




0coziviie

NZ0Z aSND suoloed Lzd 92-nZ0Z-660-95uebPNg LZAIVH

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 06%Z { | B 2Gi3saG) uone.: V 100435 - s331A135 poddns 1330 86
521929 0 0 00E’E 0 009°T 005y S0S'STT 02105 019z 530)AI3S [Ed[3UlLd 342 JO 10 16
0otz UORERSIIPY |0OLPS - S321AIaS Loddng QG
9TT'ZSE 0 0 00t°'9z 0 0sLT 056'8E Ov0'eL 9,0'TTT 00€Z =l qenSIURLPY 21135 poddng 12301 65
0 0 Y Y 0 0 0 Y 0 DeEe $221A195 Ayunww| oy vS
- 09g2
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 OEET S32IAJ3S UOREISIUIWPY B3,y |e123ds £G
€05°LTT 0 0 00v'T 0 0S¢ 0S6'T 9902t LEE'IIT 0Z€Z SIIIAIBS LOREASIUILPY SARNISXT 25
ETLPEL 0 0 000°sT 0 000°C 000°L€E vL6°ST 6EL'YY 134 S301A135 UONEINP3 JO pIeog 1S
UORERS|UHIPY |e13U3D - S33}AI9S Loddng 0S
£25'2CE 0 0 0SZ°E 0 000°Z€ 05095 86V'8Y STLT8T = HEIS [PUORINISY| - $35[0135 L0ddnS [e30L 6
000'0T 0 0 0 0 0 000°0T 0 0 0£ZZ Bunsa] g 1WawWssassy T3
079'68 0 0 0 0 000'9T 00S'E Z8E‘ET 8€L°95 0zzz S$3JIA13S BIPIIA| |PUOREINP] 1y
€062 0 0 0ST'E 0 000°9T 0SSz 9TT'SE £86'S21 o1z 59AUSS UORINISU| JO JUSLANITLY| oF |
00zz HEIS jeuondnAsy - saojasag Uoddng 14
TES'890°T 0 000°s 0S6 0 00L'2C 0SL'SE TYO'E6T 060'T18 0012 dng - $33jA135 Moddng jeyoL P d
000°ZT 0 0 0 0 0009 000917 0 0 0672 {321wsy 3 2quasaq) sidnd - sea1aIas Poddns JayzQ [%4
6I8'ECT 0 0 0 0 0 0 we'ey LLT08T 0sTZ saaias Alotoipny g Adojoted 4233ds [44
192802 0 0 0 0 0 0 SLL'VE 98Y'ELT op1z 2310435 |E2iH0|0LaASS 7
756'88T 0 0 0sZ 0 00¢'ST 006°C 114 % 44 9v'8P 1T 0ETZ S2IIAIDS Yl[eaH 0F
906'T¥T 0 0 00 0 00S°T 0S8°9T 900'8V 0S8'vLT 37414 S3JIAIBS 3oUEPIND 6E
£65°E8T 0 000°s 0 0 0 0 8LS'Vy SIOpET 374 SIAAIAG HION |B120S 7§ aIuEpUIRY 8¢
0812 hdnd - sadja1as Woddng LE
_—_— 9¢
¥91'555'6 0 0058 WweewL |0 0SZ'LSY 00£'29¢ ¥66°059'T 6LT'E8E9 0001 (6661 SPUNJ AWARDY JU3PMS (M) +T 0L Gg |
€£8'097'6 0 00s'8 055861 0 0se'LSY 00€79¢ ¥66'059'T 6/7'EBE9 0001 {666T Spun3 AyAnDY JUSpMIS N0 prHORINDSYE fej0)L e
162'v6T T6L¥6T 6661 saunypuadx3 puny AlAnY JUSpmIS €
0 0 6T uon] 31eAlld sSWeiSold p3 100 /3ANELIAY Sluens) 2¢
0 0 T26T uoin) ajeag swesialy [endulig 1€
0 0 0Z6T uonin) a1eAud sweidosd payo | OE
1] 0 6T6T uoniny a1eAlld swesdald |ooyds Jawwng ) | B2
0 0 8T6T uomng aenid swesdoud Jnsejoydsiaiu) a7 |
0 0 LTI6T uoIHN| 31eAld swelSold 31
0 0 916T uoin] a1eAlld sweidold uoreonp3 fuinuruol/ynpy
0 1] ST6T uonIn{ 33eAlld )-3id sweidold [e3uswalddns /]
0 0 16T uoning aleAlld ZT-) sweidosd jeauswa(ddns/j
0 0 £T6T uonny ¥-3.d sweiSoid uoiresnpy erads
000°V8Y DO0bBY F4434 uonin 3jeAild Z1-) swesdold uoieanps jedads
005y 00S? T16T uomny ajealld suieifolrg z1-y seinBay
0 0 o16T uonin| ajeAlld - sweidosd y-a1d
0 0 o 0 0 0 o o 0 006T sweiBoid [puopdQ g SANeLIY Y Juens]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0087 swealiolg jenfuyg
€96 0 0 0 0 009 0 829 vOP'S 00T sweiBoud uonesnp3 s 1aAg
001 0 0 00T 0 0 0 0 0 0591 swesdoig pajio
SOV'LZ 0 0 001 0 00S 0 26y EEB'TL 0091 stwesSold |0oyas Jauiwng
L6619V 0 005°L 0058 0 000'EE 00Z'9Z1 BO9'9E 681052 005T swiesSoig 235el0yIsIZU]
90T'ErT 0 0 0 0 0058 0 029'vt 986'681 00¥T swesdoid 30
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00ET 0.4 Funuguodfiinpy
0 0 0 0 0 [4] 0 0 0 SLTT A-31d Boig jddns pue [eipaway L
TET'ETT 0 0 0 0 0 0057 CIB'ES 618°9ST 0s¢T fa] Boug {ddns pue [eipaway 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1448 3-31d swiidosd uoneanpy (eads 6
0LZ'se’t 0 0 0 0 00¥'LC 0ST'€ZT 99L'€Th vS8'8v9'T 002T lozzT - 00z suonaund) swesfoid uopeonps (epads 8
Ovo'vs 0 1] 0 [i] 00.'6 00S £ZT61 £19'79 seit swesdoug y-a1d L
0 0 STIT S|00Y3S Japey) 01 JUSWARY uoln| Q9
mmw.mmw.qm 0 000'T 0SET 0 0SSLLE 0586 T9E'£90'T T8STH0Y 00TT suwieifold seynday g
- e e . = e — R — v
- (a3) anna IvNOILYING3 - 0T €
|ejoL ﬂ_._o:um.u u:oEm___._mm sp3(q0 YO Aepng [evidey SIELRIEN SANIRS syauag 2aAo|dwg sauejes N [4
neu| 1 pazijende)-uoNn 3 sal|ddng paseyding PUng Ajup s1aquiny ajoym Jaju3 :uondudsaq
{006) (008) (o0z) (009) {00s) {oov) (00€) {o0z) {ooT1) 1]
.| r | H O d 3 a o) ] 4
21 abeyd

STAUNLIANIJXI/SLNIWISUNESIQ A3LVWILST

2| abey




0cocivLig

n20z ASND auol0ad Lzd 92-N.02-660-95196pNg LZAJ\H

000°00¢ 000'00t
0 0
0 0 00Zs 199 W9 1-3u0) YO JsaIRIU) - MJAIIS 399G ELl
0 0 L 1450 WIB1-UOYS UD 1531230] - 3JIAIBS 1G9Q) 8301 [zL1
0 0 0STS (32133 % 3q13557) 163 WIA1-HOYS UD IS3I23U) JaYI0 LLL
0 0 orTs $31EYLIR) woRedIINUY Py A1elS oLl
0 (1] 0ETS S310N pajedionuy xe) |day Auadold [BuOSiad B1e10d10D) m L
0 0 ozise $910N uoizedidijuy xe| a0l
0 [ otIS slueliep uonedidnuy xe) 0L
001S 199G wal-UoYS uo sy - s agen (901
= G0l
6£0'6€9 0 6(0'6€9 000v SN A0D 73 3510 2O OF = vOL
0 0 0 10]44 {3135 J0 INQ) SHUN 0D 73 I51Q JAYIO 01 SIUSWARY £0L
0 0 0 00EY (23m35 U] S39§50841-TININ 40D 2 3510 SO0 03 LA [€30) Z0L
0 0 0 06EY (2113}  313530) SJ2J5UBLL - SHUN IADD 318IS-U| OF SIUAWAEY IS0 L0l
0 0 08ty siajsuel | - swesBosg JaYl0 104 SIUMuAR, o0k
0 0 OLEY si3ysuel] - weslosd 380D AYUNLWGT 104 SUawAR 66
0 0 OvEY sJajsuery - swedlinig 319 Jo) SIUUARY 86
0 0 OEEY Si9jsued] - /044 p3 Juinuuo)Anpy 1oy d M_ml
0 0 0zZEY SJ35uel] - sweiBoid uoiednp3 [e1ads 10) suawAey af
0 0 (3334 s13jsUBI ] - SWeilolg JenBay 1o} suatikeg G6
0 0 oozvy {22e35 Uj) LOKINL - TN INOD B 351G JIRQ 03 T =0y ¥6
0 0 157474 {3z1wayy %3 3q1253@) SHUN INOD 3IEIS-U| O3 sjuawAed 13410 mm
0 0 08zY uonny - sweidold Jay1Q Joy SIuBWAEY 26
0 0 oLzy uoin - sweidosd 989410 A Doy nuawkeg | 16
0 0 over uomin) - swesdoid 319 Jo} NLIWARY 06
0 0 O£V uonin - stiesdolg uoneanpy 8 /1npY 10y hed 69
0 0 0zzy uon| - swesBoid uoneanps (epdads Joy nuawhed 288
0 0 oty uoinn] - swerfiosd seinEay 1oj tUSWAEY 18
[ 6£0'6€9 0 | 6£0°6€9 ooty (39835-Uj) SN INGD 5 1510 19O 03 SIUBWIARY (E301 98
0 0 o 06TF (321U3] 3§ 9q1II53) FUN IA0D IES-U| 01 STUBWAES JIID 7
0 0 0 oLty Joig adayjoD A 3 10} ey @§
00068 0 000’68 [ swieidaug 317 0} udikey £8
0 0 0 0ETY swesB0i4 UoNEINP3 BUNURUGANPY J0) Azg Z8
620055 0 6L0'055 0zTY sweiBol4 uoResnp3 [e1aads Joj uawAng 18
0 o 0 oTTH sweilolg Jeyniiay 0] suowiAed 08

000°T

gﬁ.i?@.dﬁngsg

LL66VTY 0 000'TS Si95e 00001 £10'658 P60'82E BT 0vS 9ristE 0002 sooiag ioddng feioL al
0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0062 (221113 B 3qLBS3Q) saniases uoddns RO Gl
TOV'PI0T 0 000'9% 0 00001 058'6E9 005'6E EST'6T 868617 0052 1exju3) - SAJIAIAG Uoddns 30 }: 7
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 099z sa01A3s Buissasold eleq [

000°C 0 0 0 0 0 000°T 0 0 0y9z 5221A13G 4EIS Z
TOP'ZI0'T [i] 000°9t 0 00001 DSB'6E9 005'LE £ST°6C 8686V 0£9Z S3IIAIBS UONEULION| 1L
0 0 0 0 [1] 0 1] 0 0 0z9¢7 SIJAITS UoPen|ead iy dojanag Y Buivuelg 0L
1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0197 S92IAL35 Lioddng |2JWW) 40 UoRdRUIa 69
0092 1eRUS) - SRS Woddng 89
181994 0 0 SLLT 0 E11'097 YPEEST 78118 [9'69€ 0052 SSaUIShY - S3JAIBS 1H0ddng (2301 19
618'66 0 0 0 0 00591 6TE'E8 0 0 0/52 S32IAI3S [BLIA] 99
9EP'96L 0 0 578 0 EES°L6 SL0'E TLTYE TEB'OLT 0957 S32AUBS pOO4 g9
0 0 0 0 0 0 V] 0 0 0852 S33IAIDS woneLodsues) idngd $9
0ES Iy 0 0 0 0 086'T 0S8'6€ 0 0 ovsz 9213 JUe|d JO DUBLRUIB 7§ Uopesady €9

80E'981 0 0 0SE 0 000'vr 00S"EZ EOV'ET 550'S6 0252 S3IAIS (D514 a
8BL TV 0 0 009 0 00T 009'€ 809°EE 088'E0T 01SZ 590125 Loddng ssaulsng Jo uoRdaag T
- SSaUISNg - S30JAIBS Woddng 09
STT'99 0 0 00€'s 0 0097 loost — [sosstt 022’105 00v7 USRERSIILIPY [00Y35 - 53314195 10ddns [e30L 65

s}ijouag wawdinby s|eaey SJNALIS 8
|exoL $1330q0 Joy10 Aepng |eyde) i N 1youag aaAojdu; saue| 4
uoneujwIa ) pazijende)-uon Y ' ! 3 sajjddng paseyaind Fyaueg 1dw3 Heles Puny Ajug ssaquiny ajoym J33u3 :uondudsaq
(006) (008) (ooz) (009) (00s) (oov) (oog) {ooz) (oo1) I
A [ | H 9 E| El a 2 g \'4
€1 abed

SIUNLIANISXI/SLNIWISHUNESIA A LYWILSI

€1 abed



0202ivLi8

N0z QSN suoioed |28 92-NL02-660-95986pPNg LZAI\VH

0 0 orts | SIUELIEM HOREdUY A ] FED
601s 193Q UUB1-UIOYS UO IsaIa3Y) - 3DJALIS 199G 991
G91
0 0 000V (23ms-u1) S3YuN M09 8 1510 RO 01 3 T=0L Y9l
o 0 06TY [321UiZ1] 7 2G].559G] SWUN A0 P1=is-U) 01 UIWARY PO GO
0 0 0zIy 1eanp3 [epads 4oy d Z9lL
0 0 oTTY swesdoid Jejnday Joy sualuAeg 191
ooty a1 SHUN 0D 7B 1510 JARO 03 S 091
661
iy = . i = = (Sa) GNN3 3D1AY3s 1930 - 0E[BS
- = ——e N — — = —
(9FT PEC'T) sanypuadx3/ qsiq 430 /s H jo (A 143Q) S539X3 oGl
6ISLLST 0 005'29 5¢£°00T 00085 005'82S 03LVES Sv0'0e1 6¥6°'299 SaINIPUSE/SUBUITSINGSIq 15910 2301
000'00T 000°00T 1218
0 0 0005 VIS 1G] [E0L
0 0 oozs 1990 o) -3uo yoIsarmy) - BB IGEA (261
0 0 0015 1990 UUS1-U0YS UO 35 - 33jAIS 1920 [RIOL 1GL
0 0 0STS {212y} g 3q115s3Q) 1920 W31 -UIOYS UO 153131} J3YIQ 06l
0 0 ov1s $31e2)113D uonedidIUY piy 3135 Bl
0 0 0TS S910N pared|djiuy xe |day doid jeuosiad ajelodio) ‘L
0 0 oz1s SN0N uonedpRuy Xe] ma
0 0 0T1S SUBLEM voRRdUY KL ol
601S 1990 WU 1-H0US U0 1S3INU] - BIAIIS 1GRQ 14
< VE0): Lid)
0 0 0 000¥ i i U0 10D 133510 4910 01 SUBIARY [€30) ool
0 0 00ty oy (BIEIS J01INO) SN A0S 73 351Q 4330 03 suawAeq Pl
0 0 0 00ty T3E35-Ui) 531U 10D § 1510 JPID 07 SbAEG (EvOL 7L
0 0 0 06T¥ (az1ua3) B 314052@) SWUN 0D B3EIS-U| O} SIWBARG JSYIO oL
0 0 0 vty wiesBoig 310 Joy uawked (50 |
0 0 0 ozTy sweaBoid uoneonp3 (erads oy niusukeq O I8€1
0 0 0 0Tty SWEIB0g JR|NE0Y 10} SULAEG L1
o8Ip {(=:s-u)) Sun 309 R sig sapg Ay uswhey [9EL
. GEl
= —— e R
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00E: N e M35 ALINMAIA yEL
615'2LY'C 0 005°£9 SLL 000'8SS 005'82S 0SL°vES S¥0°0ZT 616299 0002 S30IAISG oddns jE10L
0 0 0052 (a21w3)) g squsag) seynas woddnssayio (76
61S°LLY'T 0 00529 SLL 000°8SS 005825 0SLVES SY0'0Zt 66°L99 0052 SSaijsng - s33jA135 Loddng [Tl LEL
o 0 0 095z $3J]A13G pood 0EL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ossz S9IN3S Uopedodsues  pdnd |57
61S'8EY'2 0 005729 SLL 000'8SS 005°8Z5 0S.°S6% SH0'0ZT 696"L99 opsz SIAIG Mield 4O AduBUIME B UoneIAdD (g7 |
000'6€ 0 0 0 0 0 000°6€E 0 ] 0gESZ S3DUAIS UOIIINIISUOD 7 UOIISINbIY Sa1jdey 1ZL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0152 5301AI3G Loddng SsauIsng Jo uolpaing zL
L3 IS I SRS [SE)
[¢] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0612 (amuay B 3qusag) sidng - sannsag woddng JsylQ
081z pdng - saopuag woddng  [g7|
ccl
{W'20) ONN4 IINYNILNIVIN ONV SNOLLVYIdO - 0z|b T
(5965207} (65T spund Aapsy 103pmas |G| |
Yum) saunyipuades/ qs10 1910 Wfad 19 (Auapyagq) ssang
1£69'890°'T] (866 spung Ayanay Juapms 8L
YIlM) saamjpuadyz) qsi@ JaA0 H/sadiasay jo (Auapuaq) sseag
[ 0z 'svL vl 0 005'6S 915’8271 00001 €9 LIET ELVEITT EIFT6TZ SS0'60L8 (666T) SpunJ Auagow apms M) sasmpusdxa/SuawWasINgsiq 33N (2101 ILL
626°0SY'bT 0 005'6S STT'VES 000°0T €9T'LTIET ELY'6TTT ETY'T16T'C §50'60L8 {666T) spun3 Ayanay Juapme Inom) P 3/ 4910 Pang ynol 9ll
slyausg uawdinb3 sleuale $IIIAIIS # Z
30, fq0 19Y) Aepng jende: : Duag aaho|d saue|
1eoL uonjeuIua | pazijende)-uoN $13l40 foyi0 RO [edey B sdddns paseydind Fieusg Lt RESIES Ppung AjuQ siaquin ajoym s33u3 :uondunsag
(006) (008) (00¢) {009) {oos) (oov) {oo€) (002) (oot) 3
A r | H 9 E| 3 ad o) g A4
| abed

STUNLIANIJXI/SINIWISANESIA AILYWILST

1 ebed



0coziviie

N20Z ASND 8u0i03d Lzg™ 92-N.02-660-95uebpNg LA\ H

.mm\..s.:ﬂz.:u 235 uem.\hz.mzw.zz.mx. .._<H.w_z:s_4ow %4

(69v°9) puadiy/ gqsiq 190 /s3d1a2ay 4o (Asuaioyaq) ssaaxy \—Mh—..w
612'v58'T ] 0 0852 00009 000'69Z 00L'SZS S90'EE 68’856 SAUNYPUSIR /SUIWBINGEI] I [FI0L
0 0 €ig
0 0 009 (71w pue aqudsag) N0 - dYAIBSIGEE (112
0 0 (Pameyjedpupd 012
00€S | SERING/asesy) ., 3qaq uis)-3ue uo (edping Jo Quawled - IS 1930
- g oozs 1990 Wioy-Bum uo 1sasesul - s Ago0 [BOC
0 0 “oots 3950 W10 UD WarewA - S3pues 1990 oL
0 0 0sTs {221U3)) puD 3q11353@) 1930 WIS1-LIOYS UO IS3I33U| JaYI0 102
0 0 ov1S 593221j113) uonedidiuy ply 31Els 20z
0 0 0E1S S3ION uoneddnuy xe] |day doid [Puosiagd mum._oEouLﬁ
0 0 0zTs S310N uonedpnuy xe] 02
0 0 )84 siuesep uonednuy xe) £02
00ts 1430 UUBL-UIOYS UL I53uRUY - VIS 1Ga0 ¢0e
1114
0 0o 0 000v SHUN 30D 3 1510 JSIRO 01 Wauthed |EI0L 00z
0 0 0 . (szuizy g 2quosaq)  |gg)
91215:30900) SUUN 0D 19 1510 1910 03 Suaukey
0 0 0 ooty 83815-U1) SHUR 0D ' 3514 IO 07 [uUAUed 1530]
0 0 0 06T (3z1wa)) % 211530) SWUN WOD 1EIS-U| 01 SIIBWARY JayI0 ‘_m.m.-r
0 0 0 oL sweid0.d 353107 AJunwwo) Joj sjuawieq 06 |
0 0 0 (1128 swesdoid 317 10 suBWAeyg _mm
o 0 0 OETH sweJdoid uonesnp3 Juinuruod/npy Joj siuswheyd 6
0 0 0 ozt sweid01gd uonesNp3 (ePads 104 SUBWIARY €6 |
0 0 ] oty weiBosq seinday io} swowlked_ N[z |
00TP {23e35-Ul) SHUN 3A09 2 3510 JBIRD 01 SIswikeg Of| 6]
s, 061
o 1o TJo 1o 1o To  To  To o 681
6IZ'¥SR'T 0 [ 095°L 00008 000'692 004'sZs S90'EE ¥68'856 000z S9N nsye0L
0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0062 (a1 3 2G125a0) seawuas woddng JayiQ 181
BIT'PSET 0 0 095° 00009 000°692 00£°52S S90°EE V68856 0552 SIIAIBS uonELodsuRL ) (1dng 981
ssauisng - sa0lAles Woddng  [GO1L
0 o o 0o A (aznway g 3qu3sag) sidng - sadinias oddns 180 |pgl,
spdng - saajnsag Woddng  |€8)
£r9°020'% 0005
SSLE SSTE 0 0005 (omisa3) 3 991353a) 90 NP 190
00008L '€ 000°08LE (painay 1ediiig sseiping/osen) (b7
D%, 54 M990 WIa1-307 U0 jedup 40 24 - 3010335 1690
SBE'LEC BBELEC oozs  ¥Pquwa)-9u0y o sesnul - onas 900 [ELT
o 0 00TS 3990 ULia1-$OUS U 153133u] - 3IA3S 1990 18901 Z.L
0 0 0STS f2znway) g 2914253 1999 WIS1-LI0YS UO J53s31U) BRYI0 L1
l 0 opTS SaledyLIa) UBHEdALY pIV a¥EIs |0/ |
0 0 OETS S310N ueredRnuy xe| [day dougd jeuosiad aieodian 691
0 - 0 0z1s ssioN uopedoRsY el [gg) |
UEET] wawdinby sjenaew [ERITVETS # F4
|10y HEu pezendes-uoy $193(q0 43410 Aeping jeyde) » sayddng e P s1yauag aakojdws sauejes ung AuO ssaqunp ajoym 1933 :uondinsaq
(006) (008) (002) (009) {00s) (oob) (00€) (002) (oot) 1 |
A r ! H 1) E| 3 a 2 g v

G| abed

SUNLIANILXI/SLNIWISANGSIA QILVINILST

G| abed



ocoziviie

NZ0Z aSND auojosd Lz 92-N.L0Z-660-95uebpng LZA4\H

009¢ JENU) - savIALRE Woddng GlC
| vEPT6Z VEV'16Z 0052 SSaufsng - Sa3119s 310ddns (8301 Z
0 a 07474 SDOIAIS |euJalu] MNN
186'22 18622 0952 5331A195 POOJ ZiZ
VLL'6ST vLLBST 0552 S321A195 uoneuodsuely idng [WE4
£20°06 £20°06 ovse 90IAIIS 1UB)d JO BoUBUAIUIRIA 7§ UOKEIAd] 0.2
0 0 0€SZ S3IIAJIS UOIINLSUOT 3 UOI 692
SEB'ST SER'ST [sr4-14 S3IIA13G [EISIS 892
128’z TZ8'Z 0152 saJias Loddng ssaulsng 4o uordang 192
0052 Isng - S801AI9S Joddng 99¢

050°Z 0s0L 1 00v2 PV 100435 - $33|A13§ 10ddns [e30]
0 (1] 06vT (321wa)f  2q11353Q) UOREBIISIUIWIPY |00YIS - S3VAISS Hoddns 1ayl0 9z
0s0°L 0s0°L [i74 5221035 [edPULG U1 40 30 £9Z
5 00pz uopens|uIPY [00LS - Saowuag poddns (292

feoes | 6SE'6 ~0oEz UORENSIUIWPY |B3USD - SaDJAIAS 10dNS (101 L

0 0 69€2 01A136 |eFa 09z
0 0 89€7 slusWAey asuelnsuj [ea01dday 652
0 0 £9FT UoRINP3Y JO UOIIUIABLJ S507 03 pIje|ay ‘AIas Alosiaiadng ‘1oadsul ‘1eanp3 062
0 0 99€Z SIUIWIINIIS pue Juawspnr 16Z
Q 0 S9EZ siuawAeg S3IIAISS SWIED pue JUaWIBeUBA JSIY 9GZ
0 4] 4134 (33uRInsul-|3s Jo JeInTa1) szUBWAeRY 3JuRINSY] GGZ
0 0 3:]x4 sjuawAeq asuelnsu| JuawAo|dwaun G2
0 0 29€¢ suauied sy aseasiqg 30 SIIOM IO LD 3\ SINJOM £GZ
0 0 T9ET PUnd JUBINSU| 4135 WOl pred swie|) 262
0 0 334 $3IIAIIS DAIBIISIUWIPY BA.Y |e1dads 162
L'z 'z OZET S92IAJSS UOHBIISIUILPY SAINIIXT 062
Z¥6'9 Ive's 0TEZ 5321195 UONEINPT 4O pleog _-mhw..
00€2 uohexsjuiipy (esauan - sadjalag Uoddng 144
€192 EI9Z 0022 o HEIS [BUORONNSU| - SBIAISS Woddng (€30 vz
0 0 0€ZZ Sunsa] ® Juawssassy nb«._..mthN
9 919 ozze SIDIISS BIPOY _mzo_«au:vmfﬂb Y74
£96'T L96°T 0t1zz SIVNAIIS UONDINIISU| 4O JuTwRACIdIL] (224
00zT HEIS [euopdNAsY| - SadIAIRS Woddng i3 44
BLI'TY 6LTZh ootz o = ~ 1idna - seviAses nioddng 0L 77
0 4] 0672 {3213y p agiosag) s|idnd - seainas poddng JaylQ \¥Z
1952 1957 0sTZ sa01/3S ASojoipny 1@ ASojoyied ydraads ovZ
L99'T L9%'C otz saD|AIaS [eafFojoyahsg [T
659'E7 669'EZ 0€ETZ S301AI35 Yl \_M-MIIN
9LS'TT 94511 (11444 S90S 32UEpINg €2
981 98T o1tz S3DIAIIS YIOA |EI20S T3 IDUBPUILY 0£Z
0012 lidng - saojases uoddng GEC
= vee

stseie SLSBIT oo | wompmsumor
0 0 006T sweigold |euoirdQ 3 IALBUIAYY Juenl) 282
0 0 0081 swe.8o.d [en3u 12
4] 12T 00LT sweJSold uoneanp3 s aad 0£2
0 0 0s91T sweidoid payo 62¢C
vze vZ6 0091 sweiSoid [00y3S JBUWWNG [Faa
68’y 6¥9'y 00ST swesfioug Jasejoyasiau| 122
SLE'T SL6'T oovT swesBold 30 ZZ
0 0 00€T Ho1d uoneonpg ueD/ynpy GZZ
S0TT S0Z'Z SLZT -21d FRIFOUd | PUE |eipaway vz
0 0 oSzt Z1-) suiesAoig [e3ualua|ddng pue |eipaway [¥74
0 0 L1444 3-34d sweiBosg uoigednps |eaads Z22
LEV'TZT LEVTCT 0021 (0221-0021 suonoung) swesiosq uonednp3 [eads 122
<06 206 1499 swesfoig ¥-a1d 022
79e'98 79€'98 001T weidoig sejnBay 6l

s)ysuag juawdinby sjeule SIINAJBS ¥ Z
801 uoneuIWIB | pazijende)-uoN sP2[90 2430 Aepno jeade) 3 sayddng paseyding SLs0Sg sahojduiy SBLEES Pung AJuQ ssaquiny ajoyp Ja3u3 :uondudsag
(006) (008) {00z) {o09) (00s) (oov) (00€) (o02) (007) m
A r I H 9 3 3 a o} a v
9| abed

SIUNLIANIIXI/SLNIWISUNESIA QI LYWILST

91 abed




Qcoziviie

NZ0Z GSNO 8uol0ad Lgd 92-NL0Z-660-95webpng LZAd\H

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 oovT sweJdoid 31D LEE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 00ET sureidold uoneanp3 Suinupuod/unpy DEE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SLeT N-31d swesdoud (epuaws|ddng pue |eipaway BZE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0sZT ZT-) suresBoad [e3uawa|ddng pue (eipawsy 82¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 szet 3-31d sweiBoig uogeanp3 eadg _NNM
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00zt {0zZT - 00ZT suonauny) sweiBoud uopreanpy [e1ads 9z¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7414 sweJBoid -214 GZE
0 0 STTT S|00YIS Japey) 03 JuawWAed uong
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00TT sweiSouy sejnday
(44) annd 1401 - 08| HCE
e
(3M) ONNA HSVD ONIIBOM 0L{BLE
z saJnypuadxa/ qsiq 19A0 y/sd 30 (Aduapyag) ssaoxg VAR
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ~ sampusdxafnuswRsingsig 15aNq [BI0L
0 0 GlLE
0 0 0 0007 TN IN0D B SIHQSIJ RO 03 [US feo) wLE
0 0 0 06Tt {aziway) 3 5q11353) (31€35-U[) SHUN 0D JBYIO 03 SHUBWARY £LE
0 0 0 1444 sweigold 317 oy Juswieq ZLE
0 0 0 ozty sweJi801d uonesnp3 |e123ds 10} 1uawAed LLE
0 0 0 oTtTP sweiSo.d Jejnday o1 sjuawAey 0LE
0oty (2vmas-u)) Apn o RIS LG B swked (50
80¢€
0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 o 0002 ) sd[AIDS 1e10
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0062 (az1W33} 9 aquIs3Q) s21MIas poddng 1930 90E
0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0€SZ SIDIAIDS UOIONIISUOY T3 UDRISINDIY Ssap)| ey GOE
ssauisng - saauag Uoddns  |POE
€0e
o {43} S13310ud VLY - 09 (40
— . — e e e —
zLy's saunypuady) G510 430 y/aidiasay jo (uspysa) ssoxa_  [00€
SL9'L6S 0 54965
0 o
0 0
0 0 0stS (az1uay g aquasag) 130 [ogz
0 0 ovts S31eayua) uonedanuy piy alels
0 0 DETS S910N uonedonuy Xe] [day doig (euosisd mesodio)
0 0 7415 S3JON uonedionuy xel €62
0 0 0115 sjuelep uofiediaauy Xel _mmw
001s 1990 W9 L-1ONS U0 353433 - 0SS IGO0 16¢
062
= 0 000V SHUN 0D '3 351 JIIRO 03 Quawded (e3o) Z
0 0 ovty swesSold 319 104 sjuswhey Z
0 0 11484 sweiBoid uoieanp3 [eads 1oy suawAey 182
0 0 (11984 swei3o.1d Jeynday 103 spuaurAed 082
:14
2 ° veT
00T'6LE 00T'6LE 0007 T [
s o 0062 (oznuz3) 19 2q1055a) snRs Baddng o0 [28C
SEV'9T SEY'9T 009z 1eQua) - SadiAsSS Loddng €10 Lge
0 0 0997 S3INAISS BUISS3I01d E1Rg 082
0 0 09z $32|AI3S YeIs mlm
SE¥'9T SEV'9T 0€9Z S3IAJIS UOIIEWIO4L] /7
0 0 0z92 S321AI3S UoleN|eA] g JuawdoaAaq ‘yaseasay Buluueld 112
0 0 0192 S901A9S Woddng |B1US) §O UORIANG 0.2
siyauag uawdinby sjeuaewy $SINNIRG # 4
12301 . s12Iq0 Y0 AepnQ |evide; - y auag aaAo|dw saue
uoReulnusl | pazyjeldes-uoN N FESISES 7 s3)ddng paseyung  |7H°1%8 1w e Puny Ajuo s1aquiny ajoym 133u3 :uondudsag
(00s) (008) (o0z) (009) (00s) (oov) (00€) {002) (oo1) 1
A r | H 9 d 3 a o) g A4
L} abeq

STUNLIANIJXI/SLNINISUNESIA AILVINILST

.| abed




ocozivie

N10Z ASND suoI0ed |28 92-N.02-660-95196pNg LZA\H

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Z97 SIJ|AI3S Uohen|end g dojanaq ‘yaueasay ‘Buiuueld 18E
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0192 S3IAI9S Loddns |eJlua7 Jo uondang 0gg
0092 120U3) - sopuas poddns  [G8E

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0052 - F5RUISNG - SIS LOGANS [F201 pae
0 0 (4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0452 SIS [BUIII| £8E
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09sZ S3IIAISS poOd 8¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0552 592135 uojieodsura fidng 18€
0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 orsZ SBIIAIDS JUE]d JO BJULUNUIRY 7§ LO[RIAND 0gEe
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0zse SIS [BIS1Y 6.€
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o} 0 0152 S3JIAIDS Woddng ss3Uisng o uondag Q/¢
0osT ssaujsng - sI0jAeS Woddng LLE

[0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 O 00vZ UORERSIUILIPY [00YYS - S931AISS WoddRs 1€10] 9.€
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 06t (3213)] B GUITHG) UONELISIUILPY [00YIS - SIS uoddng Jayio @
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1354 SIS edpulg s Jo DO |p/E
00bZ UoReNSIUIWPY J00YDS - saojasas Woddns |6/ ¢

| 000022 0 0 0 0 0 000'02Z 0 0 00EZ nensuIpy | - Sa3jAIe poddns (101 zie
000022 0 0 0 0 000°0T 0 0 S9EZ SJUBLWARY S3JIAISS SWIE)) pue JUBLISFRUE YSIY 1€
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T19€Z pung 3oUeINsU| 35 Woly pled swie)d E
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 OEEZ S301AJSS UONLIS(UILIPY BalY (e193dS @m
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0z€Z S33IAI3S UOHEASIUILIPY 3AINI3XT |8g€
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 01£Z S321AI3S UolEINPT O pJeog ,Nlim.
00€Z UORENSIUWPY |ERUSD - SNBSS oddns  [90¢ |

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 002z $£15 [BUORONSY] - S331AI35 Moddns 12301 Goe
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1343 Busa| 13 1WIWSSISSY ¥OE
0 0 o] 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0zze SITNAIDS BIPAIA |BUOREINDI £9¢
0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 otzz S32IAISS UOIIINIISU| JO JuawA0Idw) 29¢
002z HEIS [euopdnIsY) - Sed)mas poddns || g

0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0012 ~ dng- 52305 woddng €01 09¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0612 (o1 3 3G333) spng - 59245 w0dANS BP0 [BGE|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0STZ s821035 ABojoipny 1 ASojoyaed Yosads BGE
0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 ovte 532IAJ3S |BD150j0YdASd wD_Hm“l
0 0 1} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0€ETZ 5391A13§ Y3ESH (_mmm
0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 [ir424 S32|AIDS 3IUBPING GGE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 453 $3IIAIIS }IOM |BI20S 7§ IDUBPLARY pGE
007Z lidng - seoiuas woddns  [gGe

=

4%

SIUNLIANIAXI/SLNIWISUNESIO AILVWILST

g1 abed

0o 0 0 0 0 0 4} 0001 piononAsul jel0L 341>
0 0 ZZ6T UOIHN] 31RAL swesSo.d p3 1do/aaneuIay siuen) 0G6¢
W 0 TZ6T uonIn] MaeAld sweidold [enduig 6H¢€
0 0 0761 uonIny aieAld sweidold payin _wv.m
[Y 0 6161 uolin | 31eAld sweiSold [00Y2S J3WWNg LPE
g Y B16T uolHN L 31eALld SweiBo.ld J1se|oyasiaiuy ape
0 0 LT61 uomin dlend sweifiold 319 GHE
0 0 9T6T uomn| 33eAUG i#aig uoneanp3 B o _v.vm
0 1 0 ST6T UORINL 31EALI] Y-31d SWElB fddns/mpausy  |ohe
0 0 ¥T6T UomINL 31eAld Z1-) sweiBosd | ddns /jeipaway Zre
0 0 €161 uolny 3-3.d swesdold uoieanpy jeads LPE
0 0 zi6t uoniny a1eAld ZT-3 sweidoid uoneonpa eads  |OFE
0 0 TI6T uoniny aieald swesBord Z1-) Jejnday BEE
Y 0 OT6T uoin L 3eALd - SweiSoud H-3id BES
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0061 sueidosg |euopdo g anewsayy eIl | /€€
0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 008T sweidoid |enSuyg aee
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00LT swesSoug uoneanp3 s aAUQ GeE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0591 swiesBo.d payln _vnm
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 009T swesfold |ooyas Jwwng _mmm
o 0 (i 0 0 0 0 0 0 005T sweilord nseoyasial [7eg
s}jauag wawdinby sjeume [LRTTVETS # 4
0, o spaiqQ 12 Aepn, ide; N sjjousg aakoid saue
15321 uoneujwa) pazijeyde)-uon 19190 42180 RNO |&3dey 13 salddng paseyaind HHiSteg . HEIES punyg AjuQ ssequinN 3joypa Ja1u3 tuonduasaq
(006) (008) {00z) {009) (o0s) (oov) (o0€) {o0z) {o0T) }
A r | H O k) 3 a 1) =] \'4
g| abed




0cocivLe

N0z ASNQ 8uojoad L.Z8 92-NL0Z-660-05\ebPNg LZAIH

Sdd) SHUN IA0D B INSIA JAPO 03 uAAeg [EI0L
06TP (52jwwad) B 2G11I53Q) SNUN 1A0D 2183S-U| O} SYUBWARY BY10
sweJSoid uoneonpd |e133ds 01 suswAeq
sweiSold Jejnday 03 sjudWARY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0002 g
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 006Z (a7nua)] g aquosag) sadiwas woddns sag0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0052 SS3UISNG - SI0IAIAS Moddns (B30
0 0 0 V] 0 0 0 0 ovsz JDIAIS JUBld JO BIUBLFLIRY 1§ UoResadO
0 4] 0 [} 0 0 [4] 0 [4)33°74 SDIAIBS UOIINIISUOD B uoKIsinbay samjoey
60SZ SSAU}SNQ - S30}A18S Woddng
L T — 5 ey = E e — $%8dd) GNMA AL33VS '8 NOLIN3AIN 3414 - 06|25}
—  —— — == = === s = = =R ——— =1 e= L
(t68'901! . saimy)puadia/ qs1q 19A0 /s1d1232Y Jo (Aduapyag) ssang [1)%4
000022 0 0 0 0 0 000'02C (e o 0 sanypuatig/SUAWIRSINGEI] 133410 [B0L 62Y
0 0 82
0 0 0005 T FIAISS 1GQ 110}, 1ZV
0 0 0518 (321w3)) 3 2q4353(7) 1990 W3 L-HI0YS 10 153J31U] 13410 0Zy
0 0 0ETS S3J0N uopedianuy xe) wawaeday Aladold [euosIad 1esodio) GZh
0 0 0TS sjueliem uonedniuy xey pZy
1030 Wua 1-LIoYS Uo J5auaqu] - 32|A43S 1g30 1A 4
(444
0 0 0 000 B SHUN IACD 3 3510 O 0 1m0y \Zv
0 0 0 00ty {2135 40 InO) sUN 10Y 79 Is1Q 19YIQ O3 SpUBWARY oy
0 0 0 ooy (P3E3 ul) s3ay5ues 150N 140D 5 151 43N0 01 WAL (801 6Ly
0 0 0 06EY (@) i 3qUISAQ) S1ajsuBIL - SUUM MDD F1EIS-U) OF SIMLARY SN0 8l m
0 0 0BEY Sajsuel - swiidaud 1930 10y udLAeg Ly
0 0 0LEY Siajsuel) - welBosqd adayjo] Auunwiuod Joy sjuaiey En
o 0 OvEY Si9jsuel) - sweiSolq 110 Joj siuawhed | [GL{
0 0 OEEY siajsuel) - sweslold p3 Bujnupue)/inpy Joj siuawhed O [pl i
0 0 ozey s194suel) - susesfiosd uoneanpy |erads Jo) sjudihey ELy
0 0 OTEY s13suel| - swiesBo.d Jenday 10) stuswidey Zlt
0 0 00zi {30835 W) uopIN] - SN 0D B 1510 JINO 0 RUIWARY 301 Ly
0 0 0621 {5z1w33] B 391554) SHUN IACD B)EIS-UI OF SIUSWARY 1310 [IX
0 0 ;2744 uomin] - swesdsig Y10 10} SIusUARY _va
(Y 0 (223 uonin - swesfiosg adajjod Al 3 10} Aeg 80F
0 0 ovzy uonn] - suiesfiolg 319 10} Sudiuheg L0F
0 0 (323 uonin) - swesfoig uoneanpy 3 D/UNPY 40} 4 ooy
0 0 ozzy uorn| - swesdold UOREINp3 |Eizads 10} STUAAES So0p
0 0 o1ZY uonin| - sweido.d Je|nday 1o} syuawAey 0P
0 0 0 o0TY (23m35-U1) 535UN 300D § 3510 IBRO 03 STUTIAEL feI0L leoy
0 0 0 061y 2213y 3 3qL3$3(7) SHUN 0D 1eIS-U| 0F SJUBWARY JYI0 Z0%
0 0 0 oLty S0l 5890 RIUNWWE 1oy SUaWAed (L0
0 0 0 1484 swesoad 317 Joj suatuded 00
0 Y 0 OETY swesBosg uoeonpy @ /APy Joj 53 Aeg 66¢
(Y 0 0 ozl Swiesgo.d uopEINp] |eidads 1oy sjuawAeg 26E
0 0 0 oty sweidoi JefiBay o} auswhes  |)6e
001% (33835-U1) sHun W0D B 3510 2230 01 Swawked  |oge
E 6€
o _Jo—__ _ _ te o - "o - e 0 0 v
000022 0 0 0 0 0 000022 0 0 0002 ~ sowmms Fe0L £6¢
0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0062 (32w 8 squasag) soyses woddns 32RO |26¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0092 [enu3) - s3MAISS poddng |ej0) L6E
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0992 Sa3IA19S BUssadng eleq 06E
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0v9z SIS HES  |GEE |
0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0€9Z SIIAIBS UDIBWLIO| \ﬁ
s1yauag wawdinby sjelaEw S3IINIBS 8
ISk uoneuua) paz)eyide)-uon 1290 1210 Aepno jexdes g sal|ddns paseydund SWaueg a3kordwy SaHElES vung AuQ ssequin ajoym 1aau3 :uondussag K
{006) (008) {ooz) (009) {oos) {oov) {oog) {ooz) {oot) m
A f 1 H 9 E| 3 a o) 9 \4
61 abey

STUNLIANIJXA/SLNINISUNESIA AILVAILST

6l abeyd



0cozivie NZ0Z ASND suoloed Lz 92-N/0Z-660-95M86PNE L ZAJ\H
~
o)
3 | 3/ 510 19A0 4/sd1a33y Jo (Auapyag) ssaoxa GS¥
0 0 0 0 0 0 SAUMpUItg/SuaLRRINgGsig Pang 8oL PG
0 ) = - [swadisaon 2404 52 £GY
0 0 0005 ) I35 3994 [E10L 25¥
0 [ (paanoy edpund ||y
00ES | SSEUMRJfOseay) . 1900 uMaL-Bue) uo [edpupd 30 RuaLARE - 23jAI5 G0
0 0 (] Il _ 3930 Wia1-3u0) uo ysasagu) - eoaRsIgea  [0GH
0 0 0015 3920 WI31-UOYS U0 352133U] - 33JAIIS 1G94 (BI0) 6
0 0 0STS fayuway) 19 5GUIS3Q) 1830 WIS -HOYS UO 15aimu| J1ayI0 By
0 0 0TTS SIUBLIEM UDIEINUY Xe) bt
] 0015 1930 ULI21-MI0YS U0 IS - DJAIBSIGRT Qb
syausg wawdinby sjenazey SB0IAISS e — — — == s A s z
/! d
101 uoneuIwIa) pazijende)-uoN S¥290 20 Aenno jeyde g sanddng paseyaund Siaueg s3hojdury saueles JUng AjuQ ssaquinN ajoym 133u3 :uondudsaq
{006) (008) (00z) (009) (00s) {oo) (0o€) {002) (oot} |
A r | H 9 E| 3 a ) g \d
0Z abed STUNLIANIJXI/SLNIWISHNESIA AILYNILST

0z abed




Page 21

Page 21
This page is provided for detailed itemizations as requested within the body of the Report.

1. 10-4999 is for the Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Grant funds {10-4998)

2. 10-3999 is for FY20 School District Library Grant award

3. 10-1690 - Food Service Rebates

4. Revenue Fund 10 Function 1790 - this revenue is listed as an estimate of all student activity funds for FY20. The creation of

5. 10-1993 - Credit Card Processing Fees

6. 10-1999 - Miscellaneous Revenues (Pepsi, Recycling, Scholarship, etc.)

7. 20-1999 - Parking Permits and O&M Rebates

8. 40-1999 - Reimbursement for Student of the Month Transportation

9. 10-1900-600 Expense Fund 10 Function 1999 Object 600 - this expense is listed as an estimate of all student activity funds for
10. 10-2190-400 - PHS and PJHS Graduation Supplies
11. 30-5400-600 Expense Fund 30 Function 5900 Object 690 is for bank paying agent fees on bond payments.

H:\FY21 Budget\56-099-207u-26_B21 Peotone CUSD 207u 68 8/14/2020



020Z/vL/8 n.0Z ASNJ 8uoload |29 92-N.02-660-96496png LZAL\H

"Jousiof puo sauapinb 3gs) Buisn padojanap si ‘pasnbai fi ‘upjd uonanpal 1a1fap 3y el
¥4V ay1 Jo a3upidasap sayfo sAop O ulym 3851 03 (pz-02 abiod uo asay punof) upjd uonanpas 3fap o wqns pup adopo jjoys | L

101351p Jooys Y3 uayy ‘(9¢ abod) anoqo paufap so 1izifap b $1331fa1 (YY) 1i0day |o12uDUl [ONULY 0Z0Z-6T0Z 3Y1 i - (T-£T/5 ST SOT) T-£T UONI3S ‘3P0 [00Y3S 3L
'S1DaA 32443 UM [jofiioys Ayl 33upjog o) upjd UORINP3I L3P D 3gS Yim 31 pup 1dopD st wausip | 0L

ay1 ‘Bujpuads yaifap ayl saun) 331y uoy 53| 5 33UD|DG punf Gujpua pajowy1sa ay1 fi ‘st 10y ‘2A0qD paisl| spunf anof ay3 Ajuo Buisn PauIwIza13p 51 3aUDjoq 3y :3JON
8

‘(18 aujyj) aaupjoq punf Bujpua ay3 Jo (€/1) pay-auo uoyl 1330246 10 0} [onba Junowp up Aq (6T aujj) saimjpuadxa 12.1p uby] ssa] bulaq (§ 3ulj) SaNUA3L 32a4p Ul 3Nsas

anoqo pajsy| spunf Bunoiado, ayi yaiym uf 196png 114351p [00YIS 1Z-020Z 343 {spuawo 10) sydopo uonoanpa fo piooq [p3o] 3yl fi paiinbai st upyd volanpas yotfap v
_ L

‘3w siy3 1e pasinbai 1ou sy uejd uonanpaa 1pYap e ‘Janamoy ‘198pnqg pasuejequn
88€'T8L 2T 0€T'909'y S0E'LL6 S6'669 800'86%'9 1202 ‘o€ 3unf - 2duejeq pun4 pajewnsy | Q
(£55°202) SSL°9 (69%'9) (9pT'vEZT) {/69'890°T) auasayq S
199'788°8T 6TZ'VS8'T 6TS215C 626'0SH'VT sainypuadxjvang | 4
oTT'0859T SSL9 0SL'LY8T ELE'EVET TET'TBE'ET S9NU3A’Y P3N €
(73] {ov) (0Z) aNN4 IDNVYNILNIVW [4
uondiuasa
oot AaNN3 HSYD DNINHOM GNNJ NOLLV1YOdSNVYL 8 SNOILYY¥3IdO (ot) ann4 wNoILYING3 e N
L
(Ao 53210510 100Y25) AjuQ spung Sunesado - NOILYINYOINI AMVININNS 139aN8 1DKHIaA
d E| d | 0] g \4
Tz sbed

Zz obeyd

69



020Z/vL/8 n20Z ASND duojoad Lzg 9Z-N/02-660-9518bpng LZAL\H

70

88E'T8LTT 0ET'909'Y S0E‘LL6 Sv6'669 8008619 JINVIVE ANN ONIONS AILVINILST 12
000°00% v 0000002 0 000009 000008t SANNJ 30 $3SN/SIDUNOS ¥IHLO TVIOL oc
00000t'T 000'00tT 0 0 0

0000089 000‘00v'v 0 000°009 000°008‘T .

SANN4 40 SISN/SIIYNOS ¥IHIO| €C

(£85'z0€2) SSL'9 (69%'9) (9vT'veC'T) (£69'890'T) sanypuadx3/sjuawasingsiq (J3pun)/Ianp snuaasy/sidiaday yjo ssaxa | 7

19928887 6TZ'VS8T 61S°248T 626'0STPT saumypuadxa/siuswesingsig lewo). | |7

000005 0 000001 000°00Y 174

] 0 0 \_ 0 6l

6L0'6€9 0 0 6L0'6€9 8l

000'T 0 0 0007 Ll

STLI8V'8 61T'rS8'T 61S'LLY'T LL6'SYT'Y gl

€£8°092'6 €£8°092'6 Sl

#uny SIUNLKANIAXI/SINIWISENgsIa| V1

0TT'085'9T SS.9 0SL'LY8T ELE'EVET CETTBE'ET sanuaAdy/sidivasy jeroy | €

TLT'LS9 0 0 0 TLT'LS9 Zl

€E€8'LT0'E 0 98T'€60°T 0 LY9'VER'T L

0 0 0 0 oL

900'568CT SSL‘9 ¥95'vSL ELE'EVET ¥1e'06L'0T 6

# P SINN3IAIY/SLdIID3Y | 8

S¥6'€89°0T SLE'665T ¥11'€86 T60'VEET S04'99.°S  (32uoyog punj buspu3 so1d jonba ysnuwi) 7

FDNVIVE ANNS ONINNIDIFG GILVNILSI
|e10L pun4 yse) Suppops | pung uoneuodsues) pun4 Sueusiuie puny |euonyesnp3 9
18 suonesado
3woN 1U3s10

Nn-£0Zasniauojoad | G

Jaquiny usia| v

9ZN£L0266095 €

4

AjuQ s11s1a jo0YIs, l

UOISIAIQ S99IAIag SSauisng [00YIS
£z obed NOILYONA3 40 Q¥vO09g 3LVLS SIONITI ¢z abed



ocoz/viie NZ0Z GSNO suojoed |zg™ 92-nL02-660-95Webpng LZAL\H

71

88€‘T8/CT 0ET'909Y | sogzs6 Sv6'669 800’8619 JONVIVE ANNJ DNIANI AILVINLLST 12
0 0 0 0 0 SANNA 40 $35N/SIIYNOS YIHLO TV10L oc
0 0 0 0 0 sZ
0 0 0 0 0 144
SANNJ 40 $3SN/SIJYNOS YIHLO0| €C
0 0 0 0 0 sainypuadx3/siuawasingsiq (Japun)/i1an0 anuanay/s1d1aday Jo ssaoxy ¢e
0 0 0 0 sainy|puadx3/syuawasingsiq je3ol 12
0 0 0 0 0z |

0 0 0 0 6l
0 0 0 0 8l
0 0 0 0 Ll
0 0 0 0 9l
0 0 Gl
#3d2uny SIUNLIGNIdXI/SINIWISHNEsIa| V7]

0 0 0 0 0 senuaney/sidiasy oy | €|
0 0 0 0 0 cl
0 0 0 0 0 L
2 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 6
# Wy SINNIAIY/SLdIFIIY | 8

88ETBLTT 0€1'909'% S0€'LL6 S¥6'669 8008619 (2oupjog pun4 buipu3 soud jonba 3snw) VA

JONVIVE ANN4 ONINNID3IE GILVINILSI
|elod pung yse) Supopy | pung uoneuodsues) pund @ueuauie pund Jeuoiiesnp3 o
13 suonesado
3WDN 12143510

N-£0Z asnd a3uojoad | g

saquny 1usig| v

921£026609S €

4

AjuQ s1s1qg jooyos, L

1 | A _ r [ | [ H g | v

UOISIAIQ S99IAI3S SSaulshg [00YOS
¥Z obed NOILYONA3 40 ¥v0og 3LV.LS SIONITI z abed




0202/¥1i8

N0z ASNO suoload Lzg 92-NL0Z-660-95uebpng LZA\H

88€18/°CT 0€T‘909t S0€'LL6 S¥6'669 800'86t'9 IDNVIVE ANN3 DNIANT QI1LVINILSI 12
0 0 0 0 0 SANNA 30 S3SN/SIDYNOS YIHLO TVIOL oC
0 0 0 0 0 T4
0 0 0 0 0 1 {4
SANNA 40 SISN/SIDVNOS ¥IHL0| €C
0 0 0 0 0 sainypuadxa/siuawasingsiq (J9pun)/IaA0 anuanay/sidiaday o ssaoxg rd
0 0 0 0 saunypuadxl/suswasingsiq €101 [
0 0 0 0 0c
0 0 0 0 6l
0 0 0 0 8l
0 0 0 0 Ll
0 0 0 0 9l
0 0 Gl
#0ung SFUNLANIIXI/SINIWISENGSIa| VL

0 0 0 0 0 sonuaAay/sidisasy oy | ¢
0 0 0 0 0 cl
0 0 0 0 0 bl
0 0 0 0 0 ok
0 0 0 0 0 6
® 3y SINNIAIY/SIdIDN | 8

88ETRLTT 0€T'909'Vy SOE'LL6 St6'669 8008619 (22upjog puny bugpu3 soud jonba ysnwi) yA

JONVIVE ONNd DNINNIOIE Q31VINILSI
e Pund ysed upyiom :o_un”_..._..._”_mcm._._. v:“um”"““”“_”“_n_umi puny |euoijeonp3 °
SWDN 1LISIQ

N-£0Z a@snd 3uojoad G

Jaquny 1uisig| v

92n£026609S €

Z

Ajuo spsig jooyss, L

0 d 0] N N | 4 \'4
UOISIAIQ S@DIAI8S SSauIshg |ooYds
Gz abey

NOILYONAd3 40 QYvO9d 3LVLS SIONITH

Gz obed

72



020c/vLi8 n/0Z dSNO auojoad 129 9Z-NL02-660-95uebpng L ZA4\H

88€'18L°CT 0ET'909Y SO0E‘LL6 S¥6'669 800'86v°9 JONVIVE ANNS ONIGNT GILVINILSI .2
0 0 0 0 0 SANN4 40 $3SN/SIIUNOS YIHLO VIOL T4
0 0 0 0 0 14
0 0 0 0 0 {4
SONNZ 40 S3ISN/SIDUNOS ¥IHLO| €C
0 0 4] 0 0 sainypuadx3/siuswasingsiq (Japun)/I2A0 nuanay/s1d1aay Jo ssaox3 2c
0 0 0 0 saumyipuadx3j/sjuawesingsiq jeroy V2
0 0 0 0 0c
0 0 0 0 6l
0 0 0 0 8l
0 0 0 0 Ll
0 0 0 0 gl
0 0 Sl
# uny SIUNLIANIIXI/SINIWISHNgGsIa| VI

0 0 0 0 0 | sanuansy/aidiacey |el0L | €|
0 0 0 0 0 Zl
0 0 0] 0 0 b
. 0 0 0 0 o
0 0 0 0 0 6
# My SINNIAIY/S1dIFDIY | 8

88ET8L'TT 0£T'909'v SOE'LLE Sv6'669 800'86v°9 (aouojpg puny Bujpu3 so1d jpnba snw) ya

JONVIVE ONNJ ONINNIDIF QILVINILSI
s punj yse Supom :o_um—u.._-“””_m:m._._. u:-..wu_mﬂun”__”‘_mmﬂ_n_umi punj jeuoiednpl °
JwoN 12U3s1G

1% ¥ N-£0Z @snd auoyoad S

Tl e : saquiny psig| ¥

92NL0266095 €

. c

> Ajuo s114351@ j00Y3S, l

A _ N _ 1 _ S _ Y g | v

UOISIAIQ SIJIAIAS SSaulshg [00YDS
g¢ abed NOILLYJONA3 40 quvogd 31V1S SIONITTI 9z obed

73




0c0Z/viie

/2 9bed

n/0z ASNO suojoad |Lzg~92-N202-660-95ueBpng LZA\H

88€'T8L'CT 88ET8LTT 88E'T8L'TT 88E‘T8L'TT IINVIVE GNN3 DNIGNT QILVINILSI lZ
0 0 0 00000V SANNZ 40 SISN/SIDUNOS YIHLO TVIOL oz
0 0 0 00000t'C 14
0 0 0 0000089 ve
SANN4 40 SISN/SIDUNOS ¥IHLO| €T
0 0 0 (£15520€T) sainypuadx3/syuawasingsig (Jopun)/42A0 anuanay/s1d|aday Jo ss3IX3 rA4
0 0 0 £99'788'ST saInypuadia/siuswasingsia (e1oL | |7
0 0 0 000005 0¢
0 0 0 0 6l
0 0 0 6L0'6€9 8l
0 0 0 0007 Ll
0 0 0 STLI8P'S ol
0 0 0 €/8'092°6 Sl
# uny STUNLIGNIIXI/SININISHNasa| V1
0 0 0 OTT'085°9T sonuanay/sidiadsy |eroL
0 0 0 TLT'LS9
0 0 0 €€8°220'
0 o] 0 0
0 0 0 900'568'ZT
SINNIATY/SLIIIIY
88€T8LTT 88E'T8L'TT 88€'18LCT SP6'€89°0T (3supjog punj buipu3 soud [onba3 jsnw) ya
JINVIVE ONN3 ONINNIDIE G3LVINILSI
¥20T-£20ZAd €20Z-2Z0CA ZT0Z-TT0CAS TT0Z-020TAd °
QWDN 12141510
N-£0z asnd auojoad g
saquinn pusig| v
9ZNL0Z6609S €
4
Ajuo s1913s1@ j00Yy3S, l

UOISIAIQ SaJIAI9g SSauisng |00y

NOILVYONAd3 40 qyvOod ALVLS SIONITTI

1T 9bed

74



Page 28

Page 28
Deficit Reduction Plan-Background/Assumptions (School Districts Only)
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 through Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Peotone CUSD 207-U 56099207U26

Please complete the following schedule and include a brief description to identify any areas of the budget that will be impacted from one year to the next. If the
deficit reduction plan relies upon new local revenues, identify contingencies for further budget reductions which will be enacted in the event those new revenues are

not available.

1. Background and Narrative of Budget Reductions:

2. Assumptions Used in the Deficit Reduction Plan:

- EBF and Estimated New Tier Funding:

- Equal Assessed Valuation and Tax Rates:

- Employee Salaries and Benefits:

- Short and Long Term Borrowing:

- Educational Impact:

75

H:\FY21 Budget\56-099-207u-26_B21 Peotone CUSD 207u 8/14/2020



Page 29 Page 29

- Other Assumptions:

- Has the district considered shared services or outsourcing (Ex: Transportation, Insurance) If yes please explain:

76
H:\FY21 Budget\56-099-207u-26_B21 Peotone CUSD 207u 8/14/2020



0L-EY S3ul| U0 Mojaq P31EI0] ‘SBINNPUBDXT PUNJ WO OZOT Ad JO H|EMSSOL) - SIS0 SARBLISIUIWIPY JO UORELWI P3IewIs3 ay) 19|dwod 1511y ‘sainypuadx3 pund 10| 0Z0Z Ad 104 ,

%e- . . (1en1oY) 0Z0ZA4 49m0 | 6
| ) = N . NS | L . ~ . (p=3pnq) 1702Ad 10} (35B2.33Q) 35EIIU| JUANAY pRIRWNST
| oIS 0 0 OTT'6Sk 892Uy |0 0 weuy | sjel0) g
I ) . “BAOGE PAPN|IU} pUE ME| 3181S Aq
|0 9 - 0 0 0 0 g pasinbai suonesiiqo uoisuad 13Y10 10 JUSWIINSY Aled - Pnpag -
lo ] |o 5 ) 0 o ; 0 otez | sapuas uoddng |21us) jo uogdaia g
| 618'66 o 618'66 806'SZT 0 806'SZT 0sst ) . $3OIAI3S (USRI °
| 88L'THT lo 0 88L°THT STY'VED 0 0 | STH'pET 0152 s30195 poddng ssauisng Jo uonsang 'y
0 o [ .2 ‘0 0 0 ol e 0 o6t UORESIUIWIPY j00YS - S39IAIBS Hoddns 1810 *f
|0 10 | 0 0 0 0 | oggz S3IANIIS UOHENSIUIWPY ealY |B12adS g
€0S'LTe o~ . €Sz | ¥9ETIT 0 | y9E'7TIT 0ZET S9IIAISS UORBIISILILIPY SAINJSX] T
e101 pung uoj 3:““.““_«5 puni lesol pung uoj auch_.“”_:ni puny ON uoydursag
! Lo ! . AL
| g suonessdo |euonesnpy { i) euonesnpg | “3oung
B fos} | (02 (o) (08) {o2) {ot)
TZ0Z 183, tedsyd ‘saumyipuadx3y pajadpng . 0202 Jeaj [eIsyy ‘sainypuadxy endy parewnsy
9ZNLOTE609S  -JSqUINN 10Dy {9P0D (00425 343 40 §'T-LT UoRIaS)
N-£0Z ASNJ3u0j0ag  :SwWen 1UIsig jooyds 133HSHUOM S1500 IALLVHISININGY 30 NOILVLIWGN Garvwiisa|
S1807) aANEISIULPY JO U “Je 3USqIM 3GS| BY) UO puUNOy 3q OS[e UED 193YSHIOM 51507 SANELISIUIIPY JO UCHEIWIT (B0 Uy

"Hoda3J 1ey3 yum uondunfuoa ur paniwqns 3G Aew pue (SE-0S W04 3gs|) Hoday (elPuBUL [enuUY 3Y1 4O PuB Bu 03 paydene s 199YSHJOM SIS0 SANBISIUIWPY JO UOHEIWIT [BIDYO BY ]

"(9sea1dap) aseassu) a8ejuadiad pajewnss ayy 21ndwos 01 sanypusdxa [enyoe pajewiiss Jeak Joud ay)
uasu "aded siy1 01 paidod S| uonewIou) 198pNg ‘S3IMIPUSCXS [BNIIR 0ZOZAS JOAO SNy pusdXa P2128pnq TZ0ZAL 40 35Ba.0U) DR 5,3911SIP 3Y) 218WNIS3 03 $5920.d SuaSpnq ayy uNP asn 10} PaPUBIUI SI 1FYSHIOM ayy

J0] pa3da3d0 3G J0U I pup AjUO 193YSHIOM S1S0D SARDIISIUNLIPY fo UOIIDIUITT PIIDUWINSI UD S| siyy
(Ajup asn jp307 J104)
(MO s3143510 [00Y2S) S1S0 IAILVHISINIWGY 30 NOILVLINIT Q31VINLLS3

0¢ abedq



"suoiisonb Aue Yum 6//8-582-£TZ ||E2 10 15U"agSI@TIdURUY [leWD 3sea|d

562702 | sez'zoz | 0 0 | 0 0 | 0 | 0 sjej0)
0 0 0 0 0 ! 0 0 0 (uopzeniodsuel ) adueinsuj 321y

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T o tisz {spunoup 13 sSuipying) oueinsu) Ausdolg

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o 0 | 69gz 921035 [eda

0 0 ! 0 0 0 0 (] 0 0 89€¢ sjuawhed aauesnsu| |eaoidiay
00S‘t 00S'y ! 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 00S‘t 1952 Uo113NP3Y 10 UOIUABIG S5O
— _ < 01 paje|ay saajauag Alosinadng ‘jeuoidadsu ‘jeucnesnpa

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 99€7 SluaWaIas pue JuawSpny
1207 1z | 0 0 0 0 0 0o o'z | sesz | siusWAed 33135 SWIE) pue Jusluadeueiy ysiy
[es]
Z0Z's6T 202's61 0 0 0 0 0 0 Zo0z'seT | voee (2aueINSUI-4135 10 JejnFay) SuswAey asueinddj|
Tes _ 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 eS| s9gz " suswAeq souesnsu) watwAojdwaun

0 I 0 . 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 79€7 S1wAd 51y

. 3523510 UONLANIQ) 5 IYIOM 10 UoRESUAWIO) S13%I0M

o . 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19¢7 puny 2dUeINSU| 4|35 LIOLy pied Swiejd

{3 uwnjod suondun3 Jv1 | 019z uopduny 05z | o1sz uonouny o6ve 0£€Z uonauny [ozez uonaung aimpuadx3 |uopouny | saImlpuadix3 punj UoL 0z0Z Ad
ul saunypuadxg yum | ays jo apisang uonunyg uoidung 0202 Ad

2as8e ysnW) |e3ol  [uojioung Jeyro

0Z0Z Ad Joj paaudwajdul u3aq s9|NY PAPUSWY TZOZ Ad Pey paLiodal usaq aABY PINOM SaINJIPUSHX3 MOH

9ZNL026609S  USQUNN 10DY
N-£0Z GSND3U0Joay  :BWeN LIS |00YS

“IBIYSHIOM 5150 SANENSIUIWPY JO UOKEWI TZOZ Ad Y YUM UOROUNIUOY U PARILIGNS 3q ISNW pue pai3jdwos aq 3snw
AIEMSSOI) puny 1o — $150) SANEASIUNUPY JO uonEI B ‘saInpuadxd puny HOL 0Z0Z Ad Sey 1LISIP jooyds e y

"070T Ad Yum BuiuuIBaq SA11934S SI9M SB|NJ POPUSLIE BY) JI SUOHDUN $1S0D) SANR.SIUIWIPY JO UOIIBNWIT 3Y1 JO 3UO UIYIM Pa3I3Yal
U3aq aAeY pINOM 1ely sa.n3puadxa puny 10) 0Z0Z Ad 0 Y|EMSSO12 3y 239)dwod aseayd ‘198pNq TZ0Z A4 S,1913sIP [00Y3S 3y3 UIYUM (D) 198YSHIOM 150D SAITRJIS|UILIPY JO UONENWIT SH JO Y[EMSSOI Y} YHM SIILISIP ISISSE O

"TZOT Ad Jo Buuuidag ays yum andays papuaiue sem ‘Suipny pue Suiuoday [e1oueuy ‘Bunadpng ‘Bununody Joy suawalinbay goT Wed ‘9po) SAIELISIUIWPY SIouN|| €7 SU ]

S3In3jpuadx3 punj 1oL 0ZOZ A4 JO |EMSSOL) - SISO SAIBSIUIWPY JO UOREHWI] PIEWNRS]

¢ abed



0coz/ivL/g

wswyedaq SINBIYIY SHA 01 Aj3dalip Juss

Aoenbape 03 |jejpioys
Suipuny |ea0o| Juawsa|ddns
pue 13s1p jooyas

Jo suoljesado poddng

{s)uy suijapis apesores | gpo‘T

N.02 ASND 8uojoad | gd 92-n.02-660-95ua0png LZAL\'H

79

LERITVES
sujyselp BuipuaA pue ‘syuu
Hods ‘Ja1ep pa[nog ‘syulq Yos!

J71 ‘dnougy;
Suimog ‘Auedwo) safesanag isdag!

painguisig suoneaunway Aiejauopy
-UoN j0 juaididay pue poylapy uonnquasig

uonesaunway

Spa320.d J0 asoding Ateyauopy-uon

PLSIP J00YIS3Y] 10f SUORDIZUNILZI 13YJ0 PUD 3NUBA3L [DUOIPPD 31013U3b 0] papua)uy
11, 0151331 ,539043u03 J0PU3A, WIS} 3y} ‘XA)0D S1y3 uj  126pNg L1ay] 01 USUYI0330 UD SV 5350.3U0 J0PUAA, buysl| 1iedas D 3jif 01 pasnbas 210 STHIIISIP JOOYDS [j0 ‘TZ°07

3nuaAay 19N P3PIA0Id 113G 10 1ONPOI] JOPUSA JO BweN

(uoissiugns Sk pasn m@ 1snw ng ﬁmnmmc.wc panpuwiiof-a/ 2q uod pup palsajoidun sy 133ys)

1301300 - [Z 0z-01 U0I1935 '9p07 [00yI8 535

'P100q j00YIs ay1 Aq panoiddp aq 3snw £00z ‘T Ajnf 1a3fo 1o uo p31n23xa
1351} 03 5] Jodas 3y} “sasinias sjydpibojoyd pup ‘sbuis SSDJ2 ‘241120 43420 puD SUIOdS ‘$19D.4U0

213M 30y} S3IAI3S puUD SPoob 01 uLIad 30y SIU3WAAIBD PUD SIIDIIUCT

-0 U0II3S ‘3p0) [00YIS 343 YIIM 30UDPIOIID Uj

(Aju0 s1ISKG 100YIS) WO HO 000°TS 40 SLOVHINOD HOAN3A J1789Nd 0 DNILYOJIY

Z¢ abeyd

¢ obed



Page 33 REFERENCE PAGE Page 33

1 Each fund balance should correspond to the fund balance reflected on the books as of June 30th - Balance Sheet Accounts #720 and #730 (audit figures, i
available).

2 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Grants and Other Financial Assistance. The "On-Behalf" Payments should only be reflected on this page
(Budget Summary, Lines 10 and 20).

3 Requires the secretary of the school board to notify the county clerk (within 30 days of the transfer approval) to abate an equal amount of taxes to bs
next extended. See Sec. 10-22.14 & 17-2.11.

32 Requires notification to the county clerk to abate an equal amount from taxes next extended. See section 10-22.14

4 Principal on Bonds Sold:
(1) Funding Bonds are to be entered in the fund or funds in which the liability occurs.
(2) Refunding Bonds can be entered in the Debt Services Fund only.
(3) Building Bonds can be entered in the Capital Projects Fund only.
(4) Fire Prevention and Safety Bonds can be entered in the Fire Prevention & Safety Fund only.

5
The proceeds from the sale of school sites, buildings, or other real estate shall be used first to pay the principal and interest on any outstanding bonds on
the property being sold, and after all such bonds have been retired, the remaining proceeds from the sale next shall be used by the school board to meet
any urgent district needs as determined under Sections 2-3.12 and 17-2.11 of the School Code. Once these issues have been addressed, any remaining
proceeds may be used for any other authorized purpose and for deposit into any district fund.

6 The School Code, Section 10-22.44 prohibits the transfer of interest earned on the investment of "any funds for purposes of Illinois Municipal Retirement
under the Pension Code." This prohibition does not include funds for Social Security and Medicare-only purposes. For additional requirements on
interest earnings, see 23 lllinois Administrative Code, Part 100, Section 100.50.

7 Cash plus investments must be greater than or equal to zero.
) For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Receipts/Revenues (Line 9) plus Total Other Sources of Funds (Line 46).
9 For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures (Line 19) plus Total Other Uses of Funds (Line
79).
10 Working Cash Fund loans may be made to any district fund for which taxes are levied {Section 20-5 of the Schoo! Code).

u Include revenue accounts 1110 through 1115, 1117,1118 & 1120.
12
The School Code Section 17-2.2c. Tax for leasing educational facilities or computer technology or both, and for temporary relocation expense purposes.

13
Corporate personal property replacement tax revenue must be first applied to the Municipal Retirement/Social Security Fund to replace tax revenue lost

due to the abolition of the corporate personal property tax (30 ILCS 115/12). This provision does not apply to taxes levied for Medicare-Only purposes.

14
Only tuition payments made to private fagilities. See Functions 4200 or 4400 for estimated public facility disbursements/expenditures.

15 Payment towards the retirement of lease/purchase agreements or bonded/other indebtedness principal only) otherwise reported within the fund - e.g.:
alternate revenue bonds. (Describe & Itemize)

16 Only abolishment of Working Cash Fund must transfer its funds directly to the Educational Fund upon adoption of a resolution and
at the close of the current school Year (see 105 ILCS 5/20-8 for further explanation)
Only abatement of working cash fund can transfer its funds to any fund in most need of money
(see 105 ILCS 5/20-10 for further explanation)

H:\FY21 Budget\56-099-207u-26_B21 Peotone CUSD 207u  8/14/2020



Page 30 Page 30

~ CHECK FOR ERRORS
This worksheet checks various cells to assure that selected items are in balance.
Out-of-balance conditlons are accompanied by an error message.
Errors must be corrected before the budget is finalized and submitted to ISBE.

Is Deficit Reduction Plan Required? (Joint Agreements do not complete a deficit reduction plan.) Deficit reduction plan is not required.

If required, is Deficit Reduction Plan Completed (Page: DefReductPlan 23-27)?

1. Cover Page - "School District or Joint Agreement” and "CASH or ACCRUAL" |
Check School District or Joint Agreement. [ School District
Check one type of Accounting Basis used on the Cover sheet. | CASH
2. Budget Summary: Other Sources (Page BudgetSum 2-3 - Acct 7000), must equal Other Uses (BudgetSum 2-3 - Acct. 8000,
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July,1 2020 for all Funds {Cells C3 - K3) {Line must have oK
a number or zero. Do not leave blank.)
Estimated Activity Fund Beginning Fund Balance July,1 2020 {Cell C83) (Cell must have a oK
number or zero. Do not leave blank.}
Transfer Among Funds (Funds 10, 20, 40 - Acct 7130 - Cells C29, D29, F29), must equal (Funds 10, 20 & 40 - P
Acct 8130 - Cells €52, D52, F52).
Transfer of Interest (Funds 10 thru 90 - Acct 7140 - Cells €30:K30), must equal (Funds 10 thru 60, & 80 - oK
Acct 8140 - Cells £53:H53, J53).
Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Principal on Capital Leases (Fund 30 - Acct 7400 - Cell E39) must equal T
{Funds 10, 20 & 60 - Acct 8400 Cells C57:H60).
Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Interest on Capital Leases (Fund 30 - Acct 7500 - Cell £40) must equal (Funds P
10, 20 & 60 - Acct 8500 - Cells C61:H64).
Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds (Fund 30 - Acct 7600 - Cell E41) must oK
equal {Funds 10 & 20 - Acct 8600 - Cells C65:D68).
Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Interest on Revenue Bonds (Fund 30 - Acct 7700 - Ceil E42) must equal o
(Funds 10 & 20 - Acct 8700 - Cells C69:D72).
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund (Fund 60 - Acct 7800 - Cell H43) must equal (Fund 10 & 20, Acct 3800 - oK

Cells C73:076).
3. Summary of Cash Transactions: Beginning Cash Balance on Hand July 1, 2020, (CashSum 4, All Funds), cannot be negative.

Educational (Fund 10 - Cell C3) OK
Operations & Maintenance (Fund 20 - Cell D3) OK
Debt Service (Fund 30 - Cell E3) oK
Transportation (Fund 40 - Cell F3) 0K
Municipal Retirement/Social Security {Fund 50 - Cell G3) OK
Capital Projects {Fund 60 - Celfl H3) oK
Working Cash (Fund 70 - Cell 13) OK
Tort (Fund 80 - Cell 13) OK
Fire Prevention & Safety {Fund 90 - Cell K3) 0K
Activity Funds (Cell C23) OK

|4, Summary of Cash Transactions: Ending Cash Batance on Hand June 30, 2021, (Page CashSum 4 - All Funds), cannot be negative. e

Educational (Fund 10 - Cell C21) oK
Operations & Maintenance (Fund 20 - Cell D21) OK
Debt Service (Fund 30 - Cell E21) oK
Transportation (Fund 40 - F21) 0K
Municipal Retirement/Social Security (Fund 50 - Cell G21) oK
Capital Projects {Fund 60 - H21) oK
Working Cash (Fund 70 - Cell 121) OK
Tort (Fund 80 - Cell J21) oK

| Fire Prevention & Safety (Fund 90 - Cell K21) OK
> Summary of Cash Transactlons: Other Receipts, (Page CashSum 4), must equal Other Disbursements, {Page CashSum 4,

Interfund Loans Payable (Funds 10:60, 80, 90 - Acct 411 - Cells C6:H6, 16:K6) must equal Interfund Loans o
Receivable (Funds 10:20, 40, 70 - Acct 141 - Cells €15:D15, F15, 115),

Interfund Loans Receivable (Funds 10, 20, 40 & 70 - Acct 141 - Cells C7:D7, F7, 17} must equal Interfund oK

Loans Payable {Funds 10:60, 80, 90 - Acct 411 - Cells C16:H16, J16, K16).

End of Balancing

81

H:\FY21 Budget\56-099-207u-26_B21 Peotone CUSD 207u 8/14/2020



"1au-aqs)@unjdbulpuadsfqa o3 pajdalip aq Abw 313y} passaippo 10u suonsanp ‘uojdbujpuadsfqa/1au‘aqs;'-mmm
1D 3|qpjIoAD s} uonpw.Ioful 310N ‘€20 A4 Aq upld Buipuads 3g3 ayz apnjul 03 pauojsjaua si aypjdwial 106pnq a3yl '0zoz
0 13quiaydas Aq anp a1p supjd bujpuads 493 jIv *020Z ‘T 3snbny uo uado jm ubjq Buipuads 163 ay3 Jof uonpajddo Symi 3y
“Up|d bujpuads 43 jonuup up wqns o3 pasinbai 3o A3y} ‘aypjdwa} 336pnq ayj o3 uoippo ul ‘oY1 papujwiai 3o spugsip jooyss

(Ajuo s1214351 j00Y3S) - UBlY Bugpuads (1g3) buipuny pasng-asuaping

82



APPROVAL OF SECOND
READING AND ADOPTION
OF
PRESS 103 BOARD POLICIES

83



Peotone Community Unit School District 207U 2:125

School Board

Board Member Compensation; Expenses

Board Member Compensation Prohibited

School Board members provide volunteer service to the community and may not receive
compensation for services, except that a Board member serving as the Board Secretary
may be paid an amount up to the statutory limit if the Board so provides.

Roll Call Vote

All Board member expense requests for travel, meals, and/or lodging must be approved by
roll call vote at an open meeting of the Board.

Regulation of School District Expenses

The Board regulates the reimbursement of all travel, meal, and lodging expenses in the
District by resolution. No later than approval of the annual budget and when necessary, the
Superintendent will recommend a maximum allowable reimbursement amount for expenses
to be included in the resolution. The recommended amount should be based upon the
District’s budget and other financial considerations.

Money shall not be advanced or reimbursed, or purchase orders issued for: (1) the
expenses of any person except the Board member, (2) anyone’s personal expenses, or (3)
entertainment expenses. Entertainment includes, but is not limited to, shows, amusements,
theaters, circuses, sporting events, or any other place of public or private entertainment or
amusement, unless the entertainment is ancillary to the purpose of the program or event.

Exceeding the Maximum Allowable Reimbursement Amount(s)

All requests for expense advancements, reimbursements, and/or purchase orders that
exceed the maximum allowable reimbursement amount set by the Board may only be

approved by it when:
1. The Board'’s resolution to regulate expenses allows for such approval;
2. An emergency or other extraordinary circumstance exists; and
3. The request is approved by a roll call vote at an open Board meeting.

Advancements
The Board may advance to its member’s actual and necessary expenses to be incurred
while attending:
1. Meetings sponsored by the lllinois State Board of Education or by the Regional
Superintendent of Schools;

2. County or regional meetings and the annual meeting sponsored by any school board
association complying with Article 23 of the School Code; and

3. Meetings sponsored by a national organization in the field of public school education.

2:125 Page 1 of 3

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
linois Association st;lSchool Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



Expense advancement requests must be submitted to the Superintendent or designee on
the Board's standardized estimated expense approval form. After spending expense
advancements, Board members must use the Board’s standardized expense reimbursement
form and submit to the Superintendent: (a) the itemized, signed advancement voucher that
was issued, and (b) the amount of actual expenses by attaching receipts. A Board member
must return to the District any portion of an expense advancement not used. If an expense
advancement is not requested, expense reimbursements may be issued by the Board to its
members for the activities listed in numbers one through three, above, along with
registration fees or tuition for a course(s) that allowed compliance with the mandatory
trainings described in policy 2:120, Board Member Development and other professional
development opportunities that are encouraged by the School Code (see the
Reimbursements and Purchase Orders subhead, below). Expense advancements and
vouchers shall be presented to the Board in its regular bill process.

Reimbursements and Purchase Orders

Expense reimbursement is not guaranteed and, when possible, Board members should
seek pre-approval of expenses by providing an estimation of expenses on the Board's
standardized estimated expense approval form, except in situations when the expense is
diminutive. When pre-approval is not sought, Board members must seek reimbursement on
the Board’s standardized expense reimbursement form. Expense reimbursements and
purchase orders shall be presented to the Board in its regular bill process.

Credit and Procurement Cards
Credit and procurement cards shall not be issued to Board members.

Standardized Expense Form(s) Required

All requests for expense advancement, reimbursement, and/or purchase orders in the
District must be submitted on the appropriate itemized, signed standardized form(s). The
form(s) must show the following information:

1. The amount of the estimated or actual expense, with attached receipts for actual
incurred expenses.
2. The name and office of the Board member who is requesting the expense

advancement or reimbursement. Receipts from group functions must include the
names, offices, and job titles of all participants.

3. The date(s) of the official business on which the expense advancement or
reimbursement will be or was expended.

4. The nature of the official business conducted when the expense advancement or
reimbursement will be or was expended.

Types of Official Business for Expense Advancements, Reimbursements, and
Purchase Orders

1. Registration. When possible, registration fees will be paid by the District in advance.

2. Travel. The least expensive method of travel will be used, providing that no hardship
will be caused to the Board member. Board members will be reimbursed for:

a. Air travel at the coach or economy class commercial airline rate. First class or

business class air travel will be reimbursed only if emergency circumstances

2:125 Page 2 of 3
©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Association %chnol Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this matcriag ith your school board attorney before use.



3.

warrant. The emergency circumstances must be explained on the expense form
and Board approval of the additional expense is required. Fees for the first
checked bag will be reimbursed. Copies of airline tickets and baggage receipts
must be attached to the expense form.

b. Rail or bus travel at actual cost. Rail or bus travel costs may not exceed the cost
of coach airfare. Copies of tickets must be attached to the expense form to
substantiate amounts.

c. Use of personal automobiles at the standard mileage rate approved by the
Internal Revenue Service for income tax purposes. The reimbursement may not
exceed the cost of coach airfare. Mileage for use of personal automobiles in trips
to and from transportation terminals will also be reimbursed. Toll charges and
parking costs will be reimbursed.

d. Automobile rental costs when the vehicle’s use is warranted. The circumstances
for such use must be explained on the expense form.

e. Taxis, airport limousines, ride sharing or other local transportation costs.

Meals. Meals charged to the School District should represent mid-fare selections for
the hotel/meeting facility or general area, consistent with the maximum allowable
reimbursement amount set by the Board. Tips are included with meal charges.
Expense forms must explain the meal charges incurred. Alcoholic beverages will not

be reimbursed.

Lodging. Board members should request conference rate or mid-fare room
accommodations. A single room rate will be reimbursed. Board members should pay
personal expenses at checkout. If that is impossible, deductions for the charges
should be made on the expense form.

Miscellaneous Expenses. Board members may seek reimbursement for other
expenses incurred while attending a meeting sponsored by organizations described
herein by fully describing the expenses on the expense form, attaching receipts.

Additional Requirements for Travel Expenses Charged to Federal and State Grants

All Board member expenses for travel charged to a federal grant or State grant governed by
the Grant Accountability and Transparency Act (30 ILCS 708/) must comply with Board
policy 5:60, Expenses, and its implementing procedures. Travel expenses include costs for
transportation, lodging, meals, and related items.

LEGAL REF.: 105 ILCS 5/10-20 and 5/10-22.32.

30 ILCS 708/, Government Accountability and Transparency Act.
50 ILCS 150/, Local Government Travel Expense Control Act.

CROSS REF.: 2:100 (Board Member Conflict of Interest), 2:120 (Board Member

Development), 2:240 (Board Policy Development), 4:50 (Payment
Procedures), 4:55 (Use of Credit and Procurement Cards), 5:60
(Expenses)

UPDATED: August 17, 2020

2:125

Page 3 of 3

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Association aéf@Schonl Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this materidf With your school board attorney before use.



Peotone Community Unit School District 207U 2:160

School Board

Board Attorney

The School Board may retain legal services with one or more attorneys or law firms to be the Board
Attorney(s). The Board Attorney represents the School Board in its capacity as the
governing body for the School District. The Board Attorney serves on a retainer or
other fee arrangement as determined in advance. The Board Attorney will provide
services as described in the agreement for legal services or as memorialized by an
engagement letter. The District will only pay for legal services that are provided in
accordance with the agreement for legal services, as memorialized by an
engagement letter, or that are otherwise authorized by this policy or a majority of the
Board.

The Superintendent, his or her designee, and Board President, are each authorized

to confer with and/or seek the legal advice of the Board Attorney. The Board may
also authorize a specific Board member to confer with the Board Attorney on its

behalf.

The Superintendent may authorize the Board Attorney to represent the District in
any legal matter until the Board has an opportunity to be informed of and/or consider
the matter.

The Board retains the right to consult with or employ other attorneys and to
terminate the service of any attorney.

LEGALREF.: Rule 1.7 (Conflict of Interest: Current Clients) and Rule 1.13
(Organization as Client) of the lll. Rules of Professional Conduct

adopted by the lll. Supreme Court.
CROSS REF.: 4:60 (Purchases and Contracts)

UPDATED: August 17, 2020

2:160 Page 1 of 1

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
[llinois Association zgfz,Schuul Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this materidl with your school board attorney before use.



Peotone Community Unit School District 207U 4:50

Operational Services

Payment Procedures

The Treasurer shall prepare a list of all due and payable bills, indicating vendor
name and amount, and shall present it to the School Board in advance of the
Board’s first regular monthly meeting or, if necessary, a special meeting. These bills
are reviewed by the Board, after which they may be approved for payment by Board
order. Approval of all bills shall be given by a roll call vote, and the votes shall be
recorded in the minutes. The Treasurer shall pay the bills after receiving a Board
order or pertinent portions of the Board minutes, even if the minutes are
unapproved, provided the order or minutes are signed by the Board President and
Secretary, or a majority of the Board.

The Treasurer is authorized, without further Board approval, to pay Social Security
taxes, wages, pension contributions, utility bills, and other recurring bills. These
disbursements shall be included in the listing of bills presented to the Board.

The Board authorizes the Superintendent or designee to establish revolving funds
and a petty cash fund system for school cafeterias, lunchrooms, athletics, or similar
purposes, provided such funds are maintained in accordance with Board policy 4:80,
Accounting and Audits, and remain in the custody of an employee who is properly
bonded according to State law.

LEGAL REF.: 105 ILCS 5/8-16, 5/10-7, and 5/10-20.19.
23 li.LAdmin.Code §100.70.

CROSS REF.: 4:55 (Use of Credit and Procurement Cards), 4:60 (Purchases and
Contracts), 4:80 (Accounting and Audits)

REVIEWED: August 17, 2020

4:50 Page 1 of 1

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Association §%School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



Peotone Community Unit School District 207U 5:35

General Personnel

Compliance with the Fair Labor Standards Act

Job Classifications

The Superintendent will ensure that all job positions are identified as either “exempt”
or “non-exempt” according to State law and the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA)
and that employees are informed whether they are “exempt” or “non-exempt.”
‘Exempt” and “non-exempt” employee categories may include certificated and non-
certificated job positions. All non-exempt employees, whether paid on a salary or
hourly basis, are covered by minimum wage and overtime provisions.

Workweek and Compensation

The workweek for District employees will be 12:00 a.m. Saturday until 11:59 p.m.
Friday. Non-exempt employees will be compensated for all hours worked in a
workweek including overtime. For non-exempt employees paid a salary, the salary is
paid for a 40-hour workweek even if an employee is scheduled for less than 40
hours. “Overtime” is time worked in excess of 40 hours in a single workweek.

Overtime

A non-exempt employee shall not work overtime without his or her supervisor's
express approval. All supervisors of non-exempt employees shall: (1) monitor
overtime use on a weekly basis and report such use to the business office, (2) seek
the Superintendent or designee’s written pre-approval for any long term or repeated
use of overtime that can be reasonably anticipated, (3) ensure that overtime
provisions of this policy and the FLSA are followed, and (4) ensure that employees
are compensated for any overtime worked. Accurate and complete time sheets of
actual hours worked during the workweek shall be signed by each employee and
submitted to the business office. The business office will review work records of
employees on a regular basis, make an assessment of overtime use, and provide
the assessment to the Superintendent. In lieu of overtime compensation, non-
exempt employees may receive compensatory time-off, according to Board policy
5:310, Compensatory Time-Off.

Suspension Without Pay

No exempt employee shall have his or her salary docked, such as by an unpaid
suspension, if the deduction would cause a loss of the exempt status. Licensed
employees may be suspended without pay in accordance with Board policy 5:240,
Suspension. Non-licensed employees may be suspended without pay in accordance
with Board policy 5:290, Employment Termination and Suspensions.

5:35 Page 1 of 2

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Association §School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material With your school board attorney before use.



Implementation

The Superintendent or designee shall implement the policy in accordance with the
FLSA, including its required notices to employees. In the event of a conflict between
the policy and State or federal law, the latter shall control.

LEGAL REF.: 820 ILCS 105/4a.
Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. §201 et seq., 29 C.F.R. Parts
516, 541, 548, 553, 778, and 785.

CROSS REF.: 5:240 (Suspension), 5:290 (Employment Termination and
Suspensions), 5:310 (Compensatory Time-Off)

UPDATED: AUGUST 17, 2020

5:35 Page 2 of 2
©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
[llinois Association pSchool Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



Peotone Community Unit School District 207U 5:50

General Personnel

Drug- and Alcohol-Free Workplace; E-Cigarette, Tobacco, and Cannabis
Prohibition

All District workplaces are drug- and alcohol-free workplaces.

All employees are prohibited from engaging in any of the following activities while on
District premises or while performing work for the District:

1. Unlawful manufacture, dispensing, distribution, possession, or use of an
illegal or controlled substance.

2. Distribution, consumption, use, possession, or being impaired by or under the
influence of an alcoholic beverage; being present on District premises or
while performing work for the District when alcohol consumption is detectible,
regardiess of when and/or where the use occurred.

3. Distribution, consumption, possession, use, or being impaired by or under the
influence of cannabis; being present on District premises or while performing
work for the District when impaired by or under the influence of cannabis,
regardless of when and/or where the use occurred, unless distribution,
possession, and/or use is by a school nurse or school administrator pursuant
to Ashley’s Law, 105 ILCS 5/22-33. The District considers employees
impaired by or under the influence of cannabis when there is a good faith
belief that an employee manifests the specific articulable symptoms listed in
the Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act (CRTA).

For purposes of this policy, a controlled substance means a substance that is:

1. Not legally obtainable,

2. Being used in a manner different than prescribed,

3. Legally obtainable, but has not been legally obtained, or
4. Referenced in federal or State controlled substance acts.

For purposes of this policy, District premises means workplace as defined in the
CRTA in addition to District and school buildings, grounds, and parking areas;
vehicles used for school purposes; and any location used for a School Board
meeting, school athletic event, or other school-sponsored or school-sanctioned
events or activities. School grounds means the real property comprising any school,
any conveyance used to transport students to school or a school-related activity, and
any public way within 1,000 feet of any school ground, designated school bus stops
where students are waiting for the school bus, and school-sponsored or school-
sanctioned events or activities. “Vehicles used for school purposes” means school
buses or other school vehicles.

As a condition of employment, each employee shall:

5:50 Page 1 of 3

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
[llinois Association gfySchool Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



1. Abide by the terms of the Board policy respecting a drug- and alcohol-free
workplace; and

2. Notify his or her supervisor of his or her conviction under any criminal drug
statute for a violation occurring on the District premises or while performing
work for the District, no later than five calendar days after such a conviction.

Unless otherwise prohibited by this policy, prescription and over-the-counter
medications are not prohibited when taken in standard dosages and/or according to
prescriptions from the employee’s licensed health care provider, provided that an
employee’s work performance is not impaired.

To make employees aware of the dangers of drug and alcohol abuse, the
Superintendent or designee shall perform each of the following:

1. Provide each employee with a copy of this policy.

2. Post notice of this policy in a place where other information for employees is
posted.

3. Make available materials from local, State, and national anti-drug and alcohol-
abuse organizations.

4. Enlist the aid of community and State agencies with drug and alcohol
informational and rehabilitation programs to provide information to District

employees.
5. Establish a drug-free awareness program to inform employees about:

a. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace,

b. Available drug and alcohol counseling, rehabilitation, re-entry, and any
employee assistance programs, and

c. The penalties that the District may impose upon employees for violations
of this policy.

6. Remind employees that policy 6:60, Curriculum Content, requires the District
to educate students, depending upon their grade, about drug and substance
abuse prevention and relationships between drugs, alcohol, and violence. E-
Cigarette, Tobacco, and Cannabis Prohibition

All employees are covered by the conduct prohibitions contained in policy 8:30,
Visitors to and Conduct on School Property. The prohibition on the use of e-
cigarettes, tobacco, and cannabis products applies both (1) when an employee is on
school property, and (2) while an employee is performing work for the District at a
school event regardless of the event’s location.

Tobacco shall have the meaning provided in 105 ILCS 5/10-20.5b.
Cannabis shall have the meaning provided in the CRTA, 410 ILCS 705/1-10.

E-Cigarette is short for electronic cigarette and includes, but is not limited to, any
electronic nicotine delivery system (ENDS), electronic cigar, electronic cigarillo,
electronic pipe, electronic hookah, vape pen, or similar product or device, and any
components or parts that can be used to build the product or device.

5:50 Page 2 of 3
©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
[llinois Association gQSchnol Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



District Action Upon Violation of Policy

An employee who violates this policy may be subject to disciplinary action, including
termination. In addition or alternatively, the Board may require an employee to
successfully complete an appropriate drug- or alcohol-abuse rehabilitation program.

The Board shall take disciplinary action with respect to an employee convicted of a
drug offense in the workplace within 30 days after receiving notice of the conviction.

Should District employees be engaged in the performance of work under a federal
contract or grant, or under a State contract or grant of $5,000 or more, the
Superintendent shall notify the appropriate State or federal agency from which the
District receives contract or grant monies of the employee’s conviction within 10
days after receiving notice of the conviction.

Disclaimer

The Board reserves the right to interpret, revise or discontinue any provision of this
policy pursuant to the Suspension of Policies subhead in policy 2:240, Board
Policy Development.

LEGAL REF.:  Americans With Disabilities Act, 42 U.S.C. §12114.

Controlled Substances Act, 21 U.S.C. §812; 21 C.F.R. §1308.11-
1308.15.

Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, 41 U.S.C. §8101 et seq.

Safe and Drug-Free School and Communities Act of 1994, 20 U.S.C.
§7101 et seq.

30 ILCS 580/, Drug-Free Workplace Act.

105 ILCS 5/10-20.5b.

410 ILCS 82/, Smoke Free lllinois Act.

410 ILCS 130/, Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis Program
Act.

410 ILCS 705/1-1 et seq., Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act.

720 ILCS 675, Prevention of Tobacco Use by Persons under 21
Years of Age and Sale and Distribution of Tobacco Products Act.

820 ILCS 55/, Right to Privacy in the Workplace Act.

21 C.F.R. Parts 1100, 1140, and 1143.

23 liLAdmin.Code §22.20.

CROSS REF.: 5:10 (Equal Employment Opportunity and Minority Recruitment),
5:120 (Employee Ethics; Conduct; and Conflict of Interest), 6:60
(Curriculum Content), 8:30 (Visitors to and Conduct on School
Property)

REVIEWED: August 17, 2020

5:50 Page 3 of 3

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Hllinois Association 2g$chuul Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material With your school board attorney before use.



Peotone Community Unit School District 207U 5:60

eneral Personnel

—

Expenses

The Board regulates the reimbursement of all travel, meal, and lodging expenses by
resolution. Money shall not be advanced or reimbursed, or purchase orders issued
for: (1) the expenses of any person except the employee, (2) anyone’s personal
expenses, or (3) entertainment expenses. Entertainment includes, but is not limited
to, shows, amusements, theaters, circuses, sporting events, or any other place of
public or private entertainment or amusement, unless the entertainment is ancillary
to the purpose of the program or event. The District is not responsible for losses due
to an employee’s own negligence, losses due to normal wear, or losses due to theft,
unless the theft was a result of the District’s negligence. Employees must submit the
appropriate itemized, signed, standardized form(s) to support any requests for
expense advancements, reimbursements, or purchase orders that show the

following:

1. The amount of the estimated or actual expense, with attached receipts for
actual incurred expenses.

2. The name and title of the employee who is requesting the expense
advancement or reimbursement. Receipts from group functions must include
the names, offices, and job titles of all participants.

3. The date(s) of the official business on which the expense advancement,
reimbursement, or purchase order will be or was expended.

4. The nature of the official business conducted when the expense
advancement, reimbursement, or purchase order will be or was expended.

Advancements

The Superintendent may advance expenses to teachers and other licensed
employees for the anticipated actual and necessary expenses to be incurred while
attending meetings that are related to their duties and will contribute to their
professional development, provided they fall below the maximum allowed in the

Board’s expense regulations.

Expense advancement requests must be submitted to the Superintendent or
designee on the District's standardized estimated expense approval form for
employees. After spending expense advancements, employees must use the
District’'s standardized expense reimbursement form and submit to the
Superintendent: (a) the itemized, signed advancement voucher that was issued, and
(b) the amount of actual expenses by attaching receipts. Any portion of an expense
advancement not used must be returned to the District. Expense advancements and
vouchers shall be presented to the Board in its regular bill process.

5:60 Page 1 of 4
©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Iltinois Association gl;‘;‘ichuul Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this materidl with your school board attorney before use.



Reimbursements and Purchase Orders

Expense reimbursements and purchase orders may be issued by the
Superintendent or designee to employees, along with other expenses necessary for
the performance of their duties, provided the expenses fall below the maximum
allowed in the Board’s expense regulations.

Expense reimbursements and purchase order approvals are not guaranteed and,
when possible, employees should seek pre-approval of expenses by providing an
estimation of expenses on the District's standardized estimated expense approval
form for employees, except in situations when the expense is diminutive. When pre-
approval is not sought, employees must seek reimbursement on the District's
standardized expense reimbursement form for employees. Expense reimbursements
and purchase orders shall be presented to the Board in its regular bill process.

Use of Credit and Procurement Cards

Credit and procurement card usage is governed by policy 4:55, Use of Credit and
Procurement Cards.

Exceeding the Maximum Allowable Expense Amount(s)

All requests for expense advancements, reimbursements, and purchase orders
exceeding the maximum allowed in the Board's expense regulations may only be

approved when:
1. The Board'’s resolution to regulate expenses allows for such approval;
2. An emergency or other extraordinary circumstance exists; and
3. The request is approved by a roll call vote at an open Board meeting.

Registration
When possible, registration fees will be paid by the District in advance.

Travel

The least expensive method of travel will be used, provided that no hardship will be
caused to the employee. Employees will be reimbursed for:

1. Air travel at the coach or economy class commercial airline rate. First class or
business class air travel will be reimbursed only if emergency circumstances
warrant. The emergency circumstances must be explained on the expense
form and Board approval of the additional expense is required. Fees for the
first checked bag will be reimbursed. Copies of airline tickets and baggage
receipts must be attached to the expense form.

2. Rail or bus travel at actual cost. Rail or bus travel costs may not exceed the
cost of coach airfare. Copies of tickets must be attached to the expense form
to substantiate amounts.

5:60 Page 2 of 4

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Ilinois Associationg£School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



3. Use of personal automobiles at the standard mileage rate approved by the
Internal Revenue Service for income tax purposes. The reimbursement may
not exceed the cost of coach airfare. Mileage for use of personal automobiles
in trips to and from transportation terminals will also be reimbursed. Toll
charges and parking costs will be reimbursed.

4. Automobile rental costs when the vehicle’s use is warranted. The
circumstances for such use must be explained on the expense form.

5. Taxis, airport limousines, ride sharing services, or other local transportation
costs.

Meals charged to the District should represent mid-fare selections for the
hotel/meeting facility or general area. Tips are included with meal charges. Expense
forms must explain the meal charges incurred. Alcoholic beverages will not be
reimbursed.

Lodging

Employees should request conference rate or mid-fare room accommodations. A
single room rate will be reimbursed. Employees should pay personal expenses at
checkout. If that is impossible, deductions for the charges should be made on the

expense form.

Miscellaneous Expenses

Employees may seek reimbursement for other expenses incurred while attending a
meeting sponsored by organizations described herein by fully describing the
expenses on the expense form, attaching receipts.

Additional Requirements for Travel Expenses Charged to Federal and State Grants

All grant-related travel expenses must be pre-approved by the Superintendent or
designee.
Expenses for travel, including expenses for transportation, lodging, meals, and
related items incurred by employees and charged to a federal grant or State grant
governed by the Grant Accountability and Transparency Act (30 ILCS 708/) must
also meet the following requirements:

1. The participation of the employee is necessary to the award, and the costs

are specifically related to the award.

2. Expenses must be permissible under the terms and conditions of the award.
3. Expenses must be reasonable and consistent with this policy.

4. The Board does not reimburse actual expenses or pay a per diem allowance
unless the employee is on official travel status for more than 12 hours.

However, employees remain eligible for mileage reimbursement (minus

5:60 Page 3 of 4
©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this materifl Yvith your school board attorney before use.



regular commuting mileage/costs) and other transportation expenses if on
travel status less than 12 hours.

. Expenses may be charged based on an actual cost basis or on a per diem

basis in lieu of actual costs incurred; however, only one method may be
applied per trip.

. Commercial airfare costs in excess of the least expensive coach or economy

class are prohibited except when such accommodations would: (1) require
circuitous routing; (2) require travel during unreasonable hours; (3)
excessively prolong travel; (4) result in additional costs that would offset
transportation savings; or (5) offer accommodations not reasonably adequate
for the traveler's medical needs. Qualifying circumstances must be explained
on the expense form, and Board approval of the additional expense is
required.

Per diem rates and actual reimbursement amounts for mileage, meals, and
lodging may not exceed the rates established by the Governor's Travel
Control Board or federal travel regulations, whichever is less. These limits do
not apply when: (1) an employee stays in the lowest-priced room available at
or near a hotel where a conference or seminar is located or in
accommodations arranged by the conference/seminar organization, or (2)
lodging at or below the established rate is unavailable. In those cases, the
employee will be reimbursed for actual lodging expenses with prior approval,
but in no case will the reimbursement exceed 300% of the applicable
maximum per diem rate. If a conference fee includes a meal, the meal or per
diem allowance will be reduced by the actual value of the meal or the
applicable meal allowance, whichever is less.

Employees must use the least expensive compact car available when using a
rental car for travel, unless an exception is approved. The Board does not
reimburse employees for collision damage waiver or theft insurance.

The Board will reimburse travel expenses not chargeable to an award from
other District funds consistent with this policy.

LEGALREF.: 2C.F.R.§200.474.

30 ILCS 708/130, Grant Accountability and Transparency Act.
50 ILCS 150/, Local Government Travel Expense Control Act.
105 ILCS 5/10-22.32.

820 ILCS 115/9.5, lll. Wage Payment and Collection Act.

CROSS REF.: 2:125 (Board Member Compensation; Expenses), 2:240 (Board

Policy Development), 4:50 (Payment Procedures), 4:55 (Use of
Credit and Procurement Cards)

UPDATED: AUGUST 17, 2020

5:60

Page 4 of 4

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Association@fJSchool Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



Peotone Community Unit School District 207U 5:150

General Personnel

Personnel Records

The Superintendent or designee shall manage the maintenance of personnel
records in accordance with State and federal law and School Board policy. Records,
as determined by the Superintendent, are retained for all employment applicants,
employees, and former employees given the need for the District to document
employment-related decisions, evaluate program and staff effectiveness, and
comply with government recordkeeping and reporting requirements. Personnel
records shall be maintained in the District's administrative office, under the
Superintendent’s direct supervision.

Access to personnel records is available as follows:

1. An employee will be given access to his or her personnel records according
to State law and guidelines developed by the Superintendent.

2. An employee’s supervisor or other management employee who has an
employment or business-related reason to inspect the record is authorized to
have access.

3. Anyone having the respective employee’s written consent may have access.

4. Access will be granted to anyone authorized by State or federal law to have
access.

5. All other requests for access to personnel information are governed by Board
policy 2:250, Access to District Public Records.

The Superintendent or designee shall manage a process for responding to inquiries
by a prospective employer concerning a current or former employee’s job
performance. The Superintendent shall execute the requirements in the Abused and
Neglected Child Reporting Act whenever another school district asks for a reference
concerning an applicant who is or was a District employee and was the subject of a
report made by a District employee to DCFS.

When requested for information about an employee by an entity other than a
prospective employer, the District will only confirm position and employment dates
unless the employee has submitted a written request to the Superintendent or
designee.

5:150 Page 1 of 2

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Association %School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this materidl with your school board attorney before use.



LEGAL REF.: 325 ILCS 5/4, Abused and Neglected Child Reporting Act.
745 ILCS 46/10, Employment Record Disclosure Act.
820 ILCS 40/, Personal Record Review Act.
23 lILAdmin.Code §1.660.

CROSS REF.: 2:250 (Access to District Public Records), 7:340 (Student Records)

UPDATED: AUGUST 17, 2020

5:150 Page 2 of 2

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
IMinois Association g§School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



Peotone Community Unit School District 207U 5:210

Professional Personnel

Resignations

Tenured teachers may resign at any time with consent of the School Board or by
written notice sent to the Board Secretary at least 30 days before the intended date
of resignation. However, no teacher may resign during the school term in order to
accept another teaching position without the consent of the Board.

LEGAL REF.: 105ILCS 5/24-14.
Park Forest Heights School Dist. v. State Teacher Certification Bd.,

842 N.E.2d 1230 (Ill. App.1st 2006).

REVIEWED: AUGUST 17, 2020

5:210 Page 1 of 1

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Ilinois Associatiomqf §chool Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



Peotone Community Unit School District 207U 5:280

Educational Support Personnel

Duties and Qualifications

All support staff: (1) must meet qualifications specified in job descriptions, (2) must
be able to perform the essential tasks listed and/or assigned, and (3) are subject to
School Board policies as they may be changed from time to time at the Board’s sole

discretion.

Paraprofessionals

Paraprofessionals provide supervised instructional support. Service as a
paraprofessional requires an educator license with stipulations endorsed for a
paraprofessional educator unless a specific exemption is authorized by the lllinois
State Board of Education (ISBE).

Individuals with only non-instructional duties (e.g., providing technical support for
computers, providing personal care services, or performing clerical duties) are not
paraprofessionals, and the requirements in this section do not apply. In addition,
individuals completing their clinical experiences and/or student teaching do not need
to comply with this section, provided their service otherwise complies with ISBE

rules.

Noncertificated and Unlicensed Personnel Working with Students and

Performing Non-Instructional Duties

Non-certificated and unlicensed personnel performing non-instructional duties may
be used:

1. For supervising study halls, long-distance teaching reception areas used
incident to instructional programs transmitted by electronic media (e.g.,
computers, video, and audio), detention and discipline areas, and school-
sponsored extracurricular activities;

2. As supervisors, chaperones, or sponsors for non-academic school activities;
or

3. For non-teaching duties not requiring instructional judgment or student
evaluation.
Nothing in this policy prevents a non-certificated person from serving as a guest
lecturer or resource person under a certificated teacher’'s direction and with the
administration’s approval.

Coaches and Athletic Trainers

Athletic coaches and trainers shall have the qualifications required by any
association in which the School District maintains a membership. Regardless of
whether the athletic activity is governed by an association, the Superintendent or

5:280 Page 1 of 2

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Associatior] @ $chool Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



designee shall ensure that each athletic coach: (1) is knowledgeable regarding
coaching principles, (2) has first aid training, and (3) is a trained Automated External
Defibrillator user according to rules adopted by the lllinois Department of Public
Health. Anyone performing athletic training services shall be licensed under the
llinois Athletic Trainers Practice Act, be an athletic trainer aide performing care
activities under the on-site supervision of a licensed athletic trainer, or otherwise be
qualified to perform athletic trainer activities under State law.

Bus Drivers

All school bus drivers must have a valid school bus driver permit. The
Superintendent or designee shall inform the lllinois Secretary of State, within 30
days of being informed by a school bus driver, that the bus driver permit holder has
been called to active duty. New bus drivers and bus drivers who are returning from a
lapse in their employment are subject to the requirements contained in Board policy
5:30, Hiring Process and Criteria and Board policy 5:285, Drug and Alcohol Testing
for School Bus and Commercial Vehicle Drivers.

LEGAL REF.: 34 C.F.R. §200.58.
105 ILCS 5/10-22.34, 5/10-22.34a, and 5/10-22.34b.
625 ILCS 5/6-104 and 5/6-106.1.
23 lll.LAdmin.Code §§1.280, 1.630, and 25.510.

CROSS REF.: 4:110 (Transportation), 4:170 (Safety), 5:30 (Hiring Process and
Criteria), 5:35 (Compliance with the Fair Labor Standards Act),
5:285 (Drug and Alcohol Testing for School Bus and Commercial
Vehicle Drivers), 6:250 (Community Resource Persons and
Volunteers)

UPDATED: AUGUST 17, 2020

5:280 Page 2 of 2

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
[llinois Association ¢fSchool Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



Peotone Community Unit School District 207U 6:135

Instruction

Accelerated Placement Program

The District provides an Accelerated Placement Program (APP). The APP advances
the District’s goal of providing educational programs with opportunities for each
student to develop to his or her maximum potential. The APP provides an
educational setting with curriculum options usually reserved for students who are
older or in higher grades than the student participating in the APP. APP options
include, but may not be limited to: (a) accelerating a student in a single subject; (b)
other grade-level acceleration; and (c) early entrance to kindergarten or first grade.
Participation in the APP is open to all students who demonstrate high ability and who
may benefit from accelerated placement. It is not limited to students who have been
identified as gifted and talented. Eligibility to participate in the District's APP shall not
be conditioned upon the protected classifications identified in School Board policy
7:10, Equal Educational Opportunities, or any factor other than the student’s
identification as an accelerated learner.

The Superintendent or designee shall implement an APP that includes:

1. Decision-making processes that are fair, equitable, and involve multiple
individuals, e.g. District administrators, teachers, and school support
personnel, and a student’s parent(s)/guardian(s);

2. Notification processes that notify a student’s parent(s)/guardian(s) of a
decision affecting a student’s participation in the APP; and

3. Assessment processes that include multiple valid, reliable indicators.

The Superintendent or designee shall annually notify the community,
parent(s)/guardian(s), students, and school personnel about the APP, the process
for referring a student for possible evaluation for accelerated placement, and the
methods used to determine whether a student is eligible for accelerated placement.
Notification may: (a) include varied communication methods, such as student
handbooks and District or school websites; and (b) be provided in multiple

languages, as appropriate.

LEGAL REF.: 105ILCS 5/14A.
23 lllLAdmin.Code Part 227, Gifted Education.

CROSS REF.: 6:10 (Educational Philosophy and Objectives), 6:130 (Program for
the Gifted), 7:10 (Equal Educational Opportunities), 7:50 (School
Admissions and Student Transfers To and From Non-District

Schools)

UPDATED: AUGUST 17, 2020

6:135 Page 1 of 1

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
[llinois Associatimiﬁ §chool Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material With your school board attorney before use.



Peotone Community Unit School District 207U 6:235

Instruction

Access to Electronic Networks

Electronic networks, including the Internet, are a part of the District’s instructional
program and serve to promote educational excellence by facilitating resource
sharing, innovation, and communication. The Superintendent shall develop an
implementation plan for this policy and appoint system administrator(s).

The School District is not responsible for any information that may be lost or
damaged, or become unavailable when using the network, or for any information
that is retrieved or transmitted via the Internet. Furthermore, the District will not be
responsible for any unauthorized charges or fees resuiting from access to the

Internet.

Curriculum and Appropriate Online Behavior

The use of the District’s electronic networks shall: (1) be consistent with the
curriculum adopted by the District as well as the varied instructional needs, learning
styles, abilities, and developmental levels of the students, and (2) comply with the
selection criteria for instructional materials and library resource center materials. As
required by federal law and Board policy 6:60, Curriculum Content, students will be
educated about appropriate online behavior, including but not limited to: (1)
interacting with other individuals on social networking websites and in chat rooms,
and (2) cyberbullying awareness and response. Staff members may, consistent with
the Superintendent’s implementation plan, use the Internet throughout the
curriculum.

The District’s electronic network is part of the curriculum and is not a public forum for
general use.

Acceptable Use

All use of the District's electronic networks must be: (1) in support of education
and/or research, and be in furtherance of the goals stated herein, or (2) for a
legitimate school business purpose. Use is a privilege, not a right. Students and staff
members have no expectation of privacy in any material that is stored, transmitted,
or received via the District's electronic networks or District computers. General rules
for behavior and communications apply when using electronic networks. The
District’'s administrative procedure, Acceptable Use of the District’s Electronic
Networks, contains the appropriate uses, ethics, and protocol. Electronic
communications and downloaded material, including files deleted from a user’s
account but not erased, may be monitored or read by school officials.

6:235 Page 1 of 3
©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Nlinois Association gf fchool Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



Internet Safety

Technology protection measures shall be used on each District computer with
Internet access. They shall include a filtering device that protects against Internet
access by both adults and minors to visual depictions that are: (1) obscene, (2)
pornographic, or (3) harmful or inappropriate for students, as defined by federal law
and as determined by the Superintendent or designee. The Superintendent or
designee shall enforce the use of such filtering devices. An administrator,
supervisor, or other authorized person may disable the filtering device for bona fide
research or other lawful purpose, provided the person receives prior permission from
the Superintendent or system administrator. The Superintendent or designee shall
include measures in this policy’s implementation plan to address the following:

1. Ensure staff supervision of student access to online electronic networks,

2. Restrict student access to inappropriate matter as well as restricting access to
harmful materials,

3. Ensure student and staff privacy, safety, and security when using electronic
communications,

4. Restrict unauthorized access, including “hacking” and other unlawful
activities, and

5. Restrict unauthorized disclosure, use, and dissemination of personal
identification information, such as, names and addresses.

Authorization for Electronic Network Access

Each staff member must sign the Authorization for Access to the District’s Electronic
Networks as a condition for using the District’s electronic network. Each student and
his or her parent(s)/guardian(s) must sign the Authorization before being granted
unsupervised use.

All users of the District’'s computers to access the Internet shall maintain the
confidentiality of student records. Reasonable measures to protect against
unreasonable access shall be taken before confidential student information is loaded

onto the network.

The failure of any student or staff member to follow the terms of the District’s
administrative procedure, Acceptable Use of the District’s Electronic Networks, or
this policy, will result in the loss of privileges, disciplinary action, and/or appropriate
legal action.

6:235 Page 2 of 3

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this matert th your school board attorney before use.



LEGAL REF.:

CROSS REF.:

ADMIN. PROC.:

REVIEWED:

6:235

No Child Left Behind Act, 20 U.S.C. §6777.

Children’s Internet Protection Act, 47 U.S.C. §254(h) and (I).

Enhancing Education Through Technology Act, 20 U.S.C §6751 et
Seq.

47 C.F.R. Part 54, Subpart F, Universal Service Support for Schools

and Libraries.
720 ILCS 5/26.5.

5:100 (Staff Development Program), 5:170 (Copyright), 6:40
(Curriculum Development), 6:60 (Curriculum Content), 6:210
(Instructional Materials), 6:220 (Bring Your Own Technology
(BYOT) Program; Responsible Use and Conduct), 6:230 (Library
Media Program), 6:260 (Complaints About Curriculum, Instructional
Materials, and Programs), 7:130 (Student Rights and
Responsibilities), 7:190 (Student Behavior), 7:310 (Restrictions on
Publications; Elementary Schools)

6:235-AP1 (Administrative Procedure - Acceptable Use of the
District’s Electronic Networks), 6:235-AP1, E1 (Student
Authorization for Access to the District's Electronic Networks),
6:235-AP1, E2 (Exhibit - Staff Authorization for Access to the
District’'s Electronic Networks)

AUGUST 17, 2020

Page 3 of 3

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
[llinois Associatiomafj §chool Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



Peotone Community Unit School District 207U 6:280

Instruction

Grading and Promotion

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a system of grading and reporting
academic achievement to students and their parents/guardians. The system shall
also determine when promotion and graduation requirements are met. The decision
to promote a student to the next grade level shall be based on successful completion
of the curriculum, attendance, and performance on the standardized tests required
by the lll. State Board of Education (ISBE) and/or other assessments. A student
shall not be promoted based upon age or any other social reason not related to
academic performance. The administration shall determine remedial assistance for a
student who is not promoted.

Every teacher shall maintain an evaluation record for each student in the teacher’s
classroom. A District administrator cannot change the final grade assigned by the
teacher without notifying the teacher. Reasons for changing a student’s final grade

include:

A miscalculation of test scores,

A technical error in assigning a particular grade or score,

The teacher agrees to allow the student to do extra work that may impact the

grade,
An inappropriate grading system used to determine the grade, or

An inappropriate grade based on an appropriate grading system.
Should a grade change be made, the administrator making the change must sign the
changed record.

LEGAL REF.: 105 ILCS 5/2-3.64a-5, 5/10-20.9a, 5/10-21.8, and 5/27-27.

CROSS REF.: 6:110 (Programs for Students At Risk of Academic Failure and/or
Dropping Out of School and Graduation Incentives Program), 6:300
(Graduation Requirements), 6:340 (Student Testing and
Assessment Program), 7:50 (School Admissions and Student
Transfers To and From Non-District Schools)

UPDATED: AUGUST 17, 2020

6:280 Page 1 of 1

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Associatiomof) §chool Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



Peotone Community Unit School District 207U 7:70

Students

Attendance and Truancy
Compulsory School Attendance

This policy applies to individuals who have custody or control of a child: (a) between
the ages of six (on or before September 1) and 17 years (unless the child has
graduated from high school), or (b) who is enrolled in any of grades kindergarten
through 12 in the public school regardless of age.

Subject to specific requirements in State law, the following children are not required
to attend public school: (1) any child attending a private school (including a home
school) or parochial school, (2) any child who is physically or mentally unable to
attend school (including a pregnant student suffering medical complications as
certified by her physician), (3) any child lawfully and necessarily employed, (4) any
child over 12 and under 14 years of age while in confirmation classes, (5) any child
absent because his or her religion forbids secular activity on a particular day, and (6)
any child 16 years of age or older who is employed and is enrolled in a graduation
incentives program.

The parent/guardian of a student who is enrolled must authorize all absences from
school and notify the school in advance or at the time of the student’s absence. A
valid cause for absence includes iliness, observance of a religious holiday, death in
the immediate family, family emergency, other situations beyond the control of the
student as determined by the Board, voting pursuant to policy 7:90, Release During
School Hours (10 ILCS 5/7-42 and 5/17-15), other circumstances that cause
reasonable concern to the parent/guardian for the student’'s mental, emotional, or
physical health or safety, or other reason as approved by the Superintendent or
designee.

Absenteeism and Truancy Program

The Superintendent or designee shall manage an absenteeism and truancy program
in accordance with the School Code and School Board policy. The program shall
include but not be limited to:

1. A protocol for excusing a student from attendance who is necessarily and
lawfully employed. The Superintendent or designee is authorized to
determine when the student’s absence is justified.

2. A protocol for excusing a student in grades 6 through 12 from attendance to
sound Taps at a military honors funeral held in lilinois for a deceased veteran.

3. A protocol for excusing a student from attendance on a particular day(s) or at
a particular time of day when his/her parent/guardian is an active duty
member of the uniformed services and has been called to duty for, is on leave

7:70 Page 1 of 3
©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Associatior (ﬁachool Boards. All Rights Reserved,
Please review this maleril th your school board attorney before use.



from, or has immediately returned from deployment to a combat zone or
combat-support postings.

4. A process to telephone, within two hours after the first class, the
parents/guardians of students in grade 8 or below who are absent without
prior parent/guardian notification.

5. A process to identify and track students who are truants, chronic or habitual
truants, or truant minors as defined in 105 ILCS 5/26-2a.

6. A description of diagnostic procedures for identifying the cause(s) of a
student’s unexcused absenteeism, including interviews with the student, his
or her parent(s)/guardian(s), and staff members or other people who may
have information about the reasons for the student’s attendance problem.

7. The identification of supportive services that may be offered to truant,
chronically truant, or chronically absent students, including parent-teacher
conferences, student and/or family counseling, or information about
community agency services. See Board policy 6:110, Programs for Students
At Risk of Academic Failure and/or Dropping Out of School and Graduation
Incentives Program.

8. Reasonable efforts to provide ongoing professional development to teachers,
administrators, Board members, school resource officers, and staff on the
appropriate and available supportive services for the promotion of student
attendance and engagement.

9. A process to request the assistance and resources of outside agencies, such
as, the juvenile officer of the local police department or the truant office of the
appropriate Regional Office of Education, if truancy continues after supportive
services have been offered.

10. A protocol for cooperating with non-District agencies including County or
municipal authorities, the Regional Superintendent, truant officers, the
Community Truancy Review Board, and a comprehensive community based
youth service agency. Any disclosure of school student records must be
consistent with Board policy 7:340, Student Records, as well as State and
federal law concerning school student records.

11. An acknowledgement that no punitive action, including out-of-school
suspensions, expulsions, or court action, shall be taken against a truant minor
for his or her truancy unless available supportive services and other school
resources have been provided to the student.

12. The criteria to determine whether a student’s non-attendance is due to
extraordinary circumstances shall include economic or medical necessity or
family hardship and such other criteria that the Superintendent believes

qualifies.
[For high school and unit districts only]

7:70 Page 2 of 3

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
[llinois Associatiol Tj‘ chool Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



13. A process for a 17-year-old resident to participate in the District's various
programs and resources for truants The student must provide documentation
of his/her dropout status for the previous six months. A request from an
individual 19 years of age or older to re-enroll after having dropped out of
school is handled according to provisions in 7:50, School Admissions and
Student Transfers To and From Non-District Schools.

14. A process for the temporary exclusion of a student 17 years of age or older
for failing to meet minimum attendance standards according to provisions in
State law. A parent/guardian has the right to appeal a decision to exclude a

student.

LEGAL REF.: 105 ILCS 5/26-1 through 16.
705 ILCS 405/3-33.5, Juvenile Court Act of 1987.

23 llLAdmin.Code §§1.242 and 1.290.

CROSS REF.: 5:100 (Staff Development Program), 6:110 (Programs for Students
At Risk of Academic Failure and/or Dropping Out of School and
Graduation Incentives Program), 6:150 (Home and Hospital
Instruction), 7:10 (Equal Educational Opportunities), 7:50 (School
Admissions and Student Transfers To and From Non-District
Schools), 7:60 (Residence), 7:80 (Release Time for Religious
Instruction/Observance), 7:90 (Release During School Hours),
7:190 (Student Behavior), 7:340 (Student Records)

UPDATED: AUGUST 17, 2020

7:70 Page 3 of 3

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Associatior]_?' §chool Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attomey before use.



Peotone Community Unit School District 207U 7:90

Students

Release During School Hours

For safety and security reasons, a prior written or oral consent of a student’s
custodial parent/guardian is required before a student is released during school
hours: (1) at any time before the regular dismissal time or at any time before school
is otherwise officially closed, and/or (2) to any person other than a custodial
parent/guardian.

Early Dismissal Announcement

The Superintendent or designee shall make reasonable efforts to issue an
announcement whenever it is necessary to close school early due to inclement
weather or other reason.

[For high school and unit districts only]

Voting

The Superintendent or designee shall specify the hours during which students who
are entitled to vote at a primary, general, or special election, or any election at which
propositions are submitted to a popular vote in lllinois, may be absent from school
for a period of two hours to vote. Students are entitled to be absent from school to
vote beginning the 15th day before the primary, general, or special election, or any
election at which propositions are submitted to a popular vote in lllinois, or on the
day of such election.

LEGAL REF.: 10 ILCS 5/7-42(b) and 5/17-15(b), Election Code.

CROSS REF.: 4:170 (Safety)
UPDATED: AUGUST 17, 2020

7:90 Page 1 of 1

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Hlinois Association af School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this materiatwith your school board attorney before use.



Peotone Community Unit School District 207U 7:130

Students

Student Rights and Responsibilities

All students are entitled to enjoy the rights protected by the U.S. and lllinois
Constitutions and laws for persons of their age and maturity in a school setting.
Students should exercise these rights reasonably and avoid violating the rights of
others. Students who violate the rights of others or violate District policies or rules
will be subject to disciplinary measures.

Students may, during the school day, during noninstructional time, voluntarily
engage in individually or collectively initiated, non-disruptive prayer or religious-
based meetings that, consistent with the Free Exercise and Establishment Clauses
of the U.S. and lllinois Constitutions, are not sponsored, promoted, or endorsed in
any manner by the school or any school employee. Noninstructional time means
time set aside by a school before actual classroom instruction begins or after actual
classroom instruction ends.

LEGAL REF.: 20 U.S.C. §7904.
105 ILCS 20/5.
Tinker v. Des Moines Independent School District, 89 S.Ct. 733

(1969).

CROSS REF.: 7:140 (Search and Seizure), 7:150 (Agency and Police Interviews),
7:160 (Student Appearance), 7:190 (Student Behavior)

REVIEWED: AUGUST 17, 2020

7:130 Page 1 of 1

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Associatiomof §chool Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



Peotone Community Unit School District 207U 7:325

Students

Student Fundraising Activities

No individual or organization is allowed to ask students to participate in fundraising
activities while the students are on school grounds during school hours or during any
school activity. Exceptions are:

1. School-sponsored student organizations; and

2. Parent organizations and booster clubs that are recognized pursuant to policy
8:90, Parent Organizations and Booster Clubs.

The Superintendent or designee shall manage student fundraising activities in
alignment with the following directives:

1. Fundraising efforts shall not conflict with instructional activities or programs.

2. For any school that participates in the School Breakfast Program or the
National School Lunch Program, fundraising activities involving the sale of
food and beverage items to students during the school day while on the
school campus must comply with the lll. State Board of Education rules
concerning the sale of competitive food and beverage items.

3. Participation in fundraising efforts must be voluntary.

4. Student safety must be paramount.

5. For school-sponsored student organizations, a school staff member must
supervise the fundraising activities and the student activity funds treasurer
must safeguard the financial accounts.

6. The fundraising efforts must be to support the organization’s purposes and/or
activities, the general welfare, a charitable cause, or the educational

experiences of students generally.

7. The funds shall be used to the maximum extent possible for the designated
purpose.

8. Any fundraising efforts that solicit donor messages for incorporation into
school property (e.g., tiles or bricks) or placement upon school property (e.g.,
posters or placards) must:

a. Develop viewpoint neutral guidelines for the creation of messages;

b. Inform potential donors that all messages are subject to review and
approval, and that messages that do not meet the established
guidelines must be resubmitted or the donation will be returned; and

c. Place a disclaimer on all fundraising information and near the
completed donor messages that all messages are “solely the
expression of the individual donors and not an endorsement by the
District of any message’s content.”

7:325 Page 1 of 2

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Associatioril?' chool Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



LEGAL REF.: 105 ILCS 5/10-20.19(3).
23 llLAdmin.Code Part 305, School Food Service.

CROSS REF.: 4:90 (Activity Funds), 4:120 (Food Services), 8:80 (Gifts to the
District), 8:90 (Parent Organizations and Booster Clubs)

REVIEWED: AUGUST 17, 2020

7:325 Page 2 of 2

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Ilinois Associatiuq_ f$chool Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



Peotone Community Unit School District 207U 8:10

Community Relations

Connection with the Community

Public Relations

The Board President is the official spokesperson for the School Board. The
Superintendent is the District's chief spokesperson. The Superintendent or designee
shall plan and implement a District public relations program that will:

1.
2. Gather community attitudes and desires for the District.

3.

4. Help the community feel a more direct responsibility for the quality of

o

Develop community understanding of school operation.

Secure adequate financial support for a sound educational program.

education provided by their schools.
Earn the community’s good will, respect, and confidence.

Promote a genuine spirit of cooperation between the school and the
community.

Keep the news media accurately informed.

Coordinate with the District Safety Coordinator to provide accurate and timely
information to the appropriate individuals during an emergency.

The public relations program should include:

1.

4.

8:10

Regular news releases concerning District programs, policies, activities, and
special event management for distribution by, for example, posting on the
District website, using social media platforms, e.g., Facebook, Twitter, etc., or
sending to the news media.

News conferences and interviews, as requested or needed. The Board
President and Superintendent will coordinate their respective media relations
efforts. Individuals may speak for the District only with prior approval from the
Superintendent.

Publications having a high quality of editorial content and effective format. All
publications shall identify the District, school, department, or classroom and
shall include the name of the Superintendent, the Building Principal, and/or
the author and the publication date.

Other efforts that highlight the District's programs and activities.

Page 1 of 2

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Tlinois Associationof §chool Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



Community Engagement

Community engagement is a process that the Board uses to actively involve diverse
citizens in dialogue, deliberation, and collaborative thinking around common
interests for the District’s schools.

The Board, in consultation with the Superintendent, determines the purpose(s) and
objective(s) of any community engagement initiative.

For each community engagement initiative:

1. The Board will:

a. Commit to the determined purpose(s) and objective(s), and
b. Provide information about the expected nature of the public’s involvement.

2. The Superintendent will:

a. ldentify the effective tools and tactics that will advance the Board’s
purpose(s) and objective(s),
b. At least annually, prepare a report for the community engagement
initiative, and/or
c. Prepare a final report of the community engagement initiative.
The Board will periodically: (1) review whether its community engagement
initiative(s) are achieving the identified purpose(s) and objective(s); (2) consider
what, if any, modifications would improve effectiveness; and (3) determine whether
to continue individual initiatives.

CROSS REF.: 2:110 (Qualifications, Term, and Duties of Board Officers)

UPDATED: AUGUST 17, 2020

8:10 Page 2 of 2
©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
[llinois Associatior t'gchonl Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this materpa(p\ ith your school board attorney before use.



Peotone Community Unit School District 207U 8:30

Community Relations

Visitors to and Conduct on School Property

The following definitions apply to this policy:

School property - District and school buildings, grounds, and parking areas;
vehicles used for school purposes; and any location used for a School Board
meeting, school athletic event, or other school-sponsored or school-
sanctioned events or activities.

Visitor - Any person other than an enrolled student or District employee.

All visitors to school property are required to report to the Building Principal’s office
and receive permission to remain on school property. All visitors must sign a visitors’
log, show identification, and wear a visitor's badge. When leaving the school, visitors
must return their badge. On those occasions when large groups of
parents/guardians, friends, and/or community members are invited onto school
property or when community members are attending Board meetings, visitors are
not required to sign in but must follow school officials’ instructions. Persons on
school property without permission will be directed to leave and may be subject to
criminal prosecution.

Except as provided in the next paragraph, any person wishing to confer with a staff
member should contact that staff member to make an appointment. Conferences
with teachers are held, to the extent possible, outside school hours or during the
teacher’s conference/preparation period.

Requests to access a school building, facility, and/or educational program, or to
interview personnel or a student for purposes of assessing the student's special
education needs, should be made at the appropriate building. Access shall be
facilitated according to guidelines from the Superintendent or designee.

The School District expects mutual respect, civility, and orderly conduct among all
people on school property or at a school event. No person on school property or at a
school event (including visitors, students, and employees) shall perform any of the
following acts:

1. Strike, injure, threaten, harass, or intimidate a staff member, Board member,
sports official or coach, or any other person.

2. Behave in an unsportsmanlike manner, or use vulgar or obscene language.

3. Unless specifically permitted by State law, possess a weapon, any object that
can reasonably be considered a weapon or looks like a weapon, or any
dangerous device.

4. Damage or threaten to damage another’s property.

8:30 Page 1 of 4

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
[llinois Associatiod dfBchool Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



Damage or deface school property.
Violate any lllinois law, or town or county ordinance.
Smoke or otherwise use tobacco products.

Distribute, consume, use, possess, or be impaired by or under the influence
of an alcoholic beverage, cannabis, other lawful product, or illegal drug.

9. Be present when the person’s alcoholic beverage, cannabis, other lawful
product, or illegal drug consumption is detectible, regardless of when and/or
where the use occurred.

10.Use or possess medical cannabis, unless he or she has complied with policy
7:270, Administering Medicines to Students, implementing Ashley’s Law.

11.Impede, delay, disrupt, or otherwise interfere with any school activity or
function (including using cellular phones in a disruptive manner).

12.Enter upon any portion of school premises at any time for purposes other
than those that are lawful and authorized by the Board.

13.Operate a motor vehicle: (a) in a risky manner, (b) in excess of 20 miles per
hour, or (c) in violation of an authorized District employee’s directive.

14.Engage in any risky behavior, including roller-blading, roller-skating, or
skateboarding.

15. Violate other District policies or regulations, or a directive from an authorized
security officer or District employee.

16.Engage in any conduct that interferes with, disrupts, or adversely affects the
District or a School function.

© N O o

Convicted Child Sex Offender

State law prohibits a child sex offender from being present on school property or
loitering within 500 feet of school property when persons under the age of 18 are
present, unless the offender is:

1. A parent/guardian of a student attending the school and has notified the
Building Principal of his or her presence at the school for the purpose of: (i)
attending a conference at the school with school personnel to discuss the
progress of his or her child academically or socially, (ii) participating in child
review conferences in which evaluation and placement decisions may be
made with respect to his or her child regarding special education services, or
(iii) attending conferences to discuss other student issues concerning his or
her child such as retention and promotion; or

2. Has permission to be present from the Board, Superintendent, or

8:30

Superintendent’s designee. If permission is granted, the Superintendent or
Board President shall provide the details of the offender’s upcoming visit to
the Building Principal.

Page 2 of 4

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Ilinois Associatiomof §chool Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



In all cases, the Superintendent, or designee who is a certified employee, shall
supervise a child sex offender whenever the offender is in a child’s vicinity.

Exclusive Bargaining Representative Agent

Upon notifying the Building Principal’s office, authorized agents of an exclusive
bargaining representative will be provided reasonable access to employees in the
bargaining unit they represent in accordance with State law. Such access shall be
conducted in a manner that will not impede the normal operations of the District.

Enforcement

Any staff member may request identification from any person on school property;
refusal to provide such information is a criminal act. The Building Principal or
designee shall seek the immediate removal of any person who refuses to provide
requested identification.

Any person who engages in conduct prohibited by this policy may be ejected from
school property. The person is also subject to being denied admission to school
events or meetings for up to one calendar year.

Procedures to Deny Future Admission to School Events or Meetings

Before any person may be denied admission to school events or meetings as
provided in this policy, the person has a right to a hearing before the Board. The
Superintendent may refuse the person admission pending such hearing. The
Superintendent or designee must provide the person with a hearing notice, delivered
or sent by certified mail with return receipt requested, at least ten days before the
Board hearing date. The hearing notice must contain:

1. The date, time, and place of the Board hearing;

2. A description of the prohibited conduct;

3. The proposed time period that admission to school events will be denied; and
4

. Instructions on how to waive a hearing.

8:30 Page 3 of 4

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Associatior] &' §chool Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



LEGAL REF.:

CROSS REF.:

Nuding v. Cerro Gordo Community Unit School Dist., 313 Ill. App.3d
344 (4th Dist. 2000).

20 U.S.C. §7181 et seq., Pro-Children Act of 1994.

105 ILCS 5/10-20.5b, 5/22-33, 5/24-25, and 5/27-23.7(a).

115 ILCS 5/3(c), lll. Educational Labor Relations Act.

410 ILCS 130/, Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis Program
Act.

430 ILCS 66/, Firearm Concealed Carry Act.

410 ILCS 705/, Cannabis Tax and Regulation Act.

720 ILCS 5/11-9.3.

4:170 (Safety), 5:50 (Drug- and Alcohol-Free Workplace; E-
Cigarette, Tobacco, and Cannabis Prohibition), 6:120 (Education of
Children with Disabilities), 6:250 (Community Resource Persons
and Volunteers), 7:190 (Student Behavior), 7:270 (Administering
Medicines to Students), 8:20 (Community Use of School Facilities)

UPDATED: AUGUST 17, 2020

8:30

Page 4 of 4

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
[llinois Association gf §chool Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



Peotone Community Unit School District 207U 8:80

Community Relations

Gifts to the District

The School Board appreciates gifts from any education foundation, other entities, or
individuals. All gifts must adhere to each of the following:

1. Be accepted by the Board or, if less than $500.00 in value, the

Superintendent or designee. Individuals should obtain a pre-acceptance
commitment before identifying the District, any school, or school program or
activity as a beneficiary in any fundraising attempt, including without
limitation, any Internet fundraising attempt.

Be given without a stated purpose or with a purpose deemed by the party with
authority to accept the gift to be compatible with the Board’'s educational
objectives and policies.

Be consistent with the District’'s mandate to provide equal educational and
extracurricular opportunities to all students in the District as provided in Board
policy 7:10, Equal Educational Opportunities. State and federal laws require
the District to provide equal treatment for members of both sexes to
educational programing, extracurricular activities, and athletics. This includes
the distribution of athletic benefits and opportunities.

Permit the District to maintain resource equity among its learning centers.

Be viewpoint neutral. The Superintendent or designee shall manage a
process for the review and approval of donations involving the incorporation
of messages into or placing messages upon school property.

Comply with all laws applicable to the District including, without limitation, the
Americans with Disabilities Act, the Prevailing Wage Act, the Health/Life
Safety Code for Public Schools, and all applicable procurement and bidding
requirements.

The District will provide equal treatment to all individuals and entities seeking to
donate money or a gift. Upon acceptance, all gifts become the District's property.
The acceptance of a gift is not an endorsement by the Board, District, or school of
any product, service, activity, or program. The method of recognition is determined
by the party accepting the gift.

8:80

Page 1 of 2

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Association]of $chool Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



LEGAL REF.:

CROSS REF.:

REVIEWED:

8:80

20 U.S.C. §1681 et seq., Title IX of the Education Amendments
implemented by 34 C.F.R. Part 106.

105 ILCS 5/16-1.

23 lilLAdmin.Code §200.40.

4:60 (Purchases and Contracts), 4:150 (Facility Management and
Building Programs), 6:10 (Educational Philosophy and Objectives),
6:210 (Instructional Materials), 7:10 (Equal Educational
Opportunities)

AUGUST 17, 2020

Page 2 of 2

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Association gf §chool Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



Peotone Community Unit School District 207U 8:110

Community Relations

Public Suggestions and Concerns

The School Board is interested in receiving suggestions and concerns from
members of the community. Any individual may make a suggestion or express a
concern by contacting any District or School office. Community members who e-mail
the District or any District employee or board member are expected to abide by the
standards in Board policy 6:235, Access to Electronic Networks, and should, to the
extent possible, limit their communications to relevant individuals. All suggestions
and/or concerns will be referred to the appropriate level staff member or District
administrator who is most able to respond in a timely manner. Each concern or
suggestion shall be considered on its merit.

An individual who is not satisfied may file a grievance under Board policy 2:260,
Uniform Grievance Procedure. The Board encourages, but does not require,
individuals to follow the channels of authority prior to filing a grievance. Neither this
policy nor the Uniform Grievance Procedure create an independent right to a hearing

before the Board.

LEGAL REF.: 115 ILCS 5/14(c-5), lll. Educational Labor Relations Act.

CROSS REF.: 2:140 (Communications To and From the Board), 2:230 (Public
Participation at School Board Meetings and Petitions to the Board),
2:260 (Uniform Grievance Procedure), 3:30 (Chain of Command),
6:235 (Access to Electronic Networks), 6:260 (Complaints About
Curriculum, Instructional Materials and Programs), 8:10
(Connection with the Community)

UPDATED: AUGUST 17, 2020

8:110 Page 1 of 1

©2020 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
[llinois Association]of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



REPORT NO. 13:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE ADMINISTRATORS’ AND DIRECTORS’
CONTRACTS FOR FY21.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Administrators’ and Directors’ Contracts
for FY21.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE

REPORT NO. 14:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and employment
documentation required by the District and the lilinois
State Board of Education®)

The Board will need a motion to approve the following Certified and Classified Staff
Personnel.

CERTIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Catherine Jasionowski -PHS - Head Coach Competitive Dance
(effective date of 09/07/2020).
e Catherine Jasionowski -PHS - Head Coach Pom Pom Dance Performance
(effective date of 02/15/2020).
e Sarah Zarnowski -PHS-Science Teacher (effective date of 08/24/2020).

CHANGE IN STATUS:
2020-2021 School Year
e Emma Ahrens-PES-Permanent Substitute to Second Grade Remote Learning Teacher
(effective date of 08/10/2020).
¢ Michele Clayton-PIC- Reading Specialist to Remote Learning Teacher
(effective date of 08/17/2020).
e Larry Deweese -PES-Music Teacher to Remote Music Teacher/Permanent Substitute
(effective date of 08/10/2020).
e Kathy Ernst-PES- Third Grade Teacher to Third Grade Remote Learning Teacher
(effective date of 08/10/2020).
e Eric Peppmuller- PES-Third Grade Teacher to PIC 4%"/5%" Remote Learning Teacher,
Math/SS (effective date 08/10/2020).

124



CHANGE IN STATUS (continued):
2020-2021 School Year
e Tara Popovich-PES Permanent Substitute to Third Grade Teacher
(effective date of 08/10/2020)
e Tracy Redman-PES-Reading Specialist to Third Grade Teacher
(effective date of 08/10/2020).
e Gregg Schreiber-PES-Physical Education Teacher to Remote PE/Permanent Substitute
(effective date of 08/10/2020).
e Laura Zivat-PES-Art Teacher to Kindergarten Remote Learning Teacher
(effective date of 08/10/2020).
¢ April Workman-PES-SI Maternity Substitute (effective date of 09/01/2020).

CHANGE OF STATUS:
e Josh Kreske, PJHS Head Wrestling Coach to PHS - Assistant Wrestling Coach
(effective date of 09/07/2020).

RESIGNATION:
e Brian Cann-PIC-Yearbook Club Sponsor (effective date of 08/05/2020).
e Shelley Ryan-PHS - Guidance Counselor - COVID-19 Support Staff
(effective date of 08/14/2020).

CLASSIFIED STAFF
CHANGE OF STATUS:
2020-2021 School Year
e Renordia Malone -PES- Lunch/Recess Supervisor to PES-District Mail Run,
Transportation and Sanitation (effective date of 09/02/2020).
e Natalie Clay-PES-Lunchroom Supervisor/Crossing Guard to PES Nurse Clerk
(effective date of 09/02/2020).
e Bonnie Schick-PES-Lunch/Recess Supervisor to PES Arrival/Dismissal Support,
Sanitation (effective date of 09/02/2020).
e Jennifer Hall-PES-Lunchroom /Recess Supervisor to PES Crossing Guard
(effective date of 09/02/2020).

CHANGE OF LOCATION:
e Dawn Mahalik - PJHS 1:1 Paraprofessional to PHS 1:1 Paraprofessional
(effective date of 08/17/2020).

RESIGNATION:
e Carrie Crawford-PES-Paraprofessional (effective date of 08/10/2020).
e Marion Moore -Transportation-Bus Aide (effective date of 08/13/2020).

RETIREMENT:
e Dawn Schuzer-PIC-SI Paraprofessional (effective date of 08/10/2020).

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

125



FOR DISCUSSION:
First Reading of PRESS 104 Board Policies

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating
matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters relating to individual students; pending,
probable, or imminent litigation; security procedures, school building safety and security, and
the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable
potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the pubic or public property.
There May Be or May Not Be Action Following the Executive Session.

OTHER:

ADJOURNMENT:

126



